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MESSAGE FROM THE CHAIRMAN

OF THE BOD

CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Dwar shaoreholders, partners, custorners, and all emplojyees!

Th ydar 2024 has come
the global rconomy still grapples with
MUMBIOUS  UfCerial il
from the extended effects of siowed
crawth itical- tensians, Ao, ard
wolatility In fimancial markets Within
the domesiic market, the real estate
n sgnificant
FESTrUCTUr MG, pdesenling & range of
nEEfConnastad challanges ke

1o an end, and

(£

sactor 1= urderge

simultaneausly creating opportunities
for businesses that possess  sTrong
foundataons ELale

devalepmient strategles

n the midst of numerous fluctuntions.
Tasero Land remams uneaverng in s
corg valoes, continuaiy innovates, and
ampkoys 3 tHesible bussiness strategy
The suppart of sharehaldars, investors
partners, and custormers, combinesd
withy thee dedicats [ s of the
ampioyaos, has enahlad tha entarpriss
te sustdin stable growth momentum
and -achiewe mos=t of s =egniffcant
Eectives

2024 =signilies 2 significent
commemaormting the 15.yaar journay af
egtablshm and growth of Taseco
ind, Refecting on the n
ower thesa 5 yoars of Creating
nduring Journeys Together, Tasedo
nd  Pas ceccomplished  nur
graunlb g achitwvements and is
steadily selidifying its status #s one of

mstane,

ERIONES

2rous

Eirees

€ leading &

Creqring Endunng Jo

TOTAL REVEMUE

4

« 5 Hilllon VD

nwhkD

a reputable real sstaie devwloper in Vistnam
By tne conclusion of 2024, Taseco Lend had
acconplished psinas Toial
YRS reec T 2R0RE Rillian, pre-taz
orefit armounted to YMD B75& pillion, and 3
cash dividend payment was issued at 19%

Furtherrmiore, the succsssful share offerlng e
snisting  shareholders, which
charter capital to welD INES bi

ised  the

an, Farther

reinforced sharehalders' strong cont
mpary's robust giowth

Che o

n addition, during the year, the Caompany also

oromoled the ssarch and Jdeveloprment of
mew  projecty, sspended land  funds and
diversified products, continded 10 exXps =
mvesiment partfolio seth strategec  pros
from urben sress, resorts bo ondustrial park
BETFLICTLIA
sustalmable revenue in the leng term, oreating
a sustainakbila T
Campary asdapt fimably  to rmarkat
Auctuations In 2024, tha Teseco Land system
developed an adoiticy 2406 hectares of
lard I Quang Binh prowinces and Hane| Clty,
brinmng the total accumulated land fund by
thierend of 2024 10 648 hectares.

L

- areps That promice Tk

wtructure nelping the

Ir particular, 297 milllion Shares of Taseod Land
jbcker TAL) were officially traded on UPCom
starting lsnuary 9 2024 which marks - a
sanificant milestone and esiablishes
foundatien for pnbancad devolopment 0 thie
fulure.

DIVIDENDS

Econcmic fordcasts indicate thet 2025 w
remain  a chellenglng period  for 1
pen parramunity Mowvartheless within
this context, positae signals are gradually

surfacireg as the Covernmont have swifthy
implamented flaxi
and  gukd
l=adership rofe and supp
v overcorming challenges.  Actively
disrmantling bamriars ang unlocking “frozen’
rasauross within the sconomy, aleng with
erihanc support meechanlsms  For
busineszes to  adopt  fechnology in

le and practical policies

s, Cieary EMiowCasi ng thelr

tfor b

TEasey

miaragemant, oparations- and oroductsn
arg esiablishing a8 robust foundation for
recorery and breakthroughs, These sourd
decisions.  nat  only  menfeece market

confidence but also create apportunities for
EUStainable devBlopment for busmesses in

the near future,

Entering 2025, towards the 20th annlversany
of Taseco Gmoup we ame determined 0
parsevare with the developme ==
ermphazizing efficiency, sustsinakiity, ard
creatwvity, fecusing on the man goaks:

AnL Begor

(5]



Rl

* Promote  Investment In project
development: Complete and put into
aperation key prejects. while searching
for and developing new progects with
potential 1o increase value, contilbuting
to the socic-econcmic doveloprment of
the locality.

Improve product and service quality
Croate. medarn, comfortable, sustainable
living spaces bringing prectical value o
cuslarnars ard tha cormrnunity.
Research and  implement  effective
solutions to. contnbule 1o the common
goal  of “Met  Zere  during  the
construgticn of the Praject and the
operation af tha bullding,

Enhance financial efficiency: FHisk
managemani, cnpltal How aptimization,
enauring  alable
challanging
Promoting econamic sfficiency (o briong
sustainsble valug Lo he cormamunily,
contributing to changing the faoe and
devaloping the economy apd socisl
secufity. ensuring the harmony  af
interests of Custormers, Partners and
Stakeholders,

Cultivating a  professional and
innovative workforce; investing in
human capltalt For Taseco Land, peopls
are always the mest voluable osset - the
gore  foundstion for  the Company's
effective- opefations and developrnent
We pul peopla at the center, creating
conditions  for each  individual  to
maximize theli patential; encouraging a
spirit  of ifnnavation and enbanciog
management capablliies to  fesioly
adapl to the ever-dhanging markst,

-

deveiopment in o

Boonomic cortoxt

-

Chapter 07 - introduction

Wi are committed 1o continuing  our
efforts L0 brimg high guality real estate
products, 1o be a rekable partner f
creating dwlme Spaces, piofessianal
workinig S rOnmentd, promation
onportunities far employees and
sustainable wvalues for sharehoiders and

the community.

On. behalf of the Board of Dirpctors, |
wolld (ke to espress my elncere and
deepest thanks to a5l sharehosders,
pariners, customers and all employees
whe have abways trusted and devoted
themselves o the development of Taseco
Land - together building walue.

Wishing wou health, happiness and
succeEs!

CHAIRMAN OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

— A

Pham MNgoc Thanh

e

In the new development phase, we aim to
focus on sustainable growth, green
economy, and circular economy in our
fong-term strategy, aiming to create long-
term value, not only financially but also to
positively contribute to the community,
environment and society.

Annua! Reporr 2036
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VISION - MISSION - CORE VALUES

— Vision
Sustainable Development: Becoming the leading trustaed partner in the
real a5l sector, we strive wholaheartedly 1o creste value Tor society and
l\ gradually elavate tha stature of Vietnamese cities.

——Mission
The first step In creating quality spaces starts with you: Our mission

embodies 3 commitment to creating quality spaces where communities
thrive, businesses succeed and lives prospern, it all starts with understanding

the needs of you, our valued customers at Taseco Land,

~

Transparent & Credible:

Integrity, ransparency and responsibility are
what we stand for when it comes to our
products and services since our ultimate goal is
to build trust in our customers.

~

Core values

L

Dynamic & Creative:

We are proud of our dynamic and creative
employees because they are such lifelong
tearners who can quickly adapt to new mindsets
and come up wWith Innovative selutions

~

~

A,

Enthusiastic & Dedicated:
We are highly devoted to our work and
committed te delivering optimal outcomes

~

A

A,

Progressive & Perfectionist:

‘We always keep an open mind 1o develop a
glebal vision, We stay humble and cunous o be
able Lo get new perspectives and ideas.

~,

A




14

HIGHLIGHTS, AWARDS, ACHIEVEMENTS AND
OUTSTANDING EVENTS OF THE COMPANY

The success of Taseco Land's 15-vear developrment journey has been demonstrated
by impressive Brsiness nisults, continuaas growth over The wears and matked by
many prestigious awards, atfirming the paneering pasition and outstanding guality
of thi products and services that the Comipany provicas,

J r'E_IIJ_ HIGHLICHTS OF 2024

297 millicn shares of Taseco Land |Stock
bicker! TAL| officlally rading en the Hanei
Stock Ewchange (UPCoM) om January 8,
2024, with a reference poce al 21000 WND
per share.

29? million shares

Officially trading on the Hanoi
Stock Exchange

21.00 D VNDYShare

Reference price for the inaugural
trading day

Chepadeor QT - inteodfuction

Offering 1485 millkan common shares to
the poblic for exsting shareholders at an
affioring NODD  WNDSRare
(Accorging fo the  Pubbc Offerng
Regerraton Certificate Mo 22800N-UBTK
msuEd by the Stote Securities Commission
af Viwlrnarr ah Decembee 5, 2024)

price ol

1 d ! 8 5 miflion shares

Approvaed by the State Securitios
Carmmission for public offering

10‘000 WMD/Share

Offaring price

Developing an additional 2406 hectares of
land in Quang Binh and Hand provinees
Imereasng The tal accurmulated Tand fund
o B4 hiectares for the antire Taseco Land
systaim by tha end of 2024,

94.06

Further fand development in
Guang Binh and Hanal

648

Tota! land bank by 2024

Arine BT J04
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Chapter @1 - introduction

r[/{: FINANCIAL INDICATORS

% Financial indicators 2023 - 2024

‘ Total assets
152 9,324 tiionwne Unit: Billions VND

12,000

. f}“ﬂ" Total revenue -
flslelelel
sﬂ[ﬂ][l 2‘6063 Billlon wMD

H Profit before tax e

875.6 viianvno

Lp 39.58% frarm 2003

5000

. %i Profit after tax
B _ 407
= 6 8‘5 Billian WHE: 4Aa0 o I

U p et B from 2023

2000

. % Implemetation rate e
- 0 A5 7 Rixi .

144 % : i) [

2023 2024
= i Tatal assets Profit after tax
. aim-']. Eguity e ®
g E @ Total revenue | Equity
4 y 22‘1‘ biflion WD Prafit befare tax

g 305 o 2073

Annue Repart 20246



[J '/[E OUTSTANDING AWARDS

’ £ i 1O PO2A = Chalimar NOLiGE R 1] X Lard 19 3 tirmes and Ve
a‘:‘ CERTIFICATE 3 am ‘-"“”L‘f"l 0, 2024, the Thaluman of Thal Nouyel i TOP 10 . bn Februany 18, 2025, in Hanal, Reatimeas and Yires
City Feople's Commitiee awarded Certificates of ": " organiied the annual eeent "The Stk Spring Real
OF MERIT Merl; to 44 collectives-and 27 individuals with DACESY | FFERISING. REAL R I S R e e
ENTE! =1 L2 A T ] i SOy LLE RS
FROM THE CHAIRMAN OF LUtstEding  adhisvermaents n lm* Cilys - Bin z:;r:-r: blﬂ"n:r?sliffﬂm . i e h . i Fin Vet
THAI NGLIYEM CITY ecoforiic developrent h 2024 recognizing Lhe it 024 2 2 RN Rl st Cidldciin ko v IR (Vithin
efforts of individusls and hdﬁlni’-ﬁ?s that have thee framework of this sveny, Tadeco Land wes
aotompanied  the process 6f socio-economic honared to be listed n the Top 10 Mest Promising
developrment, [ob creation, budoet contribution and Real Egtabe Enterprises in 2005 spd Top 10 Besat
| i o [l

oetive participation in o soctal seeldty  eetivitles Rusarts in 2024 with the project & La Carte Ha Leng

bullding Thai Nguyen city to 'be more and  mare Bay Heotel & Resldanes

soacious; groen. clean ard baautdul
F TOP 03 Mcording to BEWATE 10D dsta, the totsl budget " TOP 10 y Within the Famewark of tha WGMF2025 swent,
o o ; contribution of the top 10 128 B3TATS COMDEnis DT R K Tamscs Dang Van T industrial Park wias honored ta
AT COMTRIDLTE THE N EHqEEHE Ii,ﬂﬂl:l bl WMOL with [:] ot &t 10 FAVCRED BY FOREIGH ba in the Top 10 indusinial parks vored by foresgn
LAAGEST AMOUNT T THE. | anierprses pontiBUtiAg Bvet LG BlllGn VNE Tasee INVESTGRS IN 2074 |AvETOrs in 2075, Thin soret =5 evidenco of Tasece
FIATE S DG T MR Lang, tne Srd pasltion i the PRIVATE 100 rea) Land's -cantindous effarts 0 constructing snd
mmr% Ir!lliﬁﬂl‘ HﬂF'hUﬂHﬂ l\lpﬁ"‘ﬂ divveiaping mogern ndustnal parks That meat the
C 2000hillen ¥RD. |nicressing demands of Investars

O hareh 11,2803, Vietnam Report and Vietiam et
nﬁlﬁpnpw Jointly reliaisedd the FASTREOO fist - ihe
fanking of  Wistmanys 300 fasiesi-growing
FOMpanias in 4, where Taseca Land scured the
-TI.H pus.l:bn. Aletriam Repart's wynlustian far the
fanking: considess prirmary (pctars such 25 growth
1 compaund annunl  growth fEt redia
ahd  mecml  respansibility,  This
nint b o tauice of pride and s cereng
Tezeco Land o pursue sustananle




TASECO

DONG VAN VAN

INDUSTRIAL

-

NOTABLE EVENTS

o ee This is a significant event, not only marking
CROUNDEREAKING CEREMONY: DONG VAN Iil SUPPORTING ;

INDUSTRIAL PARK INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT the commencement of Taseco Land's

development in the Industrial Park real

O August 3 3034 im Duy Tien town, Ha Nam provines groundbreakig estate sector but also l'.‘ﬂﬂtl‘.fbutfﬂg to the
-Tél-‘l‘l'f". w for '._I'-a investment Broject bo r'o:sl.-u ct and ijne'.‘,zp e Infrastructure of Sﬂcf-o 'Ecmoml-c de'fe'fﬂpmeﬂt Df the reg."an ' ’
Do Wan Il Suppoarting Industrial Park, East of Cau Gie Hirli Bink Fxpressm

|commercially known as " Tasaco Dong Van Il iIndustrial Park’) was sucoesstlly held,



NOTABLE EVENTS

1 PHASE 2 OPENIMG OF THE NEW URBAN
AREA PROJECT UNDER PROJECT NUMBER 4

on Auguit 3 2024, the Campany organized the official
opening avent fur the second phase of the New Urban Asea
Fraject under Fraject Ma. 4, the feaw urban area in the center
af Thanh Hoa city (Commercially knomas as "Central
Fiversicde Srr:\ri:!_]il:;ull:.' lpcated a1 the prime "peoclmigy o
market, proximity to nver, proximity to road” posstion i the
hgart af Thanh Haa city, the Cential Bhverside project benafits
trom & synchronzed transportation Network connecting ey
routes via rmajor boulevards Nam Sordg Ma, Mguyen Hoang,
Wi Chl Cong Road, and moderm social Infrastucture such as
government  dopartrnents. schocls, hospitals, comrmarcial
centers, and parks The low-rice residential prodecls at the
Project are polsed to cater to the cautious proferonces of
investors, amidst a gradually warming market follosing a
profonged perod of volatility.

OPENING SALE OF NAM THAI MIXED
COMMERCIAL & SERVICE COMPLEX PROJECT

Cn Nowember 30, 2024, the launching event ab the Marn Thai
Mied use Commercial and Service Complok Preject In Mam
Tien Ward, Pha Yer City, Thai Ngluyen Provinee [Cormmercially
knowns g5 "Pha Yen Central Square") took place, attracting
Fundreds of custemers to attend. The Central Squam Pha Yan
project in Pha vien City, Thai Nguyen Provings, is strategicalky
located, mear the adminstratien conter and  bustling
development areas. With modem traffic infrastructure. the
project & pasily connected 1o main roads, such as Natlanal
Highway 3 and Hamoi - Thai Nguwen Exoressway, providing
convenienod for raveling 1o neightboring malor cities. Contral
square Pho ven [s not only an ideal pisce to e but also an
Bitractivg invesimentl opportunily, with amonitos such as
commeicial centers, entertalnment areas and high-guality
educatienal services, The strong development of Pho Yen City,
along with s growth potentlal, promises o brirg sustainsble
value to residents and imvestors in the future

Cherdor QT - inteodfuction

OPENING SALE OF THE HOUSING
PROJECT IN HAI YEN RESETTLEMENT AREA

O December B 2024, with the message "Planesnng
position COpening the stream of prosperity’, tho
launching event of the Housing Project in the Hal Yen
resettiament area in Mauyen Sinh ward. MNghi Son town
Thanh Hos province (Commercial name iz "Mghl Son
Central Park’} took place Inoan estramely  vibrant
atmisphose, carrying the true spiit of potentisl
deyelopment of the MNghi Son key economic rone
enmbifed Witk The lEedssl Teatures o Hal Hos beach
Hghi Son Central Park high-end urban areais ocated m
the cota area of Nahi Son town, Thanh Hoed: prevings
With a central locatien, 300 Townhoruse products, 56 Vil
products and 213 high-end Shophouse products at the
Profect dwn multl-polnt connectlons when only 300m
from  Mational Highweay 14 while enabling gquick
transpartation e Mghl 5Son Town Party Cornmities,
hospitals. scheols, supermmarkats, Hal Hoa beach.
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r (E SERIES OF EVENTS CELEBRATING
“ =~ THE COMPANY'S 15TH ANMNIVERSARY

" 8LOOD DONATION DAY

GOn July 30, 2024 Taseco Land Investment Joint Stock Company cooporated with 08
Milltary Certral Hospital 1o organize a meaningful "Blood Donation Dag® on the cocasion
of tha 15th anniversary of establishment and development [July 20, 2005 - July 29, 2024}
The Testival attracted the particlpation of &l Taseca Lapd ermplayees all sharing the splrit
af "4 drop of bleod grven, a fife left behing”

Chepder BT - fntrativeTion

| spoaTts FESTIVAL

O August 10, 2024, the Sports Festhval 1o celebrate the 15th anniversary of the Company's
sstablishment took place with many sxciting ard mearingiul activities. The Sports Festival is

nat anly & pregram 1o cetobrate an impartant mélostong of the Company but atse 1o affirm

the spint of solidarty, sharing and fmproving the health of alf empioyess.

arnen R 2G4
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GENERAL INFORMATION

TASECO LAND INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Abredation Tasscio Land

Busirness regdist istion certilicals
nurmoer

DDADTIOTE

2970000000 DOI VN D

Current chearcer capital BNE SCO OO 0CC VNE

Flatar, Building NGZ-T1, iplomatic Cotpé, Xuan
| treal, Muar Tao Ward, Bac Tu Liern D=trict,
Haroi City

Head office

Pharm QFE3 7952575
Fa Q2aT AT 2626
Wabsite mitpstasecoEnl v

-



ESTABLISHMENT AND

DEVELOPMENT PROCESS

Thir predecessor of Taseco Land « An Binh
Real Estate Investment Joint 5Stock
Comparny was gslablisheda with a charter
capltal of 6 dlllon YHO.

The company started 1o invest and
construct the An Binh Complos project
(building NOZ-TI, a
apartments,.  offices and  commerisl
services located in the Morth of the

complex ol

Digiomatic Corps project, in Xuan Tao

ward, Bac Tu Liam district, Hanal ity

Ehapter (2 - Ganeral in

ATicially becarme a public company.

The comp

yincreased |t
to WD 2970 000,000 200,

charter capital

An Binh Real Estate |mwstmont Joint
Stock: Company, now - Taseco - Land
Imvestment Jainl Sieck Company, was
alficially a fmember unit af Thang Long
Aviation Services Joint Stoch Company
row Taseca Group Jnl Sock Compary
{Tasece Groug’l. a multi-industry group
with the falowing lields: resl eatate
nvestment 3nd business, non-aviation
serveees ot tho airpart system natonwide

and hote! services, financial investrment

Completed ke Alacarte Ha Long mised
use comemencial service and apanment
Euwilding Pro

bassrnents

ctowith a scale of 41 Toors, 2

ard ‘& botal Inwestimént o

mora than 25040 Billion YHND

Tha campany was officially approved by
the Prirme  Minister with Docisien MNa.

15300 TTg an the Investrmant pe af

the Project an investment n construction
and Basiness of mfaastrecture af Dong
van il supporting industrial park, east of
Can Gie = Minh Binh nighway

Renamed to Taseco Land  Investrment
Jaint Stock Cormpany.

Campleted the Green Park Urban Asea
Projact In Mong Cai city, Quang Minh
oravinee with & scale of 1405 heclares
ncluding 324 shophowses, townhouses,
willas, commeicial services snd a Lotel

mvastment of 365 tllicn VMDD,

Completed the HOZTE Bullding Praject
I the Diplomatic Corps area, Bac Tu
Lierm district, Ha Ale of 21

basernent= and a- Lotal

ty with a

floors, 2

inwastment of £1& billion WM

Taseto Croup resbluciufes Bs Dussness

ghy, all areas of

bssiness real exlate

oparatiors,  Accordir

IrvesTment,
davalopment and human reseurces of
related departments and divisiens are
transfarred to Teseco Land to continue
implementing real estate projects of
Tageco Croup and e rembear units-in
the epslam

Completod the NOLTS Bullding Project
in the Diptomabic Corps area, Bac Tu
Ligrm district. Hanat eity wilh a szale of 35
floors, 3 basements: and a rotal
irvestrment of 04 bitdion WHD

ARkl Benorr 20
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BUSINESS LINES AND LOCATIONS
OF THE BUSINESS

[ (r{]\ MAJOR BUSINESS LINES OF THE COMPANY

Tasecs Land's miain business activities inciude; real estoty trading, land use rights awned,
used o legsad.

The products effered to customes, such as apariments townbouses,. villas, offices,
camimercial snd servies spaces, lourdsrm and resort areas, hetels, ard urban land plots, ars
designad rationally and developed to- high-end standards. The Company consistontly
aeleets real estate with prime locations, conventent transportation  and  commensiol
l.'Dﬂﬂﬂ'l:‘l'l'\r'It}_'. and full legal compliance. Reputable design, construction, and supervision
cenculting unite-are chocen to enture that the praducts ore created in sceordanes with
regulations; of high quality, reasonabiy priced, sstisfying customers, and well-received by
tha market |Avestrment and trading In leserlse and high-rlse resl esiabe & curently the
Campany's primary business activity, accounting for approvimately B0% of revenue and
profit The strategic bisiness dingction In the upcoming poricd it fo Increase the
propartion -of revenue ano profit from industrizl real estate infrastructure business, post-
nverslment real estate managemont services, and Botel and resoft Lourtsm saivices ta
eNEUle the Company Mas a stable income source and sustalnable cash flow growtn.

Chopder BF - Garneren inforrmation

TASECO LAND FOCUSES
ON THE FOLLOWING MAIN BUSINESS AREAS

' COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL REAL ESTATE, URBAN AREAS

This 15 the activity Taseco Land's core business, Main products are commercial
housing. High-rlse spartments, low-rse houses [shophouses, villas, land), premises
for ment (offices, com mercial spaces, restawrants]

. TOURISM AND RESORT REAL ESTATE

Thi= & 3 Dusiness sector with long-term developrmant potential, though not
charactorized by explosive growth, it will generate statbe cash fow. Taseco Land
has selectivaly invested and continues 1o lnvest in developing hotels, villas, snd
taurism and resart areas in locatiors with high potential such as Ha Lang, Thanh
Hos Da Nang, and Phiu Quoc

. INDUSTRIAL PARK INFRASTRUCTURE REAL ESTATE

Thiz ifvestment and busines setnf Began in 2025 starting Wich the Doaag van 01
expanded supporting industrial park in Duy Tien. Ha Mamowith a total land area of
223 hectares. including 1669 nectares of business jand. In the comind pofiod,
Taseco Land will focus resaurces on developing industrial parke Infrastructurs,
tiringing this Business (o account for 20-300% oF [otal revenue

@) CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES

I thils sErveca Gréa, T

wa Land fecuses on implementing construstian prejests in
which Teezco Land &5 thae investar ar in joint vantures with pariners, The goal is 1o
orsure that conatruction progocte are on dchedule, aceadding to detign, with

standard guality and cost savings

. POST-NVESTMENT, ORERATION AND MANAGEMENT

Post-inviesbmient  reel estate  management, particdlarly  the opedatlen 2rad
maintenance of highrise buldings office spaces for fease, and commercial
centers. (nvolves the Compeny provding sssestlal support services 7oz
professionat and dedicated mannier to crests 8 ssfe and harmaoniows living and
warkingg anvirsnmenl o partners wha ane apartmant davelopors, Business entities,
and affice spaca tenants,

e T
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INFORMATION ABOUT THE LEADERSHIP,
BUSINESS ORGANIZATION AND

MANAGEMENT APPARATUS

./.-I/\"n
GOVERMNANCE MODEL

TASECCLAND

[
GENERAL MEETIMG OF SHAREHOLDERS

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

BOARD OF

DHRECTORS

CEMERAL DIRECTOR

DEPUTY GENERAL

DIRECTOR

DEPUTY GENERAL DEPUTY GEMERAL
DIRECTOR i CIRECTOR

'3

Investment &
Planning

Finance and
Accounting
Departmant

Dopartmant

Technical
Management
Departmant

Sales Procurement
Department Dupartmant

Architectural

Planning
Deparment

Projoct
Development
Department

Industrial Park

Development
Department

Praoject
Management

Dopartment



1 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHDLDERS

Comprising all shareholders with voling -ige‘\ur'_.I the Gonaral Mg ctin.'_; of - Sharehoiders

5 the Company's highest governing body, It decides an rrstters. |n acoorders With

tha Lawand the Company Chartar

~

rors s the CoOmipeny's sXocutive mandgse ment booly, shcted by
the

Brasret of Dire
Germral Meeting af Shareholdess. (G
|

aecordance with the Cormpany Charer and scplicable lavm The Boasrd holds fall

on af rights and o

authority fo-pct on beRalf of the Company, sxcapt for matters: reserved for the

Defietal Mesting of Sharehaldes

p A

Meeting of Shareholders. The Board of Supernias §
By

e legality of management and operation ol bu
rrciml reponis) repartifeg thé reslts of
the inspection of the Company’s-preduction: and Business actiitios to the Sonaral
Meating of Sharsholdsrs and parfesming othet tasks sccording to the Compary's

Charter

ARD OF SUPERWI ~

2

Thie Company's BOM s appointed by 1he Bosrnd of Dsreclors-and consiss of ons
six Deputy’ O Cirectors: The BOM & responsible Lo tha

g-of Sha iders-and the Board of Deectors-fo) the execution of s

assigned dutes and powers

N

~




i
COMPANY'S BUSINESS ORGANIZATION MODEL

SUBSIDIARIES, AFFILIATES

TASECCLAND

TASECD LAND INVESTMENT
JOINT STOCK COMPANY

.

I' REAL ESTATE EXPLOITATION,

W MANAGEMENT AND OPERATION

INVESTMENT, REAL ESTATE BUSINESS COMSTRUCTIO
i ; R ]

Direct Subsidiaries

PHU MY REAL INTERMNATIONAL
ESTATE INVESTMENT ECO-TOURISM
asc INVESTMENT J5C

INTERMAT M ol B, TAS ]

NTERNATIONAL % 7} ACARTE HA LONG) YEN BINH SERVICE FaREn CIAMNANS
REAL ESTATE | | bt | sl RESORT REAL ESTATE

WMGEMEHT J_SE/' \\_ f.l‘l INVESTMWENT J5C

TASECO HAI PHONG

Indirect Subsidiaries

TASECD INVEST J5C

ASECO HAI PHON
INDUSTRIAL PARK
15C

3I5C

[ L=
INVESTMENT AND
ONSTRUCTION 1

[_.“Eu: HA LONG BUILBING, VIETHAM i

MAMAGEMENT COMPANY -

% il PACKAGING 1SC e
-

&1  chaptarad - Generol informa
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"I DIRECT SUBSIDIARIES

Ha.

Campany Head office

Modh imvestment Moo2434 De La Thanh, Lang Real estate
and Comstruction Thuong Ward, Dong Da District, investrment
IsC Harwal City and business

Vilta BT-3.1, Mew urban arss of
Irternational Eco- Prosect Mo, & Mew urban ares n Real estate
Tourism Thanh Hoa city centar, Dong Hal investrmant
Irnestrment 15C  ward, Thanh Hoa eity, Tharhk and beisiness
Hoa pravince

kst Fiooe, Building MOZE-TT,

Phu by Real Diplomatic Cotps Arss, Xaan Real etate
Estate [nvestmont Irvestrment
P Tao Street, Xuan Tao Ward, Bac et et
Tu Liemn Disznct, Hanod Sty
irtornational Rag) 5t F1o0r. Bullding NOZT1 E:”:"'"’“
» il Diplomatic Corps Ares, Xuan BrEBATant
Estate and aperatian
Taa Street, Xuan Tao Ward, Bac
ManagﬁmﬂnlJSCTu Liam Gistrict, Hanai City real astate
! K husinass
st Floos, Bulldirg NO2-T1,
EE:'L I m;u:cmmnm'a N e
Tassco nvest 150 S P o RE: g imyestrnent
Tan Street, Xuan Tao Ward, Bac and B
Tu Ligm Distric, Hanei Sty
Lard lot- H30-H33, Peninsula Mo ::::J ey
Alacarie Ha Long 2, Hung Thang service urbar Buibaajglr;
156 area, Hung Thang ward, Ha MaRAgOMEnt

Lorg eity, Duang Ninh prosinds and Boaratian

Mo, 748 Cu Chinh Lan Street,  Real estate
Group |, Cong Tien Ward, Hoa  investrment
Bnh City, Hoa Binh Province and business

Yan Blnh Sarvice
trvestment 150

Tapsco Danang Mo 20 Truong S8 Street. Hoa Hai Real estate
Resert Real Estateard, Ngu Hanh Sars District, Invesirment
Irvestarent JSC D Mang City end business

Roarn 3, 2nd Floor, Bach Dang P —
Tassco Hal Phong Building, 368 Tran Mguyen Han
15C Syroat, An Cuong Ward, Lie Chan
Distrast, Hai Pheng City

Ivestrent
and business

Chepder 07 - Ganerod infoerroatar

Contributed  TAL's

Business Field  Charber

Capital

B0

120 0

1550

12000

00

L]

cwnership
ratio

T2

BE.SEM

99.9%

9a9%

Hat

50.5%

Ho.

10

Carmparny

Tasecn Hai Bhong
Industrial Parc
35C

Head office

Roorn 3, 2nd Fleor, Bach Dang
Building, 268 Tran Nauyen Ham
Srreet, fn Duong Ward, Le Chan
Cistrict, Hai Phong City

“1| INDIRECT SUBSIDIARIES

HNo.

Carmpany

Vietnam
Packaging 15C

IKCONS
Constnaction 15C

ALC Ha Loz
Bullding
MaragerTien
Cormpary Limited

"1 AFFILIATES

Ho

2

Company

Mo, &2
Irtwestmant and
Constructian 15C

Trarg An Deal
Ectate 150

Head offias

Mo 1283 Ciai Phong Strest,
Hoang Lier Yard, Hoarng mal
DHatrlet, Hanai City

0 Floor, 100MG Tower, 2434 De
La Thanh, Lang Thucng yward,
[Bong Da Chstrict, Hanal City

Land lor H30-HZ3, Peninsula Na
Z; Hung Thang service urban

ares, Hung Thang ward, Ha Lamg and

city, Guang Minh province

Head off lce

Fth Floar - 1C0h 4 Building, Mo
TLEA D La Thanh, Lang Thiuehg
Ward, Dong Oa Cistrict, Hano
City

Ist Flogr, Building B3, Thang
Lang Internatianal Wilage, Diek
\org Ward, Tau Giay District,
Hanci City

Contrlbuted  TAL's
Bu;.::a Charter  ownership
Capital ratio
Real estate
Imvestment twali] TR
and business
Comrlbuted  TAL'S
Hu:uld Charter ownership
Capital ratio
Beal estate
FrresLmiEny L £8.05%
and buelness
Hesidential
nusing 1000 I638%
develapment
Bullding
rmanagermert s o
exploitation
Contributed  TALW
E":Ln';" Charter ownership
Capital ratio
Roal estate
irestmant &00 30
and business
Rert, cperate,
FRAnECE Ao
residontal rilvls] 20
hiols=es and
lard

Arinuer! RepeT JEFE



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MR. PHAM NGOC THANH

FosiThon

) catlon Bachaler of Ecoromics
Murmber of sharas held

= |Individual ownerchip O shares, acsaunting for 0% wartier capatal

93555000 shates, accounting for 309 of

= Ropresettath

chartar capital

a7
20 Chairrran of the BOD Tasees Growp 150
Preceni
2005 b . e
: | Chairman of tha BOD Taseco Alr Sarvicos IS0
reLen
2045 - g o Danang International ferminal Investmerit And
Chalrman of the BOD i .
Brasent Qperation 155
2017 = 2 o e
Chalrmian of the BOD Tasero Land Investmment 150
Prasent

A Ehialkmian ot the SO0 THT Fhue Link 15€

Prasent

e Chopter 07 - Gonere (nforenation



MR. NGUYEM MINH HAI MR. DO TUAN ANH

Position 05

Puasition

Lkl

Master af Econamics Camalificanan Bachekyr of Econcmics

Miarmber of

s bold r

Flurmisg ares hoid

v Individ ual cemeratip D ahaies secour

& far 0f

feharter capital 143,508 shares, accounting Tor 0.048% af charter

» Individual ewrsership
& capital

77962 500 sharek, accauntrg far 255 of charter
» Ropre

= Hopiesontative O shares, accaunting for 0% of charmer capltal

2005 - 202 Wice Chalrrman af the MO Jalux Taseto Dty Free Compaty Limited Fown i R Azt of tha BOD et Copup J50C
202) + Present Mermbier of the MC Talux Taseca Duty Free Company Limited 2021 - Presant Chakrman af the BOD Tasoco Lamd Investrment 150

Wice Chairrman af th
seneral Director

BODO

J00E - Péeasnt Teseco Droup 150

2005 o Prgson Chairman of tha BOD arry Al Catering Sérvices 350

20F7 - Pregant Vice Chaitrnan of Uwe BOD  Teseco Alr Services J50

2097 - Presant Vice Chairrnan of the BOD  Teseco Land |reestroent 12C

Chapter (12 - General informotion



MR. NGUYEN TRAN TUNG MR. DO VIET THANH

agition
LAl atiamn Mastef of Conslruetion Quialificatien Master af Lavws
Numiber of shares hold Murmbier of shares bald
L) RSETIT4 shares, accounting for 01475 of Charner o Individual cevmershnip ! D shases sccounting for O of charcer caploal.
« Individual oaynershig £a) Ly =
capita
« Ropreserbblive ¢ Dahores sccounting far 0% of charter capital,

EL 540 BAT sharas , accaunting for T7.492 % af charte
+ Bepreseniative b 8

apital

i bror ] ! 20 g i A 2 a o " '
217 - Presant ltfh.rn_lf.. of the BOOD and Tegecs Land irestrient 150 2000 . Prosent  Deputy Ceneral Dircctor o Group IS0
General Director o fthe BEG and
q Wmir n oaf thae BOD ane 3 . B
2015 - Preseni Phu My Real Iate rywdstrment J
2019 - 2071 Mamber of the 8OO Tasecs invest 35C “ ceneral Dlrectol P ML EStA g 2
2321 - Present  Chalrman of the BOD Taseco Invast ¥5¢ 2006 - Present  Chairman of the BOD “Wietnam Intemational Services 154

Mermber of the BOD and

024 - Presant  Chalrraan of the BOD Mo & Irvestrment and Construction 150 2007 - Presant b
Leputy General Cirector

Taseco Land investment 160

Chairman of the BOD and
ZO18 - Presant ¥ mlithey _.u T A Ha Tay |nvestment and Developrmenl IS0
Cenaral Dirgctor

2077 - Prosent Chairman of tha BOD and The Ma

Investiment 155
General Director

48 Chapter (12 - Geansral informotion
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- - BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

MS. CAO THI LAN HUONG

Pasiticn

Qualifieation Bachelor al Farolign Economics
Mumber of SPiades held

* Individual ownership 0 shares, accounting for 0% -of cf

[ EapEtal

# Repressniative :Dahares, sceounting for 0% of charter capital

BPasiticr

20i6- Present Headofthe BOS laseco Group J5C
2007 - Present  Gernoral Director International Feal Estate Marasgerment 15T
20 - Bresent Beputy Cernaral Directar Taseco Land Irvestrmant 150
2020 - Presentl  Member of the GO0 Mo, & [rvestrment anc Conatruction 350
2020 - PFre=ant “Wice Chalrman af the BOD Ajacarie Ha Long I5C

Chairrman af Thae 800

Interrational Peal Esi

i Marsagerment 15C

2024 Proeent  Chairman af the 300 Trang Ar Bes

aite 150

Chapter (2 - Gensral informotion

MR. VU QUOC HUY

Cualifieatlon

v Coneral Director

ek of shares

1,766 shares accounting for 0.052% Ol chartar

= Individual ewnersnip
capital

D shates actounting far 0% of eharber eaploal

2018 .« Presant Craputy Genernl Direstor

Taseco Land Investrmont 150
Yietnam Constructicn and Technalegy

2000 - Presgnt M Fthe BOD 2
o = gy sHiabidrif e Ay Developrrant J5C

2020 - Present Mermber af the BOD Wietnarm Packaging I5C

Chaitman of the BOD and
Cenerad Director

2020 - Present Int=rmaticnal Heal Estate Mansgement 150
Memiberat the BOD and

Germral Directar

2024 - Present Teseco Hai Phong 35C

32025 -
Fresant

Member of the BOD and

Cierars] [Nrector

Teseca Ha Phong induatrial P
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MR. NGUYEN VAN NGHIA

Cus a Mastar of Business Administration

Mumber of =

ares held

No0G-shares, accounting for 0.004% G
capital

charter
v Individ sl Swrership

+ Bepresentative B ehares accounting for 0% of charter capital

2007 - Present Deputy Gereral Dwector Izseco Lang Investment 150

Yistnam Construciion Ard Technology

2020 - Present  Chalnmanof Lha B0OD
e s ! Derveleprrsent 150

2027 - Pregent Chairrruan of thae 300 ¥on Bink Samvies Invectmbnt J5C

2022 - Present  Member of the BOD Ieseco Invest J50

42025 -
T Mamber e the BOD
Prosent

M, 4 Invast ntand Corsbruction 150

Chapder 07 - Ganerad inforrmatian

MR. NGO THANH DUNG

Poas 1

Cualification sastar of Constructi

Pur of shares heto

* |ndividual owrarship O shares, accounting for 0% of charter capital

+ Hopresentative Oshares acoounting for 0% of charter capital

52010 - 122010 Chairman of the BOD

Wiletnam Cil and Gas Powes Real Estate

Board Membes and
Lirector

Thai Biakh Petraledrn Trading and

20M - 2006
Investment 15C

Ch maral [he B and
Direetor

Bink Betraleurn Trading and
Invedtrnent 1SC

20017 - 202

Thai Binh Petraleurn Trading and

Imvesirment 15C

Q0T - 2074 Chalrman al ths BOD

2024 - Present  Deputy General Director Tazeco Land nvestment 15C

53



MR. BUI XUAN VUONG MS. NGUYEN THI KIM NGAN

an Position
Cuslification Conctruction Ecanomics Engineer Quakification Mastar of Economics
MuUmbar ofs s held MHumber of snares held
« |ndividual ownership I shares, accounting for 0% of charter capital « individual cvwmership

» Ropresantstive @O shares, agcounting for 0% of charter capital « Ropresantativo

Wiorkplace

Riroctor of Project 5 - 2019 2 e
3 - 207 T i 0 A AR G Chief Accountant Taseon Land investmant 150
2ON2 - 2007 Winkdarsnt hang Long Awvistion Serdces I5 Preasint ief Accauntan aeecn Land fnvestmeant 15
JONE - 2021 -
il Coputy Conoral Cirector - Taspce Land [nvestment 150 {ead of the BOS ‘Yer Binh Service Fwest
Prosant Presant

413025

Presant Head of the BOS Mo & Inwesirmont and Construction 150

Chapder 03 - Ganeral Inforrmation Al RepoeT J0E4



e ™
-

- BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

MR. DANG XUAN HIEN

Hosition

ilithzatian Bachelar of Ecoprrtics Crualiflcation Bacholar of Lo
Murmiber af shares hield Murrber af shares bekd
* Individual cuwnedshio 4 shares; accounting for 0% of charter c s 13,715 shares, sccounting for 0.0D&6% of charter
= g sal cwenership
capital
* Hepregsnialive O ahares, seceunting bor of charter capial
= Ropredonlative O shares, acesunting far 05 of ekarbar caplial

Mernber of the BODO, Chief

2008 - Present s i Taseen Crougn J5C

e 2006 - Presert Head of Sacoatanal - Legal Taseco Groun 150
F007 - Presant Haead of the AOS Thsaeo At Safvices 150
2077 - Presant  Head of the BOS Taseco Land Investrnent 150 ZO17 - Present  Mesmber of the BOS Tasess Group 15C
2008 - Present T an of the BOD Taseco Danang Air Sarvices 150

ZOT - Presert Memper of the BCS Taseco Larnd Investment 1SC
201 -Progant Membarofthe BOD ALLJSC
2022 - Prezent  Memiber of the BOD Alacarte Ha Long 1SC 2020 - Present  Member of the BOD Ifictr'nh Constuction Ard Tecthagy
Ciavelopment 150

2025 « Prasant Chal an of the BOD Alpcarte Hia Lorg J5C

Taseco Cceanyieyw Danang One Member

2023« Present.  Chairman of the BOM
Company Limited

Chapter 83 - Ganergl inform:




MS. NGUYEN THI HUONG

18] 5T shar

= [ncivicunl o

Prasant

2077 - Present

of charter




DEVELOPMENT ORIENTATION

.

THE COMPANY'S MEDIUM AND LONG-TERM
DEVELOPMEMT STRATEGIES

| '[]] THE MAIN GOALS OF THE COMPANY

BUSINESS STRATEGY

ABOUT LAMD FUND DEVELOPMEMNT

wsmw.
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™) BUSINESS STRATEGY

ABOUT PRODUCT DEVELDPMENT

The papulsr pradust lines lare méd-range
and high-ond aparomaents, EawWnhouses,
willaz, land, commerclal premises for sale
of lease in urbam areas The company. will
develop  more diversfiesd  eal  estate
products such as secial housing to sarvo
the pecds of the middle and low-income
class, willas. and high-end sorviced
apartrments far high-income peaple. The
Important highlight is to provide products
o8 cloted imwetment - Business - after.
sales senvice cycle. The company aims for
praducts  that mest tha  criteda  of
convenient geogaphical lscation, unigue
design with distinet aostbotic valug and
filgh utility. The company s confident In
U5 Capacity and sxpetioncd 1O implament
The sdded value created by he company
ahways enzures the principle of balance
and sharirng of benefits with investarns and
CUETOMErS,

Chepder 07 - Ganerod infosererton

Inefustrial reat aie focus an Investmant
and developrmant in the coming years 1o
meet the reeds of Infrasoructune leasing,

land igasing, warehouse construction, and
production snd  business  factorsss  of
damestic and intarnatienal investors, This
will be & proaduct lire n which Vietnam is
benefiting fromm the trend of foreign
Investment shifting from China and East
Asia 10 countries in the region. |ndustrial
real earate will bBring stable income te the
Company while contributing to tha socio-
ncoharmic development of localities with
projects.

The cormpany Nas been researching land
funds [0 develop fhdusirial  parks: (6
localities with great potential such as Thas
Mguyon, Hal Phong, Hai Duang, Ha Ham,
Dang Mol Ba Ria Verg Tod, s1e At the
Fame time, proactivaly seeking rekable
parthers asth capacity and experience
domestically  and  internaticnally o
eooperate in o developdeg dutteial  peal
Botate according to Intermational
stanciards on industrial Feglene, green and
clean empwronmental  landscape  and
providing  syrchronous and  compiste
utility sefvices frarm InwEstment
procedures 10 Dusiness angd operational

Tourism: and resart reel estals; The Impact of the Covid-13 pandemic has &8 shori-term
Imact on the covelopment of tho toutism and rescr real estate business. Howeawr, In the
medium and fong term, this business sector stll has a lot of potential for development
The company continues 1 invest solectively (o develop soo-tourism ansas, mesort tourism,
gpolf courdes, resorts alomg with the business and management of hotal chains in potential

localitios such as Ha Nam, Thanh Hoa, Quang Binh, Thua Thion Hue, B2 Mang, Phu Quec, ..

Pogi-investment repl estste mpnagomeont services Tasecs  Land  curently has
subsidiaries, including the International Property Management Joint Stock Company and
Alacarte Ha Lorg Joint Stock Company, wihech provide professional mianagement services
for both hilgh-rise and lesw-tlse residential bulldings. These services alm to creste the most
aptimal and convenient post-sale service cycio, mesting the residentiol and daity lving
n=eds of the cormmunity, &5 well as the utility service needs of commercial centers anc
affice buildings IMCS is currently providing managament and ather Wtifty services at the
high-rise apartinent bulldings NOZTI, MOSTZ MO1T4, ard the commercial effice Blocks of
buildings WO1-Ta and TT in the Diplormaetic Corps area, Bac Tu Liem District; the high-rise
bullding at 2428 Dw Lo Thanh Street, Cau Clay Disteler, Hansl ard the Alazarie Ha Long
building in Ha Lang. Cuang Minh

Anrnen PepmT J0F4



"™ BUSINESS STRATEGY

ABOUT DISTRIBUTION AND SALES SYSTEM ABOUT BUSINESS COMPETITIVE STRATEGY

b

The company = well aware that LOMers Wno  gre IMsEstors= and -domestic
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F THE COMPANY'S MEDIUM AND LONG-
TERM DEVELOPMENT STRATEGIES

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY

perence, and




RISKS

"] GENERAL PRINCIPLES

The principle that the Company ahways adheres to In corparalte govemancs ard business
actmvities is that the Board of Diectors ahways closely coordinates with the Boand of
Managemepnt in rek o management This s a corg factaor for 2 business 10 doweliop
sustainably. The Company has bullt a systemn of regulations, rules, and procedures to

arsurg complianoe with ligal regulations and controd rishs a1 the best leval, Risk =

Inbarent o all busimess activicles; thersfore, |lsk management does not equate o tha

aliminaiion of nsk but rather o the cpumization of the correlaton between sk and
oppaitufity, Throwgh this, the Company velll selectlvely and prudently sccept risks in &

controlled mannar, thereby establishing sustainabie develepment goals

Il

ECONOMIC RISK

OTHER RISKS

Chapter 02 - General Informatan

L
I’/\. ECONOMIC RISK

"1 RISKS TO ECONOMIC GROWTH RATE

Based on reports tram the General Statlstics Ofice, 2023 GOP growth was 505%
signdcantly lower than the 802% growth in 2022 Compares to the 20012020 perod. this
increase was only orealdr [han thase mn 2020 [287%) and 2021 (2.55%) The growth
breakdown indicates that the agriculture, forestry, and fishing sector grew by 3.E3%
[cartritating 8 B8] the industry and constru Foels
ZB.87H), and the eervice sectod grew by 6.82% [conuibuting 62,2945,

According 1o higures published by the General Staistics O ce, the GOP growth rate for
2024 15 709, and Viethar's GDP reached 476 billan WSO, with per capits GOP resching
4 TO0 S0

Qe bty 274N dcontrbButing

Positive GOP growth asids in improving consumer incomes and confidence, comsequenthy
te mmarkat, which pasithviedy

Baostting actual demangd ond irrseitmant o (o mal @

inflaences r=al estate companies in Vietnam

I'ne Compary's business primanly (myolves real estate investment and operations making
it highly susceptible 1o Nuctuations i aoonomic growth and household income, Beduced
sconomic expansion can negatively aftect demand for property purchases or office leases
d irwentory, and agbvetsily affedting tho Comipany's

groating risks for revanue, cash Mow,
profitalbility and operations

M - Management solutions

Taseco Land plages considerabie emphags on creating and oxecuting business pians
from the conetruction phote of projects to esles relinloicing ke Flhancal strergth;
estahiishing enduring relationships with domestic and international financial institutions,
ard proactively poruaing inncvation and fexibls Business strategiec (o adapt o thoe

dynamic aconomic environment

Arnte Peparr S0
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“1 INFLATION RISK

Bagkes i the eorporate finances sector are offen closaly related to the

inflatien =ituation of the economy, hat taken

mare affective measures 1o m

go inflatan than UG Y

al Bratistles
2022 the sverage consumaer pricé indes [CPI} ine 20
L4

Assembly This success was achisved thanks

According Lo the Gene fflce's repart on December 29,

campared 1o 2037, allgning with

1 LR

fram | rreTenl includi reduction in value-ndded tax

[=lahtall {="aka 't prote i of fusl, a% el fadact
In various fees Howewer, extesnal 1 Ch 25 1he increasein raw
malecial prices and the strangihening of the US dollar, 1 oL EUe

to atfect inflation in the future, |n 2033, the TP increased Oy, 3255

compared to the previous yearn, while come ofi

tipn rew ar

increase aof &7

aexpdedding the increase in the cverall CRL

Mccarding to data frorm the Gereral Statlsties Oflee 7 2024, the
national CPIincreased by 263% compared 1o the provious yaar, with

inflation contralled below the threshold permitted by the Mational

Asseembly On avemge in 2024, core inflation Increaseg by 2719

1 10 20

[S5]palah: B tHan the aversge TP increase [36TH]. Rk

from inflation and - giice [NCcreases can SEC_II'I-T:CSIT[ v affect econanmc

ng , Ospecklfy if tHe real @ ife =ectod, InfEtion B the

paotential o increase proguction oosts gus to the nsing prices of raw
gh thi

malerials and  labar fation rate has shawn o

stailizing 1r that the Yt

e

BLENTY Wi carnot b lad eut, I

inflaticr |nooazses, L including  persannel

transpartation, constructian, mamtanance, finance, and maony athar
il e driven

fmansgerment exper

altecting the

To rmitkgate Ellalic

QEITIE L 5ys

m o proactively developed busingss plans
traditional

material supgptiers: and has plans (0 adjust s=lling

prices far custorners based on nflatian foredasts. |\n addition, the

company has Implemented measumes such as strongthening cost
mansgarmant, soekifng reasormably priced construction matarial
supply sourcss, and optimizing production and operation processas

toLuit market canditions

Chaprer 82 - Gereroil inforrmiaman
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“1| INTEREST RATE RISK

Imterpst rates  ploy  an impertant el in the
development of the real estste industry, affecting the

cost of captal and comsumar purchasing power, Low

and stable [Ptefest rates make |t easier for buyers &5

access Ioans; reduce coste and increase inuvestment

dermand

Int st ot rick arses when int

&1 GXQOMSES arm

higher than the profitatafity of the busness,. and this

A 1o different
makz it aifficuit

Flak leal varies b
dabt structures High Ir

Wi IRCLIST

Bfast I3
Fo Bisinersses 10 motdlize capital for procgioction, in

o

ghobal central banks raised nterest ates. o
dea! with Infiation, with about 300 increasos, faark
thiee tieries higher than in 2021, The WS Federal
Reserva (FED) raisod interest rates 7 tmes in a row,

bringing interest rabtes tothe highest level sinee 124)

In 2623, the State Bank reduced intorest rates o
SURROrt Lhe economy, ad|ustng: them down & Times

Frmm 05-2 %M ear. By the end af 20
41 rates in WHEE hod o
2-3% compared to theend of 2072

L. depost and

e Lo

ifg int

e by

In 202s, the

month s=vings Tersst rate at miost
bt a slight incresse
I ol Z026

on lending irlerest rates.

o bidlow &% aar

In depo el rates in the second |

had a s

. Management solutions

fo kkmix. the mpaci. of interest rate rsks, I
=

Impary hns al and birrowe

5
capltak to mmimize fisks. The Company always seeks

=
perates withy nol anly coom mee

such forgrgt Capital

but afso dowelopment Ganks, wi
sl vaiious credit produets o

4 the Company

also applies measutas it combination with porsana

credit progucts enbour

MErs 1o pay anrly’

to reduce the maintenarce of cradit for production

and business actly

Arrue Bepart
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| LEGAL RISKS

Leqgal risks are systamic risks that have & general impact an the antire resl estate industny

at wall as the aconarm. Changot In the Covermmen e mascro-managoemenl policiee R

ceffain impacts on the Compamy's cperationa In addition, Yietnam i
devetopng country, 5o the law and sub-law documents gt this stage are in the process of
e
Ments and

rrenily &

Beirg mpleted Polcy changes arg (hevilable and motg of lpss affect thi Compar

business operations. This requires each enterprise to mMake appropriate ad|us

adaptations to masimize the advantsges and Imit 1he dsagvantages That each podicy

Change causes 1o the pieduction and business activites of the enberprise

Az a public company and 15 belng traded on the UPCoM foor of the Handd Stack Exchangs,
the Company's roal estate business actwities are subject o the lows, policos.and
In Mletnarm such as Enterprise Lsw, Securities Law, Comi clal  Law,

w, Land Law, Housing Law and Real Estate Business Law,

Canstruction Law, Inwestrmant L

[=11=

The \Wetnamedss legal system = <l 0 the procecs of complation, thoretord, lows arnd
guadirg oocuments may be adiusted to sult the development of the economy. fome lEws
10 Business 2005, | aw

alfilatly take ot Trorm August T, 2024 such as tht Law on Begl EX

on Housing 2023 Law an Land 2024 have a direct impact on businesses. &1 the same time,

changes n the domestc egal systern and poficies may alfect the Campany's business

pans and operallons

Al dzws and regulatiens on major tases o Vistnam (incleding valoe sdded tax corparate
acter oy, royalty foes
muary 1, 2015 and are =il being

to meat practical requirements when probfams arise in the process of tax collection and

incame tax, persenal Income tax, IMpart-gxpat tax, cont - 01e ] hass

changed significantly alnce 3 supplemenied and clanflied

paymenl Changes in [is fales of tax regudations or different interpretalions of Lax, Bws
and policies in Vietnam may adwversely affect Taseon Land's operations

' Management solutions

Tex rminimize risks arising T 1 legal fa the Compony always

monitsrs, researches and updates legal documents related 1o e operalons, al the same

tima, hire consuitants for s gal Issues that require furthor a

Chepder Q7 - Garndrod infoerrer o
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l /A} SPECIFIC RISKS

" proJECT RISK

iliGant

l;'.-::-rnpl.jrnl:-'_- ol i real @ Lo imvgslrmenl and Erading :,.'r:-i-:;:'ulllr' L (NTE

capita, experence engthy project. constiuction dmelines, and face extended caplta

recovEry poricads. &s such these businesses ofton carry. high lewels of debt and have lorg
pariods al capitsl tred up. Sales perfarrmance & also dependent on-the eyclicalty of the reai
estate market 0 a8 market dewnturn, decreased market lquidity can make sslos
challenging. These |Industry tralts can lead to the ek of impaited solvency and lower
profits than expacted # the Company canmit collect recaivables or projected cash Rows, or

Company's key customens booorme insakant

il the

' Management solutions

To rmitigate these project-related raks, Tazecs Land Imvestmenl 50 continualsly Lracks
tha fimamcial haalth of buecinesces, menageos and ovarsges sccounts roceivabls, and oreuros

that the Company's Tirancial metncs remain eithin a safe range

"1 RISKS IN SITE CLEARANCE

£ of the redl estate busingess im Vietnarm. In (scn the demand far land

This ts a8 charsster

far wrban consruction, gffices, howsing, tour

areas, oty

ncroRsing while the mmaining

land Tund |3 décressing. Cufrently. mast of the land plormed for urban, industrial and

tourist ared projects is land that has been allogated by the State to o lone and
Individuale for maragament and ute, so the work of gile clearance for projoets L generally

wverny complicated On the athar hand, the compensation price framework for land

accarding 1o State regulations
price fluctuations This causes difficultles for site clearmance, affects project iImplementation
Farog
Company's costs, revenueand profits may be afh

s often unstable and i@ often adjusted accarding 1o m

16t imeestrmen] costs of anterpriess Thoralon, the

e A% well as directhy ir

ctad by this risk

Management solutions

ird Imvestment Joint Stock
wpdates the
T on arhedis

I'e minimize risks aris
Camgany always clo

undergoing witer roar:

ing from site clearance ssuss Ta

mgnitors checke ard promp rogyrpss of projects

urienting that eife ol

Cherdo

GCanerol infosrratan

1| COMPETITIVE RISKS

The Compary may face cormpetitve rgks frome ather competitors: in the industy
Competitian in business s akweys & problerm for avery businass, inchuding Taseco Land
Investiment Jolnt Steck Company. In a competitive emdranment, the advantagae Belonges Lo
bueresses with prestige and gquality of products and ssrvices. bringing practical bansfis
1o cistormens and gaining custamers' frust, and large-scale businestes wirh good linarcial
patential-boldly irvesting in constanthy improving the quality of praducts and senvces far
lpng-terrm bemefits. The main campatitive risks that the Cormpang rmay Tece include Dimect
competition from imestnant and development of real estats projects of other Imwestors
angd Competition fram altgmmatiee  ssrndens Frofm iAvesicrs oraanifng thelr own
distribution networks.

Management solutions

T rechuce thess risks, the Comparny has bullt a sultable competitive strategy by choosing a
strategic lacation that brirgs valls to Ifvestors and residents focuaing on previdlng high-
class internal services and amanities far people to-settle down, ard corntsining with a

suiinble sales pollcy 1o bring more yaloe to cuziormers, The Company s ahyays caglious

with compatitive risks by regularhy monitoning market dewlepmants, updating changes in
customear needs and fastes, and constantly innovating service guality tooalways e 8
falbalalal il g} tha CCIrTIFJI'-II\'_-' troal pstato Psasinee

el developraant.

s
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[ OTHER RISKS

!m RISK OF STOCK PRICE FLUCTUATIONS

TAL sl

ferr uf

raboidors o by transfer oy

choating  oppor

domesta and Inte lonzl Tinancial souices, applying mmod Lorporate govermance

standards, increasing trersparency for imvestors

Hownves, the risk of stock price flustuations i= inevitable. Stock prices on the market are

determined by the markel supply and demard relatiorshis. T supply and demand

relationship depends on many factors such as the Company's operating siteation, political

and social siuations, domestle and Imte tlonal econamie situations, as well ue changes

inia lations on the stock markat that alsa sffect stock pr

B AN rec

lue depard on the poychology of inved A i Tha muarkat. Tha

decrease inthe Company's stock price Wl be 2 risk facior that investars nead 1o anticipats,

simitlar taarhar stack codes

W

Chapter 832 - General infrmatan

THRA -

" OTHER RISKS

e Company's business activities may be ted by other rsks such as rske

by matursl desastors, Che impsct of

In additon.

Gl

ete. If they blour, these 1lsks may cause damage 1o pecple an of the-Carnpary ol

matkeis These

Tribsésr of Cu 150l the Company and o ire pouEn

refuge the n

rigas 1o g greater o lesser extent, will have a direcl ar indirect impact on the Company's

coarations




COMPANY'S POSITION IN THE INDUSTRY

/(\
|| INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT PROSPECTS

Aletnerm's real estete market |2 expected to maintain good drowth momentum o the
coming years thanks to the followeng factars:

1 INCREASE GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT (GDP)

According 1o the Deneral Statistics Sffioe, Vietnam's GRP growth in 2022 will reach 7.09%
campaered to 2023, higher than s Langet set by the Ratlonal Ssssmbly |73, bringing the
size of Vietnam's economy to about 476 billion USD, ranking 33rd in the world.

Wher GDP grows, tha econarmy & stronger and creatés Jobs, Income and population
grawth. Thie drives demand for resl estatel. including residential, office. rental and
commercial propet e

In Rimolutian OUNG-CP dated Jandafy B, 2025 an the main [asks and saluliors o
implement the Government's socip-econamic developement plan and state budget
estimates for 225, one of the tasks and solutlons set oul s That s 1o pricfitize stronghy
promoting economic growth -aseociated  with malntaining  macroeconomic stabillity,
contraling inflation, eansunng maer econemic balances and high swrpluses, promoting
growth guelity, snd ensuring mafor balapces o difficul conditne

1 FOREICN DIRECT INVESTMENT IN VIETMNAM INCREASES SHARPLY

FDI Brings nere inviestrrent apportunities facilitating the development of large real ostate
projects and dhvesslfying the marker. In addition, FOI can alse creata Incressed domand fos
howsing, otfices, factories and commersial projects. According to dats from ke Foregn
Inuissimont Agency |[Minstey af Planning and Investmont), as of December 31, 2024, the
total newdy registered. adjusted and contributed capital to buy shares of foreign investars
reached 3823 billion USD There were 375 newly licensed projects with registered
capital of 19.73 billien USD, an increase of 18% over the same perjod I35t yearin terms of
the fumber of projects and o decreass of TES 1N terms of registerned captal, OF which, the
processing and marufacturing induwstry was newly licensed with the largest ftorelgn direct
imvestrmenl with registered capital of Thas billioh WSEL accounting for 881% of tha total
mewly reglsered capilal, Aeal edw@ie business activives: reached 372 ollllon USD

wounting for WAK, the romaining industries reached 257 billion USH, pooounting for
15, Armorg the B0 countres and teritsiles with neady leensed investment projects in
Wiotnam in 2024, Singapore s the largest investor with 626 Sillion USD, scoounting for
7 of the total newly registesed capitay) followed by Sauth Koreno with 289 billien S0,
sroounting for 146%; Ching with L84 billion USD, accaunting for 14.4%; Hong Hong Spocal
sdministrative Pegion (China) with 217 biflon USE aecounting for TLO%,

Chapter 02 - Generol Informatan

"1 IMPACT OF NEW LAWS AND POLICIES

The ywar 2024 has ended, marking positive changes in the Vietnamese real gstate market
after o peried of stagnation, it the conmext of the general socio-economic Situation
recording recovery ond growth, ioflecting the confidence and corsensus of the peogse and
thie buslhess cormmunity 0 the dradte marpgament palicles of the Party, the Natanal
Aszombly, ard the Covarnrnent, cleating o premise for the country te step farward Into a
new gra. The Government has had many soiuticns to promote the safe, healityand
sistainable doveloprnont of the real potate rmarket, Inclucting continuding s lewer Interect
rates on the YWD 120030 bilion cradit package Support policies o promote housing
ehwilopmant 0 goneral and social hooasing In pamicilan etarrs o rermows diffieulties Tar
many real estate projects with legal problems across the country; combined with the
“tacling down” nterest fate policy thal has bean maintained retatvely stable.. are
Mocrant suppors to help ineestors' coenfidence gracually return to the market

The Impartant laws of the eal sstats market such gs the Law on Lend, Housing, and Real
Estate Business will take offact 5 manths early, from August 2024 instoad of waiting wntil
Jarmuary 1, 2025 Accordingly, gifficulties, ebatacies, and sverlsps belwesn surrent s
thit real ostate business eedior will be mechvod and eliminated.. tharaby creating a
favorable legal environment and supporting the development of the meal estate business
sector. Tha Housing Law is considerad a vary good, positive, practical law, arsuring the
constoney and unity al lbegal regulatione amd i can be sade that the Housing Lais 2028
nas the Dest guality in over 30 yass, since the Hoosing Srdinance 1651, Howsing Law 2005
and Hewding Law 7004 25 localities Rave issoed new lnnd grice Isis spplicable until the
and of 2025 removing ditficulties inlsnd valuation

On November 23, 2024. the National Assembly 2ls0 passed Resolution Mo 1612024/ HIS on
reat wslate market manasgement and scoal bowsing develagpment, This is ol ondy o Tirme 1o
adpt 1o imapor changes, but also & golden oppartunity 1o reshaps core values, laying the
fourndation for 8 mew phase of sustainable and breskthrough development of the oal
ST rETREL

Annue! Report A0
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COMPANY POSITION IN THE INDUSTRY

"1l ABOUT FINANCIAL CAPACITY

Tasecs Land was establshed in 2003 with an initial capital of & billion WNDL After 15 years of
ealAnRENrEnT @ devolapment, Taseco Land's Afancial Cpdcly has boedn Conhnuausly
consalidsted. As of Oecembar 3|, 2024, based on Tassco Land's 2024 sudited financial
staterrments | 1ho Company's charter coptital 18 2,990 billion VND, equity is 4,224 billion
WVHD and total assets are 9,324 blllon WND. Sorme cormpanies In Lhe same ndustny
similar In assets to Tosooa Land in the real estate sector am lsted and registered for
trading on thie Yisetnamese stock rmarkel such as Phat Dal Besl Estate Development Joint

Stock Company (PDR), Mom Long Investmient Joint Steck Company [MLO). Ha Do Groug
Joint Stock Company (MDG) Sonaden Chaa Due Jowrd Stack Compary (220,
Infrastrustisre Development Joint Stock Company (1I3C), Heang Huy Investment Services
JEC {HHS|

Urit: billion VNGO

@ Toral fscers
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Chapter 02 - Generol Informatan

1 ABOUT PRODUCT QUALITY AND BRAND

Thie greatast assat that the Company has acquired duning its formation and development
5 The trust and lowisty of Cuslormens H The praducts Gnd servces provoed by The
Cormpary Tharefors, more and more INveELors and consumers are always interested 0 2nd
acoomipany the Carmpary. This asset = obtained tecause the Company ahways pursisas the
phitosophy of transparency, shatkmg benefits with custorers, conskdenng customer
satisfaction as the success of the business That s considored the kay to sucoess, affirming
the Company's position In the busipess snd nvestor community.

In recent yozrs, the Company has been rocognized and evaluated by partners and
1Al The

Eustomers o 6 unil wath repid growth ate, Bealthy and sable fnencel situst
same time, the investor has propesly and fuily implamanted its commitmants to
customers regarding profect legabty, constiuction progress, handdwer e and product
cuality

2014 marked the beginning of the preduet sald to the market, the & La Carte apartment
building with 203 apartrments in 3 beautiful location at My Khe beach, Da Nang (Taseco
CiroLp rh parant compdany 6 Tha mwestor and Taseco Lard T 'atjl'.v'.ldl.l.ry dHPRET
Cconsults on investmant management), [he oroject Wwas quickly wElcomed and Righy
appraciated by the markor

Simee thaer, tha Compary's product lines have been supplied to the markst avery year,
ahuays atracting the atlemtion and acceptance of custornefs, typleally the Tolléwing
projects:

High-end apartment, offce, and commaicial servioe compledes NO2T1, NO-T4, NO3
Th, KOI-TE Ceplomatic Corps arez in Hanod include aparcmeants and offices. cormmercial
facilices with grime locatiens and the most corverient e cannections (n Hanai
today

Lirbian aren comtnirmd with areen cark (Green Park Moang Call in Mong Cal city, Quang
MmN oy nee.

Alacaiie Ha Long Bullding, curtently the tallest bullding in Ha Long directly facing the
seq wWiLli unigue architecturas, high sesthetics, 5 lIkened 10 “Masteipiece Bay 0 the
Slguds’

Central Riverside Urban Ares 15 B knowledge and finencial urben ares . In the

administrative canter of Thanh Hoa city, a bustiing cemmarcial centar an Ham Song
B e p e
rahi Son Central Park urban aroa is locatad in the core area of Mghi Son town, Thann

Hoa provinoe .
Pheo Yen Cantral Square wban area in Pho Yen city, Thai Nawyen province, swns a
wricjue and everlagting iesation in tha conter of Phe Yen city, whare 1he exeitement of

attractive enino

landscapes

Alnment activites intersects with geen lving space Trom Hatual

A Reporr A0
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1 ABOUT POST-INVESTMENT RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL
REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT SERVICES

ot only stopping st developing residential resl estate and commercial premises for sale
ol lepst the CormDany &s0 ConliMuousy SStompanics Custérmors In the managoment ard
operstion of high-rsse aparcment ouldings and Commerciad Seryice Centess, reating &
ciosed S les cytie and scosysLom

Irtermational Boal Estate Management Joint Stock Company and Alacarte Ha Long Jomt
Stk Cormipany & subsidisry of Taseco Land, provides professionsl seodces 0 bullding
managoment and operation IMCS has a8 tearn of woll-tralned, professional, friendly: and
didiested amployess whe slways ry 1o best miset the necessary reguirements of restgenis
fiwing in high-rige bulldings and office leasing organizations. IMCE 5 currantly managing
and opetating high-reme apartment bulldings MO2CTE, WND3.TL, MOLT4 Sesvice apd
commercial office ames, Buliding NCI-T6, T7, Diplematic Corps ares, Bac Tu Liem district
ICONL office buldmng at 2534 Do Le Thanh street and Alacarte Ho Lona Building in Ha
Lang city, Quamg Minh In the coming years. IMES will continue to expand its scope of
aperalians accading talhe chalm af real estate projects of the parenl corm pany.

Currantly, IMCS I6 always highty apprechated by customers for ks professionalism and
methodical managemen: and operstion of real estate projects and (ts costs are always
ranonable

OM THE DEVELOPMENT OF INVESTMENT MARKET AND
BUSINESS SECTOR

I gddinion Lo s core Dusiness of real estate for resigence, office, and Commencial services,
the Campany |s also focusing an seeking cppornunities and promaoting the devslopment
b real estate services guch as hotel busieess golt course business, industrial park
Infrastructure business and anclilary services, BiC 1o oreate & scurce of revenues as wellasa
stabdo and regular cash flow every yoar

Currantly, 1the Company ewns and is msearching and devoloping over 40 projects with a
tard Tund of aver 2500 hectares in prow nced and eities With the anentation of becami ng
ong of the leading resl estate groups in the near future, the Company continues 1o deswlop
and oxpand the ceopo of Irvectmaent regearch, whilo [eoking fer feputable parthots 1o
accompany In the coming tima

Cherder 07 - Ganerod infoerrroaton

1 ON BUSINESS AND SALES NETWORK DEVELOPMENT

In recent times, the Company has effectively implemented a product distnbution channal
comibinirng twe methods Direct sales Trom the Company's empleyoes and coosperation
with professional 53 (B3 DroKerage comoanies. Therefone, the Company's products quicky
reach @ lirge number of custormers and ame effectively consurmed, creating conditions Tor
the Cornpany 10 hawe a stabile cash flow

In thie corming yees the projects that the Company plans to offer o the maarket will be
divorss in scale and product typn, woll-pfanned, impressively designed and have high-class
finishing standards ta meet oll the strict reeds ol custamers, Lergeting Both domestic and
foreign amanizations and individuals. Tharefora, the Company = msearching the
application of digital lechrology, virtual technology and artifielal intelligence in the
product introduction and saltes progess, helping sl domestic and forsign partners and
custamers antily gccpss the Campanys prodicts and ervices. Tho banafite will bae a
significant reduction in sales costs, product orices and thus bring many benefits 1o both
clatomiers hnd the Company

ASSESS THE SUITABILITY OF THE COMPANY'S
DEVELOPMENT ORIENTATION WITH THE INDUSTRY'S

@ ORIENTATION, STATE POLICIES AND CENERAL TRENDS
IN THE WORLD

Despite the difficulties faced by the global ecencmy, the cutward investment tremd from
developed countiles s showing mdications of slewing down, but Vietnarm still preséents
itself a5 a compeliing destinaticn for foreign direct investmant (FOI) because of its lower
leasing cosats compared te other nationa Leveraging its-advantagesus pesition of awning &
diverse portfolio of real @state prajects, Taseco Land is actively premoting salas for legally
compliant projects, and simuoltansousty finalizing the necessary legal docomentation for
wurbzn residential developrments, industrial zomes and proceeding  with  proiect
eonslfuetinn, The Campany ik ales expanding 15 search far urercumbeded land 1o desslop
commercial residential and  Industrial park nfrastructure projects In addition, the
Company ranages capital aased Trom eredin tacilities barsds, and equity contribiutions
with prudence and secunty, and zlsa pursues FDI capral Wwith favorable terms. The
Company's management tellgves that Tal's developrment strotegy alions wel with
industry direction: government palicies, and pravailing giobal tendencies

Anrnen! BepmT JOFS
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PRODUCTION AND BUSINESS SITUATION

|, ﬁj\l INDUSTRY INFORMATION

2024 has bown a year of considerable
Auctuatan  for | Wietnern's real  estale
markat, presanting bath many difficultios
and sorme encouraging signa It ia eccurate
te describe 2024 as an impertant pivotal
yaar, laying the groundwork for the real
astate markets growth in the upceming
pisriac

The campletion al the legal framewark has
creatad ‘a big boost for the real estate
markal The arky intraducticon al Thros
Important lEws: the Law on Housing 2023,
the Law on Feal Estate Business 2023 and
the Law on Land 2024, along with guiding
documents. for  implementation.  hawve
created  clear chamges. These chapges
cortributo to enhancing rma ket
trancparancy, expediting the project
approval process, and resabving numenous
proted ural ard mmachaniam-related
onetacles with stata AQENCES
Consequently, the supply of mal s<tate
products ko the market has  been
sighificantly  augrmented spesilically,
sccording to the Wietnam Association af
Realtors [VARS), the total numbor of resl
estate products offered for sate in o the
market throughout 2024 was BL000, an
Imcrease of 0% comparsd to 20230 Of
these, 65,300 wore new products, with new
product offerings in the fourth gquartsr of
224 alone reaching 28,000, accountng for
AZETH of the total new product offernngs
for tha entira yaar

Cregring Endunng Journeys Togather

I 2024, the Vietnamese real estate market
@l recorded numerous Muctuslions with
diffaring trands across segmeonts Industrial
teal estabe recarded stiong growth with an
ingreace in the number of projects and a
I5% woar-on-yoear rss in FDOL inflows, drivon
by the expansion of  manufacturing
Industrios. Land  lease press n the
northern  market  increased by 48
Motably, key pravinees such as Hung Yen
ard Hal Duong experienced high demand
far ndustiial park EBnd, with rates of 20%
and 20%. respectively; supply in Z0Z4
increased By 15.2% compared 10 the: sarms
period last year, The total absorption area of
ready-built factories In the north, whils
decreaaing by 207%  year-on-year,  sthl
miaintained strong demand from industries
such as Machimory £ Equipment, Printing,
and Electionics. The supply. of ready-buiit

warahousos arid il e
warshousesfactenes increasad by 330,
wihilie clerrsand, perlmarily fram

manufacturing and: export Enterprises,
mamly in Bas Minh (accounting for 85|,
still faced cemaln market challenges.
Domand for industrial park fand comes
fram forelgn entedprises, pardculasly i the
high-toch manufacturing and electonics
cofmporients sectars, drlven by the "China «
1" strategy.  Additionally, localities are
petively expanding industnal land funds,
inwesting in transpartation Infrastmucture
arvd logisties 2ofes o attroct  mefe
IMWEETOFE

Woanwhibe, residential real estate has
shawn sigrs of recovery after a period of
sluggishmess  The mid- and  high.end
conoorT
irnproved liguidity, with rew absorption in
the apartrmant market increasieng by D0%
wear-on-year, driven by wrban migretion
tronds gevermment and banking suppot
leading to lower mortgage interest rates
and mome flexible ciedit palicles and 5 18-
fold increase in supply compared too the
LIEVIous Wear o omeel demand in this
segment, although there 5 8 trend of

el Tl segrments recoided

shifting towards the oty outskires, with the
mid-2nd segiment accounting for 57% and
tha high-ond segment for 43%. Develogers
alzo actively launched sales sspecially in
Hangi and Ha Chi Mink Sity. However, the
cocial Fouding s rraEnt rETEING
undersupplied dus to mited supply and
sampkey ifvestment, fantal, and puishace
procadures

The tounsm real estate sector, while
Showing Sens: of Improvement dug e
increased  tourist arrvals, has not fully
recovered, Oecupancy rates st high-end
hotels- in Hefol and Ho ©hi Minh City
reachod ouvor T0%W, but condotels and rosort
villas still faced difficulties dus= to weak
fiquidity, with an absorption rate of only
alightly ower 0% of new supply In 2024,
Many dvelopers hawe had to adjust their
business steategies of restructure  their
products 1o align with marketr demand

Aruicl Baport 20
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ESS PERFORMAMCE IN 2024

" REVENUE

Unitzmilllon YND

T ¥ 2i 5
Sales and servies revenue 3237612 1,684 454 ~LT9T%
B esloie tronsfor revonue ZE9a e 17795 58.58%
Construichion cantiact mvenue Izaa 335335 aTa%
Other revencs 2ra 082 FEIA ST
Financial revenue asj08 921,848 DAL 4
Other income 22,081 4,553 ~T9ETY

& #

e, consiruction  and

porivitiess.  prom = lea

7 oand B

management and operation s2rvic
W

5. and hotel services, af which the main contributian
activithes with YHND ,TT7.E b Counteg for 564

evenue from rezl estaie busin

of total reverug

Ravenie in 2 decreasod by &T97 W compan 2%, mainly due tha conbinuad

difficulties af the resl estate - market, weak marked liquidity dus to a-sharp decrsase in

purchasing demand, and customers being more  cautl in making investmant

dedisions, wading o slower ales progress than expac . High Imterést rates at the

baqginning of the year, althcugh showing signs of decreasing at the end of tha year,

mnterest rales for real edtate loons wemaired bigh ri gy buyars 1o limit the wee af
a5 planned, the

af a numbar of

financial leverage Realizing that sales and busin B not as fRver

compary had g 7

aibly srategy, oo

o the transf

propects through e transfter of company shares to partners-to ofiset
al revenue of YHD SZTR Bl ase af 08

get of after-tax profit extesding the plan.

uE, helping oo
o o 2023

Ensurnng .

Chapter 83 - Oparations in the year

&
£
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rl BUSINESS PERFORMAMNCE IN 2024

Chapter 03

COST STRUCTURE

#  Cost of goods sold structure in 2023 and 2024 €

B

fichey

25 1%

B oot oof real estate transfemed
Bl Construction contract cost
Oiher opersting costs

COST
OF REAL ESTATE TRAMSFERRED

Compared to 2023

CONSTRUCTION OTHER
CONTRACT COST OPERATING COSTS

Compared to 2023 Comparad to 2023

Cpsrations in the year

2 BC0000

1,500 000

OO0 000

500000

3 Cost structure in 2023 - 2024 &

- Coet of goods sold
- Financial experses

Selling expenses

Uit milllan ¥ND

Addministrative expenses

Dther grnonses

5



f(: BUSINESS PERFORMANCE IN 2024

"1l COST STRUCTURE

mit millicn WD

P— YZDIE Van2a Y'Y
Cost of goods sold 2,347,451 1,264,526 -&B13%
st of roo estonne troarsfered 1873546 TLE 505 B016%
Construction conalrdct cost o 204,515 3%
Qe operaiing costs 157, B 213506 7.8%%
Financial expenses 99,213 200,174 W
Selling expenses B5.M08 56,729 -33.34%
Administrative expenses 178,201 125,850 2.89%
Other expenses F641 LFAKF T2, T4
Total 27,614 1,735,431 -36.14%
& b2

Tetal cost of goods cold in 2024 reached WND 12645 billion, down 4613%
compared ta 2023 due to decreased revenue

Financial edpenses increased from WHD 952 billion to YHD 2022 billion, mainh
due o increassd INTEresl axpenies due 10 the use of borroawed capl ol st M
projects and arising costs related to the transter of Company shares

Selling expensas decreased from VWD 851 billlon to VND 567 bellion due to the
decrease In revenue. Business management sxpansas Incréased from YN 82
billian o VRO 58 Rillion because during the year the camoany adjusted to
Incraase saiarios o smpioyess dand addad many new personnes! 1o departmuents

Chopder O3 - Doeyations o 1 pear

srirer FenmeT JoRd 55
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BUSINESS PERFORMARMNCE IN 2024

©

*1 GROSS PROFIT MARGIN

pr:J Gross profit margin 2023 - 2024 &«

3059
2023

1o 5% 20% 25 3I0% IS

Bl Crossprotit rnacgin of transferied real estate
Bl Geoss profis marsin construction contracts
B Gross profit rmiargin other activities

GROSS PROFIT MARGIN OF SALES
AND SERVICES

24.93%

In 2024

GROSS PROFIT MARGIN OF
TRANSFERRED REAL ESTATE

4 858 «

Compared to 2023

Chopader O3 - Ooeyations i Tha pear

Grods pralit margls al transfered

3059% I B.58%

real estate
Gross prefit margin of . .
COMSrUELIoN Cantracey 19:74% 1026 “h5o0
Gross profit margin of cther

o % e BOBY 55,355
activities
Groess prolit margin e o _—

of sales and sendices

In 2024, the company's gross profit mangin from sales and sereices activities weached
2607%, a sdgnificant decrease cornpared 1o the prévious yean (down 933%L However, a
wright spot i3 that the gross profst margin froen sl estate transfer acthvities has grown
carmpared to 2033 reaching 2323¥% and becaming the maln diver of the company's
revenue In the context of the real estate market still facing many challenges, this 5 a
COsiThe signal, showing Thn company's adaprabeliny and affoctive Todus am I8 cofe
business

Cross profiz margin from construction contracts decrassed shightly by 42658

campany's  investment in purck ar

due o the

ng  sddiviorssl eguipment and nory Tor

canstructian werk. Cross praflt margin frem Other activites decreased sharply by 3535%
bocausy 2024, ALS Ha Long Hotel was affected by Typhoon Yagi and bad 10 wmporarily

Stop repars from September 1o mid-Decemiber before resuming operations
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BUSINESS PERFORMAMNCE IN 2024

"1 THE PLAN ATTAINMENT

Consahdated
reEyenue

WD millian

Profit beforetas  WND-million

Profit after tax whD millian

Profit afrer

]
L /el pemveriue
Expacted
dividand £
payment

144.247%

Parformance Rate
Profit after tax

260.20%

Performance Rate
Profit after tax/Net revenue

Chapter 83 - Opararions o the yoar

3040000

E1&.000

475 000

15.63%

105% - 150

LERS 45

B7S 614

BEG 0O

40E7%

155

AL

142.61%

T 270

260.20%

e

The 2024 consolidated revenue was primarily derived from the sale of real estats
products such 2= land lots and residential units from the No 4 Thanh Hoa project
the Nguyen Binh project. Alacarte Ha Long apartments; the NOITE project, and the
Lupng Son Hoa Bink project, as well as from construction activities, leasing

building management services, and hotel business aperations.

In 2024, the Cormnpany completed the transfer of all chares in the enterprises
owning the B2-CC4 and B2-CC2A projects in the Tay Ha Tay urban area to foreian

Investors, resulting in 864 billlon WYHND in financial revenue

Compared to the business plan approved by the 2024 Annual OMS; the Company

achieved 554% af the revenue target and 1426% of 1the conscoiidated prefit before

tax target, in compartsan 1o 2023, revenue and profit before tas reached 52% and

15R%, respectively Rewenue from principsl business operations @l shart of the

planned 15 t because of the difficult real estate market and jow market liguidity,

which hinderad the Company's =sles and business performance. Therelera, the
Company has flagibly shifted its focus to expadite the procedures for transfering

shares in project-cwning entarprizes in: oeder 1o achiewe the set profit plan and

anpure capital far prejact imvestment, |mvestment capital was asonakly allecatod
and adequately met the Il.|rr_||r|3 neads of angaing and new projects. The
Company alsc fulfilled all principal and Inte oo or =chedule

restructured Gabilities prudently to maintain exmpanded s

sured LUmely |mplEmentation of construction

priject devetopment land bank,
warks, Bng defiversd oroducts tocustomers as commited



ORGANIZATION AND PERSONNEL
LS

x
r/\. INTRODUCTION OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT | ' 4 HUMAN RESOURCES AND EMPLOYEE'S POLICIES

"I PERSONNEL STATISTICS

Az of December 31, 2024 |, the numiber of empldayees of Taseod Land and s member unlis

i® B35 poople, which Tasooo | s pmployess worg 162 people, The persormel structun
wias as follows
1 M1, Ngugan Tran Tung 1874 Masier of Constriction Carsoral Diractor
410 1%
Chagruity Goreral TRy
27 M. Da Viet Thank A Master of Laws ¥ By labor level
Manager
flvarsiny & sost-graduate level
e 25 = - o W University and post-graduats level
I MV Quoc Huy 1975 Master of Constraction haaragar B coiicge level, professional school
Ceneral labor
Bachelor of Ferelgn Diegruty Ceneral
& M=, Cas Thi Lan Huong mrE A
Economics kanager
Deputy Caneral
5 M1 Hgo Thanh Dung 1878 Masier of Construc
Farager
Master of Busingss Cieputy Saneral o
6 Mr Mgugsn Van Mghia T e B o) T
Adrrinlgtration Maraget
E == e monstruction Econarmics . Deputy General
7 M Bui Kuan Vuong L]
Englrset Maraget
8. Ms MNguyen ThiKimBMgan 1078 Masier of Economics Chilef Accountant

By gender
H rale

B Female

'[].) CHANGES IN THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

ity Canemal Direcior of the T

4fNQ-HDOT of the Baard of Oi

era| CHrector |
ared of

Disrmls=sed br, Mhust Tr 9 Thang Frae the posit

I Depuly

2024 Bccore to Rasclution HNa of the Bo

Chapter 83 - Opararions o the yoar el e
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rrﬁ% HUMAN RESOURCES AND EMPLOYEE'S POLICIES

"I EMPLOYEE'S POLICIES

SALARY AND BONUS POLICY

I ardésr to aptimize operational Miclency
and recogniza employess’ contrbutions,
the Company Bas implemaentad g unilod
sglary ana bonus policy as & bDasls for
wealuating  and. adjusting  =alaries and
bonuses  cotresponding o capacity,
walurmne and quality of work. This s part of
the Company's overall strateay bo bulld a
professional waorking anviranment,
enceuraging . individual and  callective
deyslopment. An attractive ealary and
bonus polisy net anly helps the Carmpany
attract - 3nd refein talent. But  also
rrativiites amplayeis to constantly strive,
contribute, and contribute ta the
Com pany's wistainable dewsloprmant

In Oclober 2024, the Campany prosctbely
implermented  the  development of a
wpaterr of [ob Utles, ranks, ard grades to
ansure competitiveness and fairmess 6
remuneration palcies. This  gpstemn
Ineludes cledr asgessrment oiterla and
Framewenrks,

corresponding ety

crealing & solid bass for pdjusting the
Income of &l employees especially after
the Gowernmant adjusted e reglonal
minimum wage fram July 1, 2024,

Chapter 03 - dpsrarions in the year

I adddition, Taseco Land  mathiates
emplayees Dy recogrizing and rewanding
autstanding achiewmanis angd ellective
Innovative  initliatives Encouwrane  and
rpvarct ermployees on mags holidays, and
revard  emoloyess’ children with  gaod
acadermio ashigverments,

Tha Cormpany always implements wedl the
palicies for employess regarding salary,
bonus,  Insuranos,  socisl  insuranos,
1ot mrment, soctal work, charity and fulfills
all obligations fo the stats budget. Femals
eriptayens on mastarnity leove wha Rive
worked at the Compary for 02 |two) years
ar mioen foalcidnled from the date of
starting leawe| in additkon o the social
insurance regime moeived  according o
teguletiona, the Campany alsa supparts
T of the besic satory calculated on the
standard working day in the month.

Thiz  has contributed o building =
dynamio, creative employees that aliays
aims for the sustainable development of
thir Commpany.

TRAINING POLICY

Human resoutcd tralning and developgment pabcy (8 one of the tep priorfities of the
Company, With the gosi of bullding and developing & team of personnel ||) proticient in
professionat skills (2) standards i business ethics (3) grofessional in working style and (4}
enthusiastic in serving cusiomers the Company has put forward ralning policies sultable

far mach Em ployee and Departmant
B Trainingcontants &

InEEgTE N LEEirnng

In ordes to help rew smployess guickly
integratn nto tho wark, the Office and
related Departments’  Divialans  will
conduct initial training te help  new
omployees learm about the Company's
reaulstions palicies, arganizational
structurn, business oporationg as well as
selated professienal operation=

Aadhedr e ttalnling

The Campany always facuses am providing
in-deptn tmining  for  Employess 1o
Imprae thelr knawlodae and professional
gualifications, support Emoloyees in
developirg [heir perssnal carpers as well
35 increase Wwork efficlency while serving
the Coampanys sustainable dewsloprian?
goats

Ema-gnlzlhg tne importance of Executive
employess tha Company has focused-on
n-depth professonal training . To
affectlvaly perform Lhe role ol an execulive
maragar,

¥ Training Method €

I ERE= o Trairng
During the work process, esperiencecd
omployees will guide the werk of now
employess of employees Witk leas
oxperence: This work @5 carried out
regulordy at all pesitans in the Company

The Ceempany regularly orgariees in-
depth training programs on professanal
skills and soft skills to support the career
orientation =nd’ develooment of sach
Effploe,

Csparrinl trakring

Baszed an sach [ob, development goals
snd aomentation of the Company.
Ermployges will be selocied o attend
external Uaining  courses 1o Impreye
knowledge, gqualifications and sxpertisa,

Annwe! Report S0k

o
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HUMAN RESOURCES AND EMPLOYEE'S POLICIES

EMPLOYEE'S POLICIES

RECRUITMENT POLICY TOQ ATTRACT HUMAN RESQURCES

Reciditment Is carrked aut in

55 requliements. Ci aseco Land owns 8 team ol

sonnal with good professionsl qualifications, contributing 1o the exceliant

compelion of the Cormpany’s producticn and bus)

L e ILE

Chepriver OF - Cooyations o S oo

OTHER COMPANY POLICIES

P Maragement polloy <&

ng and amending the

A sccardarss wit

legal regulatlons and

iness and sanains tion

B Other policies far employess &

Fe Bavered

rafcs in accofdance with the low and er full Banedits

Company inaccord ceowith the Labor Law labor regulatons and

hygiers, labor
1¢] ¢

sporogriate

in i futum

s acation

50 that amployees have the op

unity Wwith esch other



INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES,
PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION

o

"I COMPLETED PROJECTS

PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION

BUILDING NO2-T1 { AN BINH COMPLEX )

4T
i "

Hinid

Located at the Imersectien of Xuan Tao - Nguyvon RKuih Khoat and opposita the Karean
Embassy, fn Binh Comples 5 considersd to fawe the most prime location inthe
Diplomanc Corps ama. Thils s ane of Che Mst buildings pot inlo use In the anca, After a
peried of operation, the budding stll malntains good guality, and is highly aporectated by
residamits for its level of completion and deal green density,

Project information

Investar Taseco Land Investment Inint Stock Comparny

Product typim Apartrmant, affice, corfrmee il sorvices

Project location: Diglomatic Corps area, Bac Tu lLem, Hanoi.

Scale 21 Noos above ground and 02 basements,

Total iInvestment: 3625 Hllion VD),

Total nurmnboer ol apartmen s 136 apartments with ares from 90ma ww 1Femd
Armenities: Supermarket. bank, commerdial servlces.

Completion; 2016

.

.

Chopder O3 - Qpeyations i 1 poear

BUILDING NO1-T4 [PHU MY COMPLEX)

Phu My Complex ke located on Hoong Mink Thao Soraet (o section on Tay Thang Long
Strest), opposite Starlake. urban area. This is.considened the central locstion of the new
admilnlstrative and diplamatle area of Hanal The bullding (s considernsd a "hrght peart® in
the Dipfornatic Corpe ares {Hanol city), completed with outstanding utility systems such
85 Restaurant, Gym-YoQa neom, swimming pocl, benk and convanienos stong, children's
niay area

The |udEry. aopariments gl BPha My Complex are designed intallgantly and modermby,
optimizing the area and usage. In addition, green space & taken care of inevery space of
the bullding, creating o sense of poace, comfort and perfection

Project information
* lmvestar Phu My Real Estate [nvestrment Joint Stock Company [Subsidiary of Teseca
Land)]
= Product type: Apartmant. office, commercial services.
= Locavon. Diplamatic Corps area, Bac Tu Liem, Hanal
* Soales 35 floors above ground and OF basemenits
= Tatal irneestrent B80S Gillion yse,
s Number of Apartments 287 uiilis, with apartment ares from: §7m2 o T7Tm2
= Amenities. Supsrmarkot, Bank, restauranl, seimming pool, saurss, gym
Completarn: 2018

Arnue! BepmT AEFE

s



"I COMPLETED PROJECTS

BUILDING NO3-Te [TRUMG DO COMPLEX)

Lacated an Mink Tao Streal, oppocite the Embaety Carden cshophouss seea Trung Do

Complex is a complex: of commercial center, offices ang 170 lusury apsrtments, with

ik A% 161 Pt ha makimuorm noeds of fome Bigears 15 particulsr, all Sp Bl

the apartment &re optimized to receive maximum natural light and wind, creating an alne

Fealing close to natum

Project information
= Taseod Land [nvestrment Joint Stock Cormpany coopetales in investmenl al a rate af

54,
= Product type: Apartrment, alfice, comrmerclal services
= Lpcation lamatic Corps ares, Bac Tu Ligm, Hangi
= Szale; 21 flogre above ground and 1 bazemonts
= Total investrment: 414 billion YhE
= hlimbBer ol apattrments: 770 apartmants with amess from 7Im2 1o 1352
* Amenties Supermarker, bank, restaurant, eommercial services
» Completion: 2020

Chapter 83 - Oparations in the year

MIXED-USE BUILDING NCI-TE

pect MOH-TEH, T? Diplarmatic. Cerpe

Bl
area, Hara city,

i the mifked-tse Bullgling

e MO1TE Belangg

Project information
Profecl developar: Taseda Land |nvestment Joint Stock Campany.

Product type: Apartment

Location: Diptamatic Corps area, Bac Tu Lem, Hanoi
Scale 280 apartments from Tth ta 46th foce with total floer zrea; BE.3448 m2 From st

ta 5t fleoe are arrangoed far Trade sorvices, Officed Bth loor ic arrangad for restaurant
etiniEy pond, SO LTy oo

Tabal ireestrment LETE hillion YN

= Apartrment ares from 100 maz to 356.5 mil.

Completmr; J023

Annue Repart 2026
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"Il COMPLETED PROJECTS

ICOMN4 OFFICE BUILDING

and opposite the park and T
e ATTar off
Ha

o, synchronous facli

L s-an office bullding with meo

this = ane of the off|ce Buildings with the

TEEL OCCUDan oy 12ne I

Project information

o Iryeston Mo estimaant and Constroction Joinl Steck Company [Subsidiary of

4
Tasero Land|
& Praduct type O e

o Location’ Noo 24%4 De La Thanh, Dong Da-district, Hanoi city

= Seale: 78 Hoors above around and 2 Basamonts
* ol investrment 655,66 billlon YMO

® Complethon 2015,

“hapter 03 - Opsmrions o the year
Chey F ¥

ALACARTE HA LONG BUILDING

Alacarte Ha Long Bulding pcated on Porinsula- 2 Hung Thang Service Urban Aneas,
Hismg Thang Ward, Ha Lafg

facing the bay. the sea park and

tien in Ha Lofg

"Ity This 1 earmsdarod tha msst be

hasor inental bHa

Loag, Masina Scuare walking stieel, @leThe building 15 completea accorchirg T B-stor

1t to farmols - works

standards snd Wwith classy, lixuricus amenities such as urant system, Infindty cool
Al v LR brublding are
fully furnished, according to luxury standards and are owned for 8 lopg time. The buliding

Aand ol SOALON SWITImIRG pOal, SR, Y - YOO8 o

it (he awatd for Vietrarn's Best Hotwl Architectursl Desian’ at the

wias hanored 1o i

2019 Asia Pacilic Property Alvards,

Brojoct information

= |fvector: Tazeos Land Irvestiment Joint Stock Cornpsany,

= Product type: &patment; commers lal, sarice

s Lacation Lot HE0-HIZ Penlfsula Ne 2, Hung Thang cervies urban ares, Humg Thang

wiard, Ha Lang city, Guang Ninh province

s Scale: 1 Noors abawe ground amnd 2 Basoments

= Total investment; 2500 bllion v lincluging in 1
Mummber of spartment e with arcas from 409 M2 10 253 m2
Amenities Aestaufant Sysiem, conference nooms. Infinimy pedl 2nd four-season spa

5! G52 arrart

ROl gym - Yoga rem
= Cormpletion: January 2023, pul Inw opemtion feom 2024

ili-]
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"} COMPLETED PROJECTS
AJURBAN AREA COMBINED WITH GREEN PARK [CREEN PARK MONG CAll

Green Park Mamg Cal Urban Area |z an wrban arga cormbired with a gresn gark, located in

Morg Cai city. Sreon Park Mong Cail project ingludes shophouses, villas townhouses,

commumercial lamd lols, amd susxtliary works such es: parks schools, playgrour sparts
argas, etc, The project is considered cne of the most classy urban arcas in Mong Cai city,

The project wad honored 1o bae salacted by the Paople's Cornmitiee of Mong Cai cily as one

of ten typica! works to celpbmte the Wth annmvarsary of the oity's Foundeng

Praject infermation
o rvestorn Intormational Urban Developrment and Trading Jeint Stock Company (Teseco
Land's subsidlssy at the tme ol implementation, commpletion s Fandover of the
projoct inte use. By June 2021, Taseco Land had civastod all capital]

s Product typerShaphoose, Land for bullding townbouses, villas, commerntial services

= Logationi Hal ¥uan Communa, Mong Sal City. Quang Ninh Province

= Seale 1405 hectared wilth 324 preducis including shophousas, tawnbhouses, Yillas and
commaercisl services

o Total investriant: 265 bllion YD

= Amenities: Parks, schools, commercial services

& Compledec 2017

Chapter 03 - Opemrions in the year

NEW URBAN AREA OF PROJECT NO. 4, NEW URBAN AREA OF THAMH HOA
CITY CENTER [CENTRAL RIVERSIDE]

The Miow Lirban Area Propect undar Project No. £ 5o knowloedge and financial uribén anea
1P COITIMMB iy certar an Ni_l=1' :0ng (& i avenue
Haoa iy,

in The cantar of Thanh Heod City, & Bkt

anl adjacent 1o Lha nesw aam|nkstratlye headguaress of Th

rastruciure. secial

The project was bullt with complete and synchroncus techn

infrastructure, housing ard public works comrmercial services meeling Pugh standards

Froject information
o |reerstor Joint ventune of Taseco Land Investbment Joint Stock Company, Taseco Group

Joint Stock Company, Phu Wy Real Estate Investmenl Joint Stock Company.

Freduct type: Vila, tevnhouse, commercial, s

Locatran: Dong Hal Ward, Thanh Hoa City.
andands
= Total mvestrnont 273156 Blllion VN D Land uze les included),

s Compietion: 2034

Scale: 15,6 hectares, 493 houses complatad to high-end st

Annue Peporr 2004

m
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"I ONGOING PROJECTS

LAMDMARK 55 LUXURY HOTEL PROJECT AT LAMD PLOT B3-CC2B

With a prime lecaton apd architectural cormplox of the
55 Lusury Hotel Project at plol B3-CC2B & an auistandirmg project, desigred ino L

madorn and luwurious style in tho ares, contributing to perfocting ond impro

guslity of [ife far the people

Project information

= |nvestor: Teseco Invest Jont Stock Company (Subsidany of Teseco Land) (According to
Declksion Mo, S621/Q0-UBND dated November 5, 2023 of Hanol Peaple’s Commities on
approvai of investrnent policy adjustmenti.
Proad el Iyrae: Lusiuity hatel arga
Lacation; Central area of Tay Ho Tay Urkan Area - phase 1, Co Nhoe Tward and Kean Tao

-

wrth. Bac Tu Lo district, Ha
= Prajectsesle 100000 miz S5-starey bolel Dowet,
Progross: proparing projoct imalementation work,
Projected total investrment Z,025.4 billlan VHD

Chopder O3 - Dpoyations i 1 poar

SOUTHEAST HOUSING GROUP OF TO HUU STREET

Locared i one of the most vibrant develcpment 3meas of the Capltal, the Southeast
2 af To Huw Screet. offers a livable comples wath T4 ownhodses 2nd two

GO0 apartmnnts

residentlal are

-inl =rvices with morg th

(=311

mijzmd- 1%« ApaArtments, cormm

The praject s invested with synchienaus nfrastructurs, utlities and landscape system,
groen trees bring fresh wrban. spece: The spacious intornal read system, connacting with

the main road prormises to being bustling and roedern shopping ansas,

Project information
= |nvest aint venture of Moo Irvestment and Construction Joint Stock Company and
MHS Corstruction imvestrrant Joint Stock Company and |according to |shar Néa
BATSIQ0-UBND dated October 27 2023 of Hanol Peoples Commites an approval of

adjusirmen of inyesirmant poficy]
= Product Type, Low-rise esidentlal comiples, mized-wse buladin

i

iom: Mo Lao ward, Ha Dong district and Trurg Van waed, Mam Tu Liem district,

s |Locat
Harnol

= Scale; pbout 385 ha

Progress: Expecied o siart constructian in the second quarier of 2025,

Frojested total investmaent: 1875 Billien YHD,

wen FepaneT J0EE

LE]
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"1 ONGOING PROJECTS

CONSTRUCTIOM OF HIGH-RISE HOUSIMG FOR SALE OM LAND
PLOT CODE AZ/CT2

The project s situated on land plot ASCTZ, Phuc Dong: Urban Area, Viet ‘Hung
ward, Long Bien distnct, Hanoi, with an area of 15600 m® Boasting a strategic
lgcation, It offers convenent access to central districts such as Hoan Klemnand Hal
Ba Trund. and features maodern internal amenities including a8 swimming pool
g, ehikdren's rj’ay-.—,ruuﬂ::l, and lush gresn spaces, crealing an ldeal living

ervirenment far rasidents in the haarl of the capatal

Project information
= Inwestor; Taseco Land investment Joint Stock Company (according to Decision
Mo, 3428/QD-UBND dated July 1,
recognizing the auction resulis)

2024 af Hanoi Peoples Committes

Product type! Luxury apar mant

Locatior: Phue Dang Ward, Wiet Humg, Laeng Bien District

otal of

o Sesle

ongleting of tewes bulldings, 12 and 14 starles high, providing s ©
80 apartrnent units with sizes from 52 1o 174 mZ total construction floor area
81140 m2

F‘rm_;lrr

M progress of procedures for preparing ard approving the Feasibil Ty
Study Report and constructlon draning .|,...__;|:“. Expectied (0 start constructhon
Quarter |, 2025 completad in 2026,

# Projacted total Investment: L7739 billion vkD

Chopader O3 - Ooeyotions i Tha pear

ME LINH MEW URBAN AREA PROJECT

Me Linh Mew Urban Area has emerged as a bright spot in the wave of modearm

urban development With its grand scale and outstanding facilities, 1his project
promises to create a strong mark an the urban magp of the capital

Project information
Investor Taseco Land tnvestment Joint Stock Company (according to Decision

Moo 6389 [/ QD-UBND dated December 12, 2024 of Hanol Peopies Cormrmittee
ApEroving the invesior )

Product types Townhouses, social housing, cammercial service buiidinos
publc sanvdcs bulidings
Lecation: Mg Linh commune and Yan Khe commune, Me Linh district. Hanal

Sgala 406 ha.

Progress; In progress of submitting for appraval of V500 detalled planning
toy be completed n 2028

preparlng far slie clearanoe , The project s expecte

Projecte total irvestment, 32087 billan YRD,

s



33

"Il ONGOING PROJECTS

HOUSING PROJECT IM HAI YEN RESETTLEMENT AREA
IN HGUYEN BINH WARD, MGHI SON TOWRN, THAMNH HOA PROVIMCE

Ther herusing project belongs to the Hal Yo resetthement area in Nguyen Bink ward, Nahl
Sod town - one of the key coastal industrial, wrban snd senvice centers.of the couantry,

The praject s Imasted it 3 synchrarous tech nical |nTrastrlctu i system actording te high
standards. forming a nigh-ciass residentsal area, Wwell-plannad, unigue architacture, In
harmomy wilh rdaluie

Project information

e Irvistar Joint senbute of Taseco Land Imwestment Jolst Stock Company, Tadeco Croup
“ompany, Fhu My Beai Estate investrnent Joint Stock Company,

Praduct bype Willa, toswnhouse

Locatica: Mguven Binh ward, Nghl Som town, Thanh Hoa province:

Seale 14500 - 553 products

Progress expected completion in 2027,

Frosected total irvestiment 1388 bilicn VND

laing Stock €

®

®

Choprer 03 - dpsrations in the year

FOUR SEASOMS LUXURY ECO-RESORT

Located ind prirme lecalion on Nahl Son beach [Thanh Hoeal, the Sour Sedsons Luxury E¢ae
Resar] & a high-end townis gestingtion cambining real efate business nohading S5tar
natels resort vilias, and themrme paks,

The rescrt bas an impressive infinity pool system. Misitorns can also experence dining and
shoppi ng sefvices in the commeecial townhouse arsa of the comples.

Soa-facing design, green infrastructure and perfect ameonitios. The preject s committed
to bringing a rélaxing, fresh lite 1o realdénts and an investrnent channal with sustainable

valise

Project information

o Investor International Eco-Toursm Investrment Jaint Stack Compary (8 subsaidban of
Tazeco Lamd| |according to Decisen Mo, 03UBND-THRH dated Februany 17 2021 of
Thanh Hoa Preyincial Peaple's Commilites on appraying the it ment policy)
Froduct type Tourist area. resort.
Lacation: Mimk Ha wiaed, MgR Son twn, Thanh Hoa provinsg
Scale: 4656 hectaras,

Progross comipensatlon and sile clearance wark s in plogross
Projected potal Imvesiment: 3232 bidon YND:




"I ONGOING PROJECTS

MEW URBAN AREA PROJECT SOUTH
OF DUY TIEN TOWMN ADMIMNISTRATIVE CENTER

The Soutkermn Urban Afea Project of Dwy Tlen Town Administrative Center has a laad use
scale of 150 bectares - a new multi-functional urban area with commercial sernce works,

Posing, ¢
Ehe urcan ama vill have 8 synchroneus technical infrastructure sestem, with approprinte

peonamic and technal standards rmeetirg tha gevelopme

Nl areas cultural and sports areas |s the Flghlight of Duy Tien Town,

guirements af Duy Tier

Tawn in the coming timea

Praject information

Investon Joint venture of Tasecs Land Investrnent Jaint Stock Cornpany and Ha Marm
Consiruction and Eguipmaent Jaint Stock Compary aocording o Decision Mo,
TTOTQ0-UBND dated Septemiber 8, 2022 of Ha Nam Provincial People's Commilties an
approving the Investor 1o mgerment the prejoct of Investing in the construction of a
reve urban area south of Duy Tien town agministrative center (OT-PEOL2LY

*

Product type: High-end urban residential ares with products of aingle willas, tein vilkas,
Iz apartrments, commgrcial saryvices public service 3roas

Lercatiar: Yien Bac weard, Tsers Mol ward, Duy Tien town, Ha Marm provinca.

Scalai 5] ha.

mixgd high

FProgiess: Companiation ard Site clearance waork (8 uhdebsiay
Projectad total Fvestrmant: &, 754 Billion WM D

N8  Chapter 03 - Opsrotions i the year

PROJECT OM INVESTMEMT IN COMSTRUCTIOM AND BUSIMESS
OF INFRASTRUCTURE OF DONG VAN 1l SUPPORTING INDUSTRIAL PARK

Dong van Il supparting industrial cark B iecated aast of Cau Gie - Ninh Binh highuabay,
opposite the urban 2ma south oof Ty Tien bewns adrministrative centar o with a
d o 1he natdnal

LOUS and moderr In =

nal raffic Infrastucture syseEm, Corn

traffic systom, conveniont for traveling and transsorting goeods Tremdto Mo Bal anrport ansd
Hai Phorg port

Project information

imwestor: Teseco Land Investment Joint Stock Comaany (acoording 1o Decision Mo
|.,,1.9,fq:; T clated Nowemiber 20, 2023 of thie Primeg Minister on the invesoment palicy
of the profect to lnvest In constiuction and business of [nfrastrbcturs of Dorg Yan il

Supporting Industrial Park, East of Caw Cle - Hinh Bsh Expressway|
Product type: Industriat Park Infrastructure,

Locatlen: Yen Bac, Tien Mol and Hoa Mac wards, Tien Ngoal and Yen Mam commdnes,

Dy Tien town, Ha Marm provingg
Scale: TS ha
Progress Started August 5, 2024, completed in 2006,

Drojected tata| [restrment: 24876 billion YHND

A Reporr A0 na
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"Il ONGOING PROJECTS

MAM THAI COMMERCIAL, SERVICE AND MIXED-USE

COMPLEX PROJECT
1 L w1y ]

Marn Thal Cormimeeclal, Service and Mimed-use Compiex PIo
Iecation of Pho Yen City, located In the sguare and opposite the langest park with a
regulating ke (n Pho Yen city

Forming a modern residontial area with full service facilities to attroct experts working in
Industrial parks near the prosect areda o2 vell a3 neighboning Srovinees 1o tay (Ehorl-lerm

and long-tarm), contributing (o promating the gevelopment of local services

Praoject information
= |nuestor: Taseco Land IFvestment Joint Stock Compary [according oo Decision Mo,
TIEHGD-UBND dated August 25 2023 of Pho Yon Croy People's Committes oy
approwng the results of the auction af fand use rights v select investors to implement
Lhdr praject),

* Product mypel Raw housse with completed exierion, mixed-use project, taffic road,
technical infrastructare

= Locaten: Maim Tien Ward, PhoYen City, Thal Nguysn Province

= Scale 203 ha

* Progreas: Construction started n Tuly 2024 and s expectad 1o be completed in 2028

Frajectad total investrmant: $82.8% billion WHND

Chapter 03 - Oparations in the year

MAM SOMNG CAU URBAM AREA PROJECT

The Mam Sang Cad Wikan Area Proge has & land use-scale of 4547 hectares, with

mymchionous immstrment. 0 technical infrastrecture apd social infrastructure with raffic

tems, leviding, rainwater and westewster diainsge systems, slectricity ard water sopply

EYELETTIS, COMmITAIN onE, ot

Praject information

s Investor: Taseco Land investment loint Stock Compary (sccording to Detision
ZEBHDD-UBND dited Detober 27, 2005 of Thal Nguwgn Prandiry
on Invesiod Approval]
Product  type Townhouses,  villas  mied-use Bigh-rse  apaniment  bulldings
comrmerclal senvice Duldirgs, paolic seryvice bullidings
Location: Quang Vinh Ward, Thal Mguyen €y, Thal Nguyen Frovince

3 Pooples Commitiog

Scalel 4547 ha
Progress  In progress of detailed planning approval procodures and

and

CorvErsion

Projected total lrvestmient 36622 billkan WD

in

Anrue Raport 2



"1l ONGOING PROJECTS

TASECO QUANG BINH RESORT

Taseco Quang Binh Fesort Project bas a -land use scale of 28 hectares o Bac Nink

eormrrtutes, Dong Hol clty, Quang Binh gravince, The project lu located Ir & acation with
potantial for tourism developmart. promiising to be an Ideal destination for domestic and

Forsgn teoursts

Project information
® [Mvesiol: Taseco Land Investrment Joimt Sock Company [2ocording to Decisian Mo
2636/Q0-UBND dated September 19, 2003 on Decision on. appeoval of adiustmont of

lrwestrrent palicy)

Praduct typo Inwvestmgnt in construction. management and aperation of hotal
compiesga restaurants, shopping mals, enterfarment centers, resart villag and othier

sarvices to-sena the tourism and relasation needs of tourists.

Locatian Bas Mink Cammurs, Dafg Hol iy, Quang Bink Province

Scaleitotal area 281ha

-

Frogress Corttruction af technical infrastructum m undersay in complance with
construction permit Mo 1TEGPRD dated December 4. 2025 of Dong Hei City Peoples
Cowrermi o

s Projecied tofal mvestrment L2a bl liom Y,

Chopder O3 - Doeyaficngs i 1 poar

LUDOMNG NINH NEW URBAM AREA, QUANG NINH DISTRICT

The Ludgng Mink Mew Urban Area Froject, Quang Ninh District has a land wuse scake of
about 35 hectares - a new wrban ares, mesting the housing needs serving the fife and
activitios af people in the area, providing service utilities fo the community, crsting the
architectural landEcape of e 2rea gradually upgrading the civilized and madarn urican
ana

Project information

o Investor Joint wentwe ol Taseco Land Inwestment Joint Stock  Company ard
Mediterranean nvestment Company. Limited {according 1o Decison Now 813030
LUBND dated July 25. 2024 apohwing the lhvestod
Eroduct typor Irvastrment in canstruction of wilas, townhouses, cormmenc &l sarvices

and cultursl snd sparts laciilties; medical faci
Location: Luong Ninh Commune, Quang Winh District, Quang Sinh Province

ies, Kindsrgarpens

Seale: total aron 5 hectares

Drogrees (n prograse of Srganizing the preparation of a detsiled plan ot 3 scale of VSO0
for submms:on 1o the Quang Bink Degamment of Condtrection Tor apprasal according
o regiulations

Projocted taial Irvgst ment: 113 billlon YiND

A FepmeT JEE
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"I ONGOING PROJECTS

QUAN HAU HIGH-CLASS URBAN AREA

TASECO RESORT

Cuan Hau Higheond Urban Area Projoct, Quang Minh Bstrict, Quoang Binh Pravince has =

larnd wses scele of aboul 1662 hectares - a rew urban ares miseting the houslng meecds,

serwing the life snd sctivities of peogic in theo area; providing somvice utiiities for the

LTI
civilizod and modem urban area

unity, ereating the. architectural landscape af the ares, gradually upgrading the

Project information
» Investor; Jaint venture of Taseco Land Investrment Joint Stock Compary and - Ngoec Tonn
Royol lslopd Compary Umited jacesrding te Declslen Ma. ZF72/00-UBND dated
October 2, 2024 approving the irvestor),

Product type Irvestrment n construction of villas, commiercial safvices, cultusal and

sparts-projects kindergarten projects
Lacation: Chian Hau Tawe, Quang Mink Distdet. Quang Binh Bresince

Scalec totalarea 1682 ha

Progriss: Megotialing and slarrmg a contract with the Prajest Managemont Soard and
Land Development Board of Quang Minh district to compensate for site clearance far
thiz prodact,

Projected total imvestmient: 798 billion YMNDL

Chopder 03 - Doeyations o The poear

Taseco Resart {53 laxury resart wiila with unigue architecture: This (s an ldeal destination
for tourists wha want 19 expensncs a perfect vacation 2nd relasation.

Project information

Irvestor;, Taseco  [Darang RBesort Real Estate Investment Joint Stock Compary
jacsatding ta the Gth adjusted [nveatmenl Aegistration Certificate Bsue=d an Aprll 3,
2024

Proguct type Lusury rosort villa

Location: Mo 29 Truang Sa Street, Hoz Hai Ward, Mo Hanh Son District, Dz Mang City
Ceale: tetal asea 901 ha,

Erogress: Detailed planning adjustment proceduses are betng camed out

Propected talal imestrment: 10 34 Billian WHND

werd PepmeT JOEG 125




| r/\ INVESTMENT IM SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES 2024
m FINANCIAL INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATED
COMPANIES

Linit- mifljon WND Lt rmdlan WHD

IrvEstment In
affiliated TETS T.ETa 2E06 2606 1 Vigtram Packaging 15C 93379 7.095 1051

SO NS

y S R 2 IKCONS Construction 150 623,427 651,580 160k
itk 45775 57,284 40)a5 13804 2
inotherunns
ALC Ha Long BHulkding
PERFORMANCE RESULTS AT SUBSIDIARIES AMD 3 Management Campary 5,786 T.820 [}
“ AFFILIATED COMPANIES Limiked

Uit millllon YND

& Investment ane
s gt 1532455 275508 a7 6%
Construction 15C | Trang Ari Real Estate J50 13,888 24551 1568

= International Eco-Toutl=m
] VG0 T 12
- ImvestmGrt 350 0P 7120 . Mo, 432 Investrmont and

Construction J5C (%

Bhil My Boad Egbate

2=0m &l
[rwestment 35 S &

[*] The cormparny tempardn)ly sespenced blsinesa
4 International Real Estate 17594] g17as &9
Mamagemant 150

5 Taseoo ienves] 350 V355,421 1320570 (AR
& Alacarte Ha Leng 150 b= o T2 (BE£50)
7 ;’:;.; Binh Service IHvestrment aTeL szia
B ;\;::f::‘;; :__‘pr""]‘"‘l Ren 1612850 y {6 830
L Taseco Hal Phong J5C g7 - 15341

03 - Opsrarions in the year anwT Reporr S0k 127




FINANCIAL SITUATION

(11 AN

l J1 FINAMCIAL SITUATION | L KEY FINAMCIAL INDICATORS
Lipdts milian WYMD
Teortsl asset value TOE2BES 9,524,138 75T Solvency ratio
Current ratle = Current assets Short @=rm s -
MET revenue 3 I3T.612 1,664 453 T BT Crebt
Quick ratio = [Current assats
R Tirme 054 Ton
Frofit fram business activities 612,915 aEE,202 i 93% Inventories)f Short term Dkt =
Capital structure ratio
ke prodits T4 420 -12.679 -1E7 93
Bebt/Total Assets Fatio Tirra Qal Lt}
Profit batane tax B27,335 B7SE1S 358K
Dbt f Croened's Equity Ratio Tirriie 1.47 12
Profil ofter tax 4T ERS GA5 009 L4 O5%
Oparation capability ratio
Ervidherat yald ratlo Expacted GB.2EM, L1ETH
|Prvesmiory turnawver Tirme 075 ax2
Dividerd Rale 155 Expcted 15% (v ) :
Met Revenue { d&verage Total Assats Time G35 arr
Profitability
Profit after tae/Net rovenue % 1 G0 S0ETH
ROE L] 1203, 15.51%,
RO W 52T T
Profit from business activibes Met 9% VB O, 22735

reveniue ratic

128 Chapter 83 - Opararions o the yoar
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SHAREHOLDER STRUCTURE,
CHANGES IN OWNER'S CAPITAL

l 1] sHaARes | ||/ SHAREHOLDER STRUCTURE

B INVESTMENT JOINT &

Stock code

1 Dormestic 1266 IN.B37225 S0.930%

Marret capitalizatiaon [billien VHD) - based on cloding price i i T - - ..

2064 | 1 7 BES O 1RSI

35 of Decamber 31, 2024 G,20640 1 Crganization 226,685,085 F4E80

1.2 Individual 258 BSI82140 7 306%

Mumber af sutstanding shares [shares) (& of Aprll 17, 2025) STLAS0COD 2 Foreign & 12,775 OO0 A%
. : Foreliggn arganizatons,
Mumber of sutstanding :Ih:\n.\: [sharasg)] 207 000000 Eeanarnic Grganizations
(A5 of Dacembar 31, 2024} 21 with  forelgn  Ivesions

Falding micre than 50% of

Muriber af restricted shases [shares) (As of Aol 77, 2025) 3377 YIver capia)

22 Indivicual & s D00

:i:l-lzh-:'rl ]"11: izrg;;y transforable shares [chares) MEEIE TOTAL 1272 21,850,000 100%
ARV / fAccarding o the TAL shorehalder Iist aoted March 26, 2025, prowded by

the Wetnom Secunties Depositony ang Clagring Corporgtion)

Mumber of frealy transforable shares [charaes)

s of December 31, 2024) el
E! MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS

Mumber of treasury shares {shares} o]
Chareholder name ¢ Taseca Crouf Joint Stock Campany

ﬁﬁ MAXIMUM FOREIGN OWNERSHIP RATIO Ist Floge, Building NOZ-T), Diplematic Corps ¥uan Tao

Head office addross Streat. Xuan Tao Ward, Bac Tu Liem District, Hanoi City,

Based on Clliclal Dspateh Ko 1781UBCK-PT dated March Z0, 2024 of the Slate Securities

- o
SAMMiS SR Business Reglstration

Certificate Number CIFRaTR
.'f?! O% Mumber of shares owned at
. Taseco Land as of 1 ZIG0ETILT
Maximum foreign ownership ratio of Taseco Land March 26, 2025
]
! Dwnership ratio at Taseco 7%

ey Land a3 of March 26, 2025

Chapter 03 - dpsrarions in the year Annue! Report 2034
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[/\ CHANGES IN OWNER'S CAPITAL
[ ~~ INVESTMENT SINCE ESTABLISHMENT

3. 118.5 nitlionvnD

In the 2025

06 bilionvND
In the 2009

o

CAPITAL RAISE ROUND 08

Tirme t Duarnber 26 20%
THarret

capital 1 1,360,000 000,000

(WMD)

Reloase . Pmate offering of shares
farm Y o sETATBGiC nwestors

GM5. Dopartment of
1 Fannimgand
Inestrmdant of Hano City

Linitof
1ESLS

132 Chemder O3 - Dporations i T pear

o)

CAPITAL RAISE ROUND 13 CAPITAL RAISE ROUND 12
Tirme ¢ Novermnber 23, 2003 & t 12202
Charter
capimal 1 290000000000
[WND

Issulng - shares o Dy
Pl
' e dividands to  asisting
e sharnbolders

" GMS, BE5C, Department
Wit of
: ol Planming and

IssUE

IFvestmient ol Hanal Ciny

=
CAPITAL RAISE ROUND T

Timie £ June 30, 200
Chartif
capltal i 2000000003000
[N L)
leyuirig shafes to pay
Foislasi . dividends and shares
farm il o axisting
sharshalders
T e G5, Dopartmaont af
: i Planning and
13- E)

Investmant of Hapoi Sty



[/’\ CHAMNGES IN OWNER'S CAPITAL
' INVESTMENT SINCE ESTABLISHMENT

CAPITAL RAISE ROUND 07 CAPITAL RAISE ROUND 08 CAPITAL RAISE ROUND OS5 CAPITAL RAISE ROUND 04
Tirme I August 7, 2019 Tirma i Docemnber 28, 200
Fh"lr:lr . o Chatter
‘-::D EROTOO0e, 100 capital £ 2O0000H00.000
(VN D] o

|gsning shares to pay

Reloase ., dnddends and sharas Roleasa _ Ehares Offering to

fotrn affering te eristing form . gaisting sharehoiders
shameholdars

(et CMS, Departrment ot Uikt et @MS, Departmeant of

/ 3 Flanring and t Planning and

i55L0e LN

Investment of Hanol City Irestmignt of Hanod City

ESTABLISHED CAPITAL RAISE ROUND 1 CAPITAL RAISE ROUND 02 CAPITAL RAISE ROUND O3
Tlersi £ Neovenidber3 2009 Time 1 April 17 23
Charter Chiarter
capital = 12500,000,000 caplial 1 BOROCOC0a0
WMDY (R
Additional  contributions

I . ’
?Er:"sa : from shareholders and rr‘!mr:]"a 1 2:1::: G::_:"ﬁg !Iader
= Company's shane affer ng = bl gt

s ' ] I

Unitof GME, Dapartrnant af it ot ) gh:ﬁiup:;;n:;rl o e
P : Planning snd [ i o ST

Imvestmant & Hanol Tty ol Hared Cit

1534 Chapiaer O3 - Opomtions o T weor e PepmneT R4 135
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OTHER SECURITIES

BOND TALCHZ325001

Bord eode

oy

Ralages date

neress rate

Ecue value-at
parvalue
{bitlar WD)

Currant value

{billian WL

NIEnest payment

poariod

CH P LE TS

TALCHZI25001
24 months
Kfoy 30, 2023

AT OR panod &

The nteres) ate applisd far the TISE intemest
NH/year

The interest rate speled from the 2od [second) . intersst
T IioresD rate wiec]

cateulation peries opwards s a Noatl
pry three (3 manths ard determined by the baze inte
1" plut (4} a margin o A0ear But net less than T,

200

O3 menths

ritial collatsrs

* Land Ues Rights Certificate Mo ©Y108500 at Cua Phu
Baa Ninh Commiline, Dang Hot City, Quang Bink Proy

* 30000000 shares of Taseco Land Investment-15C are owned
by Taseto Crolp Joint Stock Company

NS n the o

M eonD TaLcH2325002

nel code

Tarm

Othor tarme
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CHAPTER
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REPORTS & ASSESSMENTS OF
THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT
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Highlight= af the Comipany's businass perlormance results jn 2024

Cperational plan bn 2025



HIGHLIGHTS OF THE COMPANY'S BUSINESS
PERFORMANCE RESULTS IN 2024

‘. ([T MAIN BUSINESS PERFORMANCE INDICATORS IN 2024

Uniit million vD

Het revenue

Cost of goods sold

Gross proflt

Financial revenue

Financial expenses

Including intorost cxponse

Mot operating profit

Other profits

Total accounting profit before
Tan

Profit after corporate Income
tax

Profit after tax of parent
campany

Cregring Endunng Jourmews Togather

2wz

LI4T L8

B30I

85,109

80,213

T5 8T

G135

T %20

£27335

L72685

456,768

1584 453
1,264,536

419,928

200174

P85

asEa2

-I2, 672

B75.614

685,130

6B

47879

-46.13%

-52.83%

HELI4%

102.97%

P25.52%

£4.9%%

-187.52%

L4 D45

A554%




|- ﬁ? THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL SITUATION IN 2024

") AsseTs
Linit:mifion YND
On December 31, 2024, the company's total assets reached 9,324 billlon YND. o decrease of
7.52% compared to the same period i 2023. Specificaily, the company's short-term assets
werg 6174 billion VN, accounting for 33.78% of total assets end an noiease. of 8.2%
cenmpared to 2023, Carnversaly, lomg-lerrr sssels were only 2150 billion VND, accouniing for
Current assets 5,706,231 6,17, 094 B.20%. BEEFH of wotal assets and @ sharp docroass of 2E02% compared to 2023
Cash ard cash aguivalents 263,030 450707 S9.05% This fluctuation in the asset structure chows that the company is actively adjusting its
|repstment portfello to adapt to the corrent market gjtustion The |ncrease in the
. S - propartion of shari-term assets demonstrates the company's prioritization of liquidity and
Hlerich b bt ldlhy Irnasitenaits R L EAEE: the abdity o pap off chort-1arm deble ecpacially in the contexd of a challanging real ectate
. markit Meanwhile, the shamp decrease in long-term assets may be due to the company's
ChednE it thodhahier IERHED e 2% radietian in lora-tarm irvestments ar the sale of fixed assats 1o aptienzo capital
Irventaries 840,097 L0TBHT o=t
Other current asssts 160,598 005 RS
Hon-current assets % 376,33 3;13],0-‘&5 -28.02%
Long-torrm recavables L0A3583 G200 SO
Fixed assats B45.502 B53.863 0515
Investment properties 330660 318,855 357 T
. , L
Larkg-Tarrm assats in progress 1955520 139,768 32065 e
|
]
Lang tef i investment 44 962 35510 <18, 80 s
CHbge leng-Tarm assels 152165 129029 2045 % 9 I
Tatal assets 10,082 623 9324128 5%

Non-current assets: 33,
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|. Kj? THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL SITUATION IN 2024

" ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

CURRENT LIABILITITES The Cormpany's total liabifities 3z of Dacember
31, 2024, reachied 5100 bllllon VND, & cocioase

13991% of 1508% compared to the end of 2023 This

Current labilitites 3,468,208 Z,E, 2 -32.3% docrmase was mainly dug o s sharp orop in
; Comparad 10 2023 short-term liabiiities from 3,488 billion YD at
Short-term trade payables T4 309 426,363 101554 the end of Z025 1o 2,084 billidn YO at the end
of 2024, equivalent 103 39.91% decrease. AL the
Short-term advances from customers 25T 132754 HEN% | NON-CURRENT LIABILITITES same time, the Company's iong-term liabilities
= increased from 2537 ilion WHND &t the end of
Statutory ci¥igations 45757 220,797 51770 | 1BBé % 2023 to 50% bilfion VHD at the end of 2024,
This change reflects a reasonaile adjustument in
Payablos to emiployoes 32,586 B a8 10 Cornpared o 2023 the Company's debt structure, In line with the
praduction, business, and linancial stravegy
Short-term acorued sxpenses 230,036 T 47,024 that the Company has Get out
Unesined Revenue Eg93 235 I9EH /r,,/'“x.
Nz IMPROVEMENTS IN ORGAMIZATIOMAL STRUCTURE,
Other short-term payables 1105577 308300 -T203H, —— POLICIES, AND MANAGEMENT E—
. -
Shiet-Term loars 126,200 805042 -28.52% q HUMAMN RESOURCE :
ORCANIZATION STRUCTURE
Bomrids & vl lare fundd T3 28581 29025

I 2034, The Company soncucted & fovies

Non=current liabilitites 2,537 089 3015672 HEBE i 9 en, allecati ot =l
i
te sull each job pasition In order to

improee fabar efficiency.

Lang-term unearned reverues 29847 2287 TE 12
Lrtner iorg-term iabiitites 214,503 127887 AL
1| MANAGEMENT POLICY
Langterm loans Z)MBE54 2694, T15 26.12% The Company's. management  policies
ware  improved  through revisiors o
Creferred tax liabifitives 146,108 T IR0 1.90% lnternal management documents. The
Compary s continuing 1o roview and
Lﬂng-l’_&ll'ﬂ Erovissans ]Glm Elﬂﬂﬂ 13267 !uppl!lﬂ!!l{ Imte=rnal Ir"dl"ﬂHEf ML
documents o align  with  practical
Total labliitles 6,005,357 5098923 -15.08% reguirerments and legel regubations.
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OPERATIONAL PLAN IN 2025

Uit WG

Mo Items Actual resulis of 2024 Plan ror 2025
1 Hat ravenus 1,684,453 40400 & B3 OGO, 000

Prefit afiosn tax GRS, TFRA40,84F E84 D00.000, 000

Expected pratit dstnbution

By andg weilare fund 2TETIN056 I

Dividends w5 500,000 000 K5

"\
N
/ : =) = :
| Profit after tax e
\\ 536 / h
L i Net revenuea
BILLION VMND [ 4 332
/ :
ol Vi BILLION MND
_-"'"'/ W
/—'.. oy 4
o
¥

/ \ »._:ﬁ_ #
f/ Dividends \ : .-__—"/
15%
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ASSESSMENT
ON THE COMPANY'S OPERATIONS

([\[ GENERAL ASSESSMENT

The year 2024 continued to be a challenging period for the real estate markel. However,
with a flexibie mansgement strategy and & proactive spirit of innovation, Taseco Lard
overcarme difficulties, maintaimned stabbe operatians, snd achieved many pesitive resolts.

Tota! revinue [n 2024 reached WHD 2,60583 billon, with pre-tax piallt amaunting to WHD
8756 bilion, Thaesa mosulte stem from 3 STrong rESCIUCEUNnG  process, Fesource
optimization, and enhanced sperational efficlency, prabling the Company to malntabn its
position in the industry,

Alongside its business oparations, Taseco Lard remains committed to socisl msponsibility
ang sustainable dewsloprrent. The Company dnsures the progress ard guality af s
assigned projects while adhenng to environmental standards throughout the imvestment
and canstruction process. The implermontation of the Dong Van 0] Industrial Park
Expansion Project not only marks a new strategic direction in tha Industrial infrastructura
setlor But als contribuies 1o ol economic devwelopment and job croation, Theroty
improvicng the gualbly of life for the surrounding eommanities, The Boerd of Directors
acknowledges Esscutive. Managemont's efforts to balance business growth with
anvitenmental stevardship and social development resporaibdithes. All of the Company's
activities are guged by the goal of creaning sustainable values, harmonizing the interests
of the businecs, tha comimunity, and the ecolegleal environment.

in th time ahead, Tazees Land will continug to expand stranegic partherships, dovalop
projects aligned with green and smart city Initistives, and further enhance its social
resmonsi bty —roindarcing it5 role as a sustalrmable real estale ontorprse

T Y

Cregring Endunng Jourmeys Togpether

‘ (D-_:\_H SOME INVESTMENT RESULTS IMPLEMENTED IN 2024

PROJECT
DEVELOPMENT WORK

In 2324, Tageco Lamd devefoped an
additional 3406 hectares of land in Quang
Binh province (Quan Hau project 1682
hectares,  Luong  Ninh projoct 3508
nectares| and especially in Hanoi (Long
Bien prokect 156 hectarks and Mo Link
oroject 6006 nectares| brnging the total
accumulated lsnd fund by the end of 2024
1o B4E hoctares,

1 SHARE TRANSFER WORK

Taseco Lardd completed the transher of B2
CC4 project. and BSCC2A prosct to
fargsgn investors through the transfer of
shares of TAH Investment Joint Stock
Company and Tam dhin Ho Tay Jamt
Srock Company with a total tansfer value
of rrioreé than WHD 2200 billlen,

"1 PLANNING WORK

Tagoca Land completed approval of VELO
planning project of Duy Tien TiSha praject,
Gong “an Il Industrial Park  project,
campleted establishment and susmistisn
for aporaisal of 1500 planning project of
Mam Don Luong project, Ham Song Cau
piodect, Taseca Rasort prosct

’ 1 DESIGN WORK

It completed the appraisal of basic design
of Tawecs Quang Binh, MNam Thai, Trung
Van, Nguy=n Binh praject=. completed tha
documunts tar approval af Tire preventian
and fighting. technical design, and
constriction ceslign ol Nam Song Cau
project. Domg van I Industrial Park
profect et

1 PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION

Construction of 3 projects  started,
including Mam Thal profect, Dong Wan 01
Industrial Park project and Taseco Quang
Binh resorl project

") BusiNESs woRK

I projects opensd for zale. including
Thanh Hoa Mo & project opaned for cale
phase 2 with more tham 250 products
Marm Thai prgject opanad Tar cale phase 1
with T4 commercial toanhouses and
Mouyen Bink  projoct opened for sale
phase | with more than 300 products.

A Reporr A0
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BUILDING MANAGEMENT AND OPERATION ACTIVITIES,
HOTEL SERVICE BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

ASSESSMENT OF THE BOD ON THE
PERFORMANCE OF THE BOM

Thig B0 tad carefully performod Tis supoevisory duties in accordance with [he Companys

Charter end the provislons of the Law, and had organized supervisian and management

with 1he goal of bringing the highsst officioncy and Senalits to the Coempony and its

shareholders. During the opsation process, the BOM had swiclly complied wich the

provisions of the Law, the Charter and the Company's Regulations

2024 is the yesr that the BOM had made afforts to promots its role and regpansibilities in

management, constantly facing challerges to ramove abatacles in the face of the impact

and wolatiline of the econamy and market to effectively implement the guidelines and

alans s by thir BOD, gradhually impraving intarmal gaverns Accarding

1o the assessment of the BOO, the BOM had effectively and reasonably implementad the
resalutions and decsions of the BODL In addition Lo
Zssigned area, the members of the BOM had atways coordinated closely to handie work for
the cormmaon berelic of the Compary. The structure of the BOM was apprapriats 1o the

Tuifilling the responsibiities al each

tasks and charactenstics of the Company: The members of the BOM all have had the
gualificatiors, capacty and gualities and beon fully tramed in their professional fimlds, have

& goeod understanding ol e assigred areas and had rmany pears of experier

i
management and administration. The General Director has clearty assignea tasks to the
Deputy Ceneral Directors and pefodically halds monthly mestings to svaluate the fesdlls
of the month's work and. assign work plans for the following peried. In addition 1o

diseussions and exchanges at regular meetings and ather mestngs of the BOM, the BCD

quiarly exchangad ether information on the situstion of strategies. production and

hi £ prathars won, tho implementation of the CMS resalutions and the objoctives ot

by the GMS during the year. The BOM has also coordinated with the Trade Union to take

good care of the material and spirtual life of the Comipany's emplavees

Chapder 05 - Assessrnpeits Bonpad of the 8O0

PLANS AND ORIENTATIONS OF THE BOD IN
2025, MEDIUM AND LONG-TERM

In 2015, the BOD will focus on strategic goals 1o ensare sustalnable development and

improve the Company's opgrational efficiency, To achiows the above goals, the BOD

ooeratioral orientlation s as fodows:
r”'n“ IMPLEMENT
MEDIUM AND LONG-TERM DEVELOPMENT STRATECY

Continua to implemant the plan according to the strategy aporoved by the GMS, focusing

on custainable development, expanding the project partfolie and improving Business
efficiericy;

& ,,/‘ .
| | /' SHORT-TERM STRATEGY

Imaicng, 1 FEs Marsgemont Systarm, ensure complianog With kg reguiations and
efthance transparency and. efficiency. [k intemal conlrel Gctivites, ensdre 1hal the
Company's operatlons compiy with legal regulations as well a8 market practices

v =
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@ SOLUTIONS TO IMPLEMENT TASKS IN 2025

1 FPROMOTE PROJECT DEVELOPMEMT AND BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

Dwselop a 2025 businescs plan and implement @ decishely ard effectively ftom the firest
rnanths of 2025, COrganize the development of a financial plan 30 ensure capital for project
implaemoentation

Crganize suporvision and manasgament of imestment implemantation affectively and in
accordance with the provisions of 3w and internal regulations of the Comparny. |-"|"iC|FIl’,!ZE-
inyEsLmant and Business In the above key projects

Fromate the soarch Tor good investment epgartunities, nesearch and develop fand Turd
ekpansion, profect fund in many potentlal Ibcslites soross the country such as Hanod, Hal
Phong, Thai Nguyen, Bas Mink, Hung Yor|, Ha Narm, Thanh Hoa, Quang Binh, ., to build ared
maintain the position of 8 professional and reputable real estate cornpary. In sdditicn o
real estote. business activities the Company will continue o develop mal estate
rmansgerment Ssrvices such e hotel operations, building maragement, Industiel park
infrastructure business, et

Stremgthen marketing, improve serndice guality and improve customer Sxperence to
Increass husiness eflicency

" IMPLEMENT DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION ROADMAP

Accelerate the digitization of data and workflows, imprewe opemational and management
efllcency.

Apgly Al technology, Blg Date and other rmodern techralogles to sdministration, propect
management, sales and after-sales service

Buitd a smart data analyss and reporting system to support the BOD and Exscutive Board
in riaking accurate and trmely decisians.

Chepdor 35 - Assecyrneeis Ronard of the 800

IMPROVE MANAGEMENT EFFICIENCY, DEVELOP HUMAN
RESOURCES AND CORPORATE CULTURE

Malntaln BOD meetings, participate o BOM's brlelings te grasp and clodely lallew the
Compamy's production and  business activities, promptly serving the management,
leadeship and direction of the BOO

Update and adjiust the regulations and aporating precedures of the BOD in o professional,
transparent and conssient mannsr with good governance practices; Elect independeant
members af the BOD at the 2025 Annual GMS Lo ensume complionce with legal regulations
for listed enterprises sccarding th the plan to transfer the Companys stock trading
registiation on Che UPComM system 1o stock Iisllng tagistration at the Ho Chi Minh Gy
Stock Exchange.

Continue 1o arrange ard assign Cepital Representatives at Member Cormpanies to
promots capasity assaciated with the responsibility of sach individual, promote the rele of
Representotheds te snsure that operations spd mansgemant ol Member Comparnies
comply with legal reguiations,

Strapgthen internal training and farm a cofture of self-improvement of capacity and skills
of  each oI pdnynes amrc degar ment: Assian spesilis respsoersibil ities (=]
departments/divisions and each job posibon to enhance the mole and responsibifiny ot
departments, divisions and each emplayes, AL The same tme, fevies and @valuate 2ach
job positlan to arrange and assion themn approprately based on c2pacity, strengohs,
conltributions. art b regquimements and bhave a plan for tmely secruitrsent an
replacement according 1o job regulrernents

Focus an approeiate investment in RAD sctivities (people. palicy mechanisms, Tacilities),

prepare geod foundations (human rosaurces, portners, capltel sources. ) for large-scale

stratagic infrastructura projects [induscrial parks, elactricity and water investment..),
STREMGTHEN FINANMCIAL MANAGEMENT AND OPTIMIZE
CAPITAL RESOURCES

Flewiie and effectiwe capital balance management, reasaonoble cost use, maximizing
revEnUE Saurces and Improsing business perforrmance of the entire system.

Frepore plans to mobilllze lsrge-scale medlum and long-term cspitsl snd carry out
mobifization when alt suitable conditions ar availabia

Anren! BepmT JOFS
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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"% BOD MEETINGS

In 2024, to prompily resolve matters within its authornty, the BOD held

and collected written woies from Board membpers

| M1, Pham Haoc Thanh 30
T M guyen binb Hai 300
3 M Do Tuan Anbk IO
4 Mo Mguyen Tran Tung Kialiie]
5 Mt Do Vier Tharh 30/ 30

‘I
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Chapter 06 - Corporore Sovernance

O12024f

NQ-HDGT

azfanzal
NQ-HDOT

OBE024/
NO-HDGT

D202 4
NQ-HDQT

O52024/¢
NO-HDOT

Ca20F&!
MQ-HDOT

07/2024/
NQ-HDOT

OE2024
MOQ-HDOT

D9 20074/
MNQ-HDOT

2024/
MQ-HDIT

January 0%
2

January 08

2024

January 12

024
January 71

22y

Jankiary 73
2024

Fehruzry
0Z, 2024

Februery 27,

April O3

2024

April 24
204

Finaliza the lst of shareholdors Lo exerc me The
right o obtain shareholders opinions in
writing and approve the policy of sgning
confracts: and  transactions baetwe tha
Comigany dnd related persons

Approval of adjustrrent of sorma Conte [Lg]
the basic teble of tetal investment far
investment project to build the mixed-use
cammerclal service and apartmient Buikding
Alacarie Ha Lomg

Model Transfarmiation and Human Resouwrces
lesues gt P&l Resoits LLC

far

Appreving 2023 productivity  Bo
employees and silocating to the Company's
2023 bariws and waelfare fund

Approval of projoct implomerntation
ragistration for &Aroa 2, belemging e The Lirkan
Arez In Tien Phong Communs, ¥an DOung
Cristrict and Dong Son Commune, Bac Ciang
Ciey

Appreval of abtaining whtlen shareholders’
apinions o approve matters within tha
authority of the Company's GMS

Approval af the plan 1o ransfer shares at Mo, &
Imveatrrent and Construsction ISC

Approval of the registration date to gxercise
thi right 1o attend the 2024 Lnnusi G5

Appreval of the converning of the 2024 Annual
s amd the Companys Information
[risclosure Regulations

Approwval to. participae in the awcton of land
use rights in Phuc Dong ward VWit Hung,
atrict, Hanol €

Lang Blen s

[l

T00%%

IO

D05

100

150%:

TOOE:

1000

00

e
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12024/
MCHOGT

1202024/
MO-HDOT

13/2024f
MO-HDOT

142004
NO-HDOT

1542024/
NO-HOGT

Trde BN
HO-HDGT

TTRas
QO-HOOT

17072025/
MO-HOOT

L= Freds
MO -HDOT

12024

MO-HOOT

2002024/
MNO-HDOT

Aprit 26,
2024

May 03
202

Wy R
2024

by T1,
2024

ity 13,
2024

May 05,
2024

Jidre OF,
20k

Jung OF
2024

June 71
2024

Jure 28,

2024

Tualy @1,
2024

Fegrganize the arganizational stroctune and
spprove the Regulations on taking a vote of
confidence ol the Camgrany,

Approwal af fegatration for im plementation of
CQuan Hau High-end Urban Area: Project in
Cuean Hau Tawn, Cuang Mink Thistrct, Quang
Bink Province

Approval of voting 1o pass the Loat Thes
2024 Annual GMS.of Mermber Companies

Approval establish  the

Cormpany

aof the policy to

Aporewal af the Total Investment Coapitol of
the Project on irvestment in Construction
and Business al Infrastirustung of Dang Van 11
Supporting Industnzl Park, East of Cau Gie -
Minh Binh Expressway

Approval of oans at Vietnam Joint Stock
Commercial Bark for Industry and Trade
Brarh

Cormmercizl

and Wietmam  Jolnt Stock
Bank for Investrent and

Transaction Offico Branch

Hanal

Davolopraont

Raceive and appoint Deputy Ge
of tha Company

I Diri

Aporoval of voting 1o pass the contonl at (b
2024 Annual CME of Mermber Companies

Appicwing the plan to recelve the transfer of

shares at Yen Binh |mwestment and Senvice

J5C and authari
approve  the
Extrasrdinary GRS of tha Mamber Carmparny

g Lo attend and wvole to

contents &t the 2024

Approval of the change of the Representative
(HTice addrass in Thanh Hoa and solection of
the unit to 3udit the Compames 2024

Finangial Statemonts

Rearganite the organizational structure of tho

Carmpany

Cherder 06 - Corporafe Goseranncn

o

OO,

100

e e

HOOH

OO

W

100

oD%

W0

100k

iy

Zéy

a7

A

3

21f2024¢
MGQ-HDOT

222024/
QrRHOOT

202024
N HROT

it s P 2l
MNQ-HDOT

24 IR
MNO-HDOT

25/2024!
MNOQ-HDOOT

7fz024/

HO-HOOT

28025
NG-HDOT

2942024/
MNOQ-HDOT

IOVICRLS
MO-HDOT

302024,
MNO-HDOT

Julyda,
2024

Tuily 09
024

July 16, 2024

July 25
024

July 30,
2024

Auguist 03
2024

Augusy 19
Flartl

Septermbier
15, 2024

September
1o, 2024

Soptembns
26202

Sepremper
30, 2024

approval of the dissslution plan ol Hal Ha
Trading J5C

Approval of Marm Thai Mixsd Commercisl and

Semvice Complox Praject In Mam Tion Ward,

Pho Yen City, Thai Hguyen Provinee

Aporova of the Project o
Comstruction and Business of Infrastructurs af
Drorigy War Il Supparting Industrial Park East
of Cau Gie - Minh Binh Expressway

Investrment

Approval of loans and mordgage of the
Company's asseis o secura the Company's
cbligations at the Joint Stock Commeiclsl
Bzrk for Foregn Trade of Vietnam - Haned

Branch

Apgroval of regestration tor implermentation af
tha Imvestmon Project 1o Bulld Me Linh New
Urban Area in Me Linh Commune and \Var
Kihe Cormrmmarg, Me Link Gistrke, Hanot ity

fetablish the Industrial Pare Business and
Ciperatian Boasd and awthofize to attend and
YoEe 0 approve the contents at the 2024
Extraprding iy GMS of TAH Investmaent 15C

Chosing the st of sharehaldars 1o exercise the
right to recemwa 2023 cash dividends

Approval of the plan e offor additional shares
1o existing shareholders to increase charter
capita

Through the regstration dosssar for offaring
additianal shares to exisbting @harehalders to
noreaze charter capital

aalng the Regulatians on Repiesentative af
Taseco Land |nvestment 1SC at Enterorces
with capital contributions from Taseco Land

Approve the parsonnel structure, svaluation
eritera and income ramewark and  adjust

ranthly income for Employees

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

1005

100%

100%

100%

100%
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IZ024

NEQ-HEAT

J2a024f
NO-HEOT

3afe0za!
NQ-HDGT

FLA0ELS

NQ-HDOT

352024/
MG-HEGT

=t e r h
NQ-HOGT

Tz
HQHDOT

AR2024
NQ-HCOT

IG5
M- HEGT

Lnyzo2af
HQ-HDGT

Oetober 28,
2024

Ocinber 25,
20024

Cetakaer 31,
2024

Mansamibar
01,2024

Mavermber
25, 2024

Mavamibor
182034

Navember
28, 2024

Decamiber
01, 2024

Decembor
T2, 202%

Detailed plan [a use the procesds frorm Lhe

additional offering of shares to  emsting

sharshoiders to Inerease charler capital

Thraugh the reglstration dossiar for offering
additional shares to esisting shareholders to

iferease chart pital

or e

Diisrmissal from the position of Deputy Gerorsl
Director of the Compary

Approval of the business plan for Phasa 1 at the
Marm Thal Carmmercial, Senace ard Moed-Lne
Camplex prafect, Nam Tien Ward, Pho Yan city,
Thai Mgiuyen province

Approving amendmenis and supplersents to a
number of contents of the Housing projact In
tho resottlement area of Hai Yan commune in
Mg uven Blivh ward, Mahi San tewn, Thanh Hoa
[2age ] Ealals:

Approve suthorizstion to attend and vote on
L contonta at

Extracrdinany GMS 2024 af Alacarme Ha Long
F5C

Approwal of the transfer of shares of Tasaco
Imvest J5C at Waest Lske Vison J5C and
authorization to attend srd wobte on the
contants 3t the 2024 Extracrdinary M5 of
Taseco lrmeest J5C

Approval of Phase | business plan at tha Project
Haiming area in Ha Yen redettlernent aras in
Mguyen Sinh commune,. Tinh Gia district {now
Hguyon Binhy ward, Mghi Son toen), Thanb Hoa
province

Approval of the last repistration date to
euorcise stock purchase rights for existing
shareholders

Approvat of the plan to eceiee the transfer of
indhvidual houses gt the lew Urbar Arga
Project wrdsl Projest Ma: & al the New Urban
Area in Thanh Hoa City Center

Chopder 06 - Corprargfe Gavernonen

100

0%,

W00

D0

s

W0

0%

- G252 December Approve the plan to reduce charter capital of e
43 100

M HDGT 13, 2024 member companies
Apgraval af interim  dividend  payment at
. st I5C in 2 i ]
saianad Bt Taseco nvest 15C in 2024 in cash and

ey avitharizatian to attend and vale ta appross the T00Es

MLHDOT V2074 i H
QHES A conlants at the 2024 Edrsordinany GMS of
Taseco |rvest 350
Approval of registration for mplementaton of
£ a3fa024f Lecomber  the VO cormmercinl service aroa investrment

&5 1005

MNO-HDOT 25,2024 praject s Doang Var I industelal Park, ease of
Cau Ghe - Nink Binh highway
42028 oEm— fAporove 2024 productivity. bonos for

100

46 o employies and alocate bonus . andd  eeelfare
MW HEGT ¥ £
G-HDQ R furd of the Camparny IR 2024
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[[1/, ACTIVITIES OF INDEPENDENT MEMBERS OF THE BOD

A of Decomber 31, 2024, the Comparty B no mdependent membarsaf the 2000

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE TRAINING

List of BOO members with corporats governance training certificates. List of 300 members
parlicipating It corporale gowamance frogrims during Lhe yein Nors

e FepneT G4 165



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

MEMBERS AND STRUCTURE OF THE BOS .~ BOS MEETINGS

Humibar ol

Board Member

nos

Vioting Share
Nex  Full Mame Posiglor
Ownership Ratio

M5 Tran Thi

br. Dang Kuan Hien
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ﬁ ACTIVITIES OF THE BOS

The BOS, in s role as & supenvisory body, conducted regulsr and periodic
inspecticns and supervision of the BOD. the BOM and sharehoiders to ensure that
the Company's activities are transparent, in accordantce with the law and in the

Interest= of shareholders, specifically:

=

SUPERVISION OF THE BOD

Im 2024, the Supervisory Bosrd supervised the acrivities of the BOD to ensure
transpamney in decllon.making and implameniation of the Companys policioes
and strategies. The Supervisory Board's supervisary activities onthe BOD Included:

Implemientation of resolutions al tha OME The BOS evaludted the BODY
implementation of resolutons of the GMS, ensuring compliance with legal
regulatians and shareholder intefasts

Tne BOS hed feguiary monicored compliance with k2gal regulations related o
tha activities of the BOD, including arganizing BOD mestings and apooving
resolutiens and decisions of the 3000

Corparate governance; Beview strategic decisions, investment. policies; and
busines: operations of the BOD 1o.ensure ransparency and compliance with the
set plan

Reparting afd infarmation disslasure: The 205 had examined the diselesure af
inforrmation on the gecigiens of the BOD, especially important issues related o
finarnca, Investmant plans, and transactions with related parties

1

tl

-

SUPERVISION OF THE BOM

The RS carried out monitoring activities for the BOM 10 ersurs sffective Compary
aperations and camgllance with nternal regulatians

Supervise the BOM in implementing decisions and resalutions of the GMS' BGD
and annual business plans executed by the BOD. ensuring accuracy and
timaliness in performing tasks.

Chacking the use of capital, Ninancial expenditune and comphiance with the
tudget approved by the GME The BOS pald special attentlan 1o chacking majar
contiacts and important Moancial transactions of the Company Lo arsurg
reasonabieness and transparency.

Crversen risk control activives in business oporations, including legal, firancial
and busiress [s5ues

Chapter 08 - Corporote Governonoe

MONITORING FOR SHAREHOLDERS

The Company ensured the legitimate rights of sharcholders and the BSS carried
Ul MONILoing Schivilies o pratect shareHolders' rlghts in 2024;

Ensure sharcholders have access to accurate and timaely information and fully
involved in Impoerant decisions of the Campany.

Superdse the organization of General Mestings of Shareholdars and the
Implementation af recalutians of the GHMS.

Monitor dividend paymienis and shareholders' financial rights, snsuring fairness
and transpatency

Monitor stock transactions of rmajor shareholders, related shareholders and
transactions affecting the Company's stock value

M

AUDITING AND FINANCIAL REPORTING ACTIVITIES

Audit the separate and consolidated financial statermnants of the paried to assass
the truthfulmess and measonableress of iranclal fligures in sccordarce with
currant socaunting standards; regimes and financial policies af Vietnam

Pravide full moanitaring reparts an the astivities of the BOD, the B0M and
sharsholders at the Annual M5

w

In 2024, the management and operation
activities of the BOD and the BOM complied
with the provisions of law and the Company's
Charter, and were implemented in accordance
with the business orientaotion and goals
approved by the GMS,

i

A Reporr 2
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TRANSACTIONS, REMUNERATION AND
BENEFITS OF THE BOD, BOS, AND BOM

/,-r“‘x
[ SALARY, BONUS, REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1 wir Pham Nooe Thanh Chairman BECLOOD000
2 M Mguwen Mink Has Yice Chairman T20,000,000
L Mr. Do Tuear Ann Wie Chairman 1152 22 a0z

rMaermber and Goneral
& M Mgy Tran Tung 1, G6RE, SO0 D00
Director

Member and Deput
5  Mr. Do Viet Thanh y ? 1,331,305,556
Ceneral Directos :

Total 5,749,927.774

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

1 Ks, Tearn Thi Ledar Heaad B0, CHORU000
2 Mr Rarg Xuan Hien Mermbor G, D00
) Mr=.Nguyen Thi Hueong Member 36,000,000

Total 132,000,000

Chapter 08 te Governance

| BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

1 P Vo Quec Hiuy

2 Ms.Cao ThiLan Huseng

[F]

Bt Mga Thanh Dung

Bl Felr. Mguyen Wan Mghia

5 B Bul Xuan vVisrg

B BAr, Whuat Trung Thang

T ME Nguwen Thi Kim Ngan

Total

Deputy General Director 1,293,055 556
Deputy General Director 1,106,593 (56
Deputy General Oirecton 4 055556
Deputy General Directon 1054 508 306
Depity Cenatal Director 1,001,618,056

Deputy Ganeral Oirector

{Dimizzed from
Movember 1. 2074}

Chviaf Accountant

854 TP0 83T

1020595394

6,726,596,757

=

INSIDER STOCK TRANSACTIONS

Daoar Thi Ireider's
Phuong B 450,000
Thao
Insider's
Ta Thi Dua 1,375,000

1519 12322.000

LES o

Mumber
of shares
4620 Buyshares asof
January
&, 2025

& Sall shares

m
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STRENGTHENING CORPORATE COVERNANCE

| COMPLY WITH LEGAL REGULATIONS

Informatlon transparency; full and timely disclosaie of information in accordance with
legat regulations; Ensure the rights of sharehoiders

Chopder 06 - Corporg e Govarnonen

| K\ IMPROVE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE EFFICIENCY

In the conted of the MNuctusting real estale markel, strengthening 2 solld Cofporate
governance foundation ang improving operational efficency are Taseco Land's top
priotites in arder 1o maintain stabllity, sustainable development and Inerease shareholder
walua. | arder to realize this goal, in Resolution Mo, 0272024/NO BHECE ssued on April 25
2024, the Company's GMS wunanmously approved important regulatons, including:
Internal regulations on corporate governamce, Regulations on the operation of the
BOD, and Regulations on the operation of the BOS The issuance of these regulations
rot only helped the Company complete its intarnal legal framewor bur alss created a
salid foundation ta Improve governance capacity, control risks and ensure trarsparent
business operationsg comply with logal reculations as well as advanced corparate

QCVEIMAance practices

Im 2024, the BOS, as an Independent supervisan body, proactively implermented periodic
inspection and avaluaticn activities 1o ensure that all decisicens and eporatians of the 800
end the BOM stictly comply with cwrrent laws, the Company's Charter and intemal

regulations This s an imporant stop 1o strengthen discipling, enhance transparency and

imnprove te operatichnal effaency of Fassco Land.,

In addition ta perfecting the manitoring and governance mechaniem, Taseco Land also
focuses on inwesting In Improving managemant capacity and  developing hurnan
resources. Daning the wear, the Company has implemented many specialized trainng
pragrams o the BOD, BOS BOM and serior managemenl (eam, lacusing on the
following contents: Improving leadership and corporate governance skills; Festering
knowledge of finance, law and risk control, Applying technology in corporate
governance; Developing 2 cohesive and innovative corporate culture Thase training
sessians nol only help improve mansgement shifls and knowledge, DUt alsa update naw
technology trends, supporting the optimization of wark processes. fa the same time,
Taseco Land constantly reviews, evaluates and perfects the organicational structum to

efzure sll op=rations run srmocthily end effectively,

Committed to bulding o falr - transparent - effective management systemn. the
compary pays special attertion to enhancing coormdination beteesn departmants
eptirmizing  wotkflow ard doveloping high-quality human  redcuress. By applying
internaticnal management standards and mnovation 0 operations, Taseco Land not only

Impreves Mmanagemen! Sapacity bBut ako bullds a corpofate ¢ e af irRsvation
creativity and sustainable developrnent

In additiom, the Company always encourasges increased internal communication, sath an
o and lstening spint,
partnars 1o.contriblte deas Thanks 10 that Tasaco Land continuous|y Improve serv|ce

gating conditions for ermplovess, customars and stralege

guiality, optirmits project maragement and sod value Lo stakaholders
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SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT ORIENTATION

01

The trend towards sustaimable developmeant s aceelerating, with 2024 beina a pivotal year

SUSTAIMABLE VISION

in the fight against clemate change and envirenmental degradation. In the development
OrOcoss we .\Mj'.tt:kn people a% the core, steadlastly purtue sustainable environrnental
and secial values, thereby cultivating streng trust for stakehalders

“We always take people as the core”
A

PHILOSOPHY OF SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT

Taseso Lafd urdérstands and recognizes Lhal sueceas |4 nd onger dolely Based on the
standards of revenue, profit, and shareholder berefits, but -also on sustainable

dovaloprment that balances the three pillars ol economy - saciaty. - arvicanment. Suocecs

iity b0 adaot, withstand, and recaver from unprecedented challenges,

also includes the a

afb baalign e owh dueteds and laag-term grawth with the astainable berefils al the

community, envirenmaent and sooety

Taseco Land is committed to sustainable development based on three main pElars:
Environment - Society - Governance [(ESG). The Company anplements envronmental
and social standards In sccordance with current laws: and intermational standards to
divaloproenl adtivities

gosurn ranspargnsy, accountabillty and afficisncy in sustainakls
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Our core goals are:

1 SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AIMS
TO CREATE LONG-TERM VALUE

Continuoushy [mhprove corporaté governanca capacity, ensure efficlency, transparency,
biminess othice and complance with  legal  regulatons. Sustamable  sconomc
development through gresn, smart and high value-added real estate projects. Ensuring
apprapriate butiness developmant towards cloan and custainable enargy. Optimizing
econormic efficiency for sustainaple growth through continuous improvernent. snd
application af technalogy 0 the destgn, sales and distribution of products

1 ENYIROMMENTAL PROTECTION

By minlmizing greenhause gas ermissiond, eptimizing the use of nataral rescurces, and
integrating green technology into projects to create green living spaces. Planning. design
fapuses on being ervdronrmentally friencly, while researching solutlons to Bring a greaen
living space to customers as well 85 ensunng the environment and landscape of the
kacality whers the project is fecated

The environment s always the top concern of Taseos Land in its irvestrment activities, PFras
feasiility studies help the Company kdentify and menirnize potential risks that have
negative impacts on the emvrgnmont and society, Wha focus: on environmental impact
asmpadrments aned carry them out for sach praject to ensure strict eomplisnce with

environmental protectian regulationg

Chapter 07 - Sustomable Development

s AT

L

“1] CONTRIBUTION TO SOCIETY

Thraugh irmpraving the guality of life of retident nproving waeking conditiang of warkers
and creating jobs impraving  the guality of labor resources to support the sustsinable
develcprment ol the local sconomy. Tasecn Land yndarsiands the responsibliity of the
anterprize to the cormmunity and society. We alwavs actively participate in sooial activities,
volunteer, contribiute i spirt and material throwsh communily Suppart  progrms,
education, health and soclal infrastructuie development L join hands with the community
to overcorme challonges, improve the fes of everyonn especially those in difficult
circurnstances, towvards Better things in like, bullding: a. more sustainalle sockety in the
future

TRAO QUY AN SINH XA HOI

SPONSORSHIP FOR SOCIAL SECURITY FUND

Annta! Reporm 2024
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: .’/.. ' SUSTAINABILITY METRICS FOR 2024 ACCORDING TO

| GRI INDEX

GRI 200: ECONOMICS . GRI 200: ECONOMICS
40+ crcjzer 2,000 ziienwho
Real Estate Projects are Being Cantnbuted 1o the state budget.

implemented and researchad.

_ GRI 200: ECONOMICS " GRI 300: ENVIRONMENT
it
9‘324 Billior WHD :"31000 Trees
Total assets, o decrease of ¥ 52% Mein trees were planted at the
compared ta the end of 2023 projects

CORGD TYOP TAR DOAM TRERCT

LG e A LU RS BT HAT
EHAL FHLC wiAL driih BAD KD

100 rammimina
£ 2000m snanor

Chapear 67 -

b

B

" GRI 400: SOCIETY

Taseco Group J5C, member units and all empioyees and emplovees of the Croup donated
VND 35 billon 1o support poople in the porthern provinces o overcome  fhe
corsequences of Typhoon Noo % through the Vietnam Fatherdand Front Central
CimTites

Tasaca Group 150 supparted the "For the Poor® Fund and Hanal Cfy's socal securnily wilh
VYND 01 blillen, and was atso one of the units honored Tos its active contribution to poverty
security in Hanaol in 2023

recfuction and suciat

Tasees Groop 15C, mamber units and all Tasecs employvess and erm ployess donaled and
presentsd many meaningful and practical gifts 1o housshaolds affacted by Typhoon Mo, 3 in
Tan Huond commung, Yer Binh district, Yen Bal province and A& Lu communn, Bat Kat
distrct, Lao Cal province. The total number of households in the two communeas supported
wias 109 hagesholds with 3 1ol value of cash and gifts of nearly 575 millisn VKD

It atso coordinated with Central Military Hospital 108 to organize "Blood Donation Day
M00% of emphavens ane providad With Insurance and participate in panodic health ©hack-ups

Two weeks after Typhoon Yagil hit Ha Long beach, once known &3 a. paradize for sea
tourism, was littered with garkage. Responding te the call Alacarta Ha Long Company's
srmplayees and emplopesc, aleng with volunteers and local people, joined hands to collest
and clean up the beach restoring the landscaps for 3 green, clean, beautiful and safe Ha

Larg

TE1



ENGAGE STAKEHOLDERS

RELATED PARTIES

State management agency

Shareholders and investors

Customers and residents

Partners and suppliers

ISSUES OF COMNCERN

Srnetly comply with tha provigions of the e

Employrment and labor

Confr

1BuTe 1o the 8&2Ale Dudge!

¢ business perlanmame

Shargholder rights
Trersparency and complisrce
Corporate Gavernanct

Camrmunity conmacton.

Praduet g

Fnicdivid

Ererraci,

selgLican paroces e paymenL

th contractors.

erauring fal

GOALS AND ACTIONS OF
TASECO LAND

ErGing Drsinms oners

O camply wWith Igal regulatons
= Caontribute opinkons to dratt policles and legal documents.

= Disclose information fully, acourately and prampihy.
= Maximize the benefits of sharcholders and imeestons

= Emclire consistency and transparency in sustainable development strategy.

apphying digital technodogy, virtual technology and artificial intelligence tothe

pEadEct eroduenorn and sal

proaas PEloa customers r3:|'.||3,n MEclss praaucTs - an
SEMYITES

FABKE COmimiLmants on product and s Quality
Provide transparent projsce information and resolve legal issues for customers

fiaintain relationsnips with partners and suppllers in the spirlt of respect, faimess;
transpanerncy and mutually Gemeficial cooperalion

* Sele gt ensdfe compllance with legal regulatiens
and harmoriee the interests of all parties

centractors nased oncritaria g

Bespact and commit to protecting the confidentmality of partner information,
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o
71/, ENGAGE STAKEHOLDERS

RELATED PARTIES

Community

Employees

Chapder 07 - Sustoinoilfe De

ISSUES OF CONCERM

Econgmic devalaprment, Bacal infrastructure

Charitatde activites 1o improve the quality of

community life

Stability mwarking ervironment
Competitive saiary and bérefits. health
probecton for empicyees

Crhoportunlties for promotlon ard career

devaioprmant
Trai

Becruitrnent

ming policy,

COALS AND ACTIONS OF
TASECD LAND

Conduct research 8nd 355855 ENVIONMEntal and community impacts Defore

L
Irmplemienting prajests -
+ Fully comply with logal regulations on erviranmaontal protection, clirmate, wasteand ™,
By, .'-\
= Regularly exchange and coordinate with local maragement agencies to improve M
the envirsnment and invest in developing local infrastructure. -
= |mplement charity programs, valunteering, and comrmunity activitios
= For Taseco Land, people ame ahyweys the most valuable asset.
= Bulicling a prefes=onal, dynamis, creative and Bumane working environmamt
= Apply good human ressurce policies ard falr caresr devsiomment apportunites for
omployaes.
= Strletly comply with the recrultmen! process to ensure transparency and fairness
civil recruitmant-ancourage and creats conditions for employees to develop
comprehensively in bath professional and soft akills 1o serve tha job through trainng
RAragrams
{8l = L] . a5



SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY

Toseco Land sets

oporopriota criterio to-ochieve susta/nable

SLECTOTOST

ehensively engagly

g

with stokeholders and ensuring tarinabie

levelomient governonce reguirements  in
each activitk ta enhance addptabality in the
new context and contribute significantly to the

Implementation of sustoinobie

geWeloprment godals

T - Sustminable Development

s "y

Sustainable development strategy is developed
gccording to the 4P model

PERFORMANCE

PEORLE
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PERFORMANCE:
OPERATIOMAL EFFICIENCY
AND SUSTAINABLE GROWTH

Continua ta facus on implementing key
progecls  and  owning  Sustasnable  land
funds In addition ﬂqﬂstanrly resaarch and
develop new real sitate projects expand
lang funds, in acoordance with market
dlermand

Promota firancial  Transpacency and
corporate governance. apply miernational
standards to Imprene Biesiness
management efficency

Dewelop green urban  progcts,  apply
technology,  plan and
wevards  developing

energy-saving
design greEn,

sustalmable, lowv-emiasion  spaces IR
accordance with tha spirt of the National
Houting Development Strategy for the
period 2021 - 2030, with a-vision 1o 2045

apesroved by the Prime Ministor

Enhafice corporate social rdspans bility
through comMmunity sSUpport programs,
echucatian, teal lh and sacial infrasty ucturs
developmert

PEOPLE:
INVESTING IN HUMAN DEVELOPMENT

Craate a safe working enwvimonment, encuos weltae and comprebensive haalth care far
employees pramote fairness, respect and non-discrimination to create a3 diverse and

Inelusive warking eryironrmesnt

FoGus on Training ard hurman developrmant, constantly maroving exportise snod som skils
through systernatic raining programs

Ensure the rights of ernployvees in sccordance with the prowvisions of v,

Contribute 1o creating jobs Tor local workers whete the Company has projects

Chopter 07 -

rminmbie Davelopment

PARTNERSHIP:

CREATING AND SHARING
COMMON VALUE THROUGH
PARTNERSHIPS

Srrengthen cooperatian with  domeste
and intzrmational organizations to improve
sustainable  develspmant capacity  and
apply advanced green standards.

Bramote trarsparency and responsibility
o buld & reldtionshio of Trust and
cooperation for mutual development with
all parties
Frovide complote and ocoursto
Infarmation on  |ssupes  of concerd o

etakehaldars using appropriate rmethods,

Qrient toawards society and community to
jain hands i/ sustanable developrient
Cooperaton

PLANET:
MANAGING ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS

Whith oo construction decsity, each ieal estato project of the Campany always dedicatosa
large area for green space and commion activities, creatng an alry space, cannecting with
nature while protecting the safety and kealth of residents, Investng in technology and
smart. infrastructure. mproving  the guality of construcktion by using recycled and
eryironmentally friendsy matoriaes,

Research solutions 10 reduce wasie and emissions duning praect constiuctien snd
apefatien.

Applying digltal ranstarmation technology in business and project operations

A Peport 20

189
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ENVIRONMENT, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE

REPORT

[J. (I’T SUSTAINABLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

" MARKET DEVELOPMENT

SUSTAINABLE GROWTH

In 2024, Taseco Land demaonstrated its ability to adapt and maintain growth in the context
of th soal estate markel facing many difficuites and challenges, The Compar s iiwenue
and profit after tax resched WD 1,684 bDillion and YD 685 blillion, respectively

Taseco Land pat only focuses On tevenue growth Dot aso focuses on sustainable
developrient. creeting long-tean value. Specilically, in recent years the Company has
baon divorsifying its Investment acthities, not only fecusing on residential real estate but

alsg expanding into the following arens

) Resort real estate:

Developing ecolaglcal resorme in harmony
with matdra, pretening cultural valuas n
the locaity where Taseco Land develops
projects, Development goes hand in Rand
with conservation. We are committed that
each Tasaco Land resort peaject & notl anly
a luwurious, classy destination, but also a
work of art thal réspects and proserves thi
natural beauty and Jocal cultural identiny
We belisve that sustaimable desslopment
can anby be schisved when we know hoe
to approciate and protect inherent values,
while creating meaningful and memorable
travel sxpariences for vistors, We strive so
that euvory visitor 1o Taseco Land's resorte
can pol only anjey msdern amenitiog bBut
also  immerse  themsslves in  nature,
gxpriarn indigonous cullure and cantribute
o the sustanable development of the
oAl cormeriun 1y

Chapter 07 - Sustoinoble Development

12} Industrial real estate

Tesacen Land focuses an bullhmg and
developing green (ndustral park projects,
pionesring  the application of modern
technelegy to minimize negative impacts
on  the environment.  choosing 1o
oooperate Wwith partmers who share the
same wmion and goal of pretecting the
environment. At Teseco Land, we believe
that Imelustrial  development s
environmental protectian are not bwo
oppesing goals, but can compkgtely go
hand In fand. 'We strive o cCreate
inustrial parks that not only Bring high
economlc efficency, but are also the
‘green hungs' of the lecality, contributing
o crealing & sustalnable  developrment
future for the eormmuonity snd  future
genarations

MNOMIC VALLE FOR STAKEHOLDE

For investorss Taszoco Land's pfgRCES ang
highly  appreciated  for  their  profit
patertial,  bringing  stable  profits. o
Invastors. The compary not onby builds
high-quality prajects bul alss  creatos
dlose, harmonlous  and  trustworthy
coopEratve  communitiog We  always
accompany INveslors, together Increassg
asset value sustamakbly in the kpng term. At
Tasecs Land, we beleve that real ssiste
imvastment is not only an investment in
material things, but also an investment in
the futurs, in sustainable vslues for future
gonerations, <o the projects that Tazeco
Land develops alwavs have stralegc
lesntinms,  whora  liwarakle
social and infrastructure factors converge,
the prodocts are abvays Tully guarantoed
to comply with legal regulatlons before

neanamie

rmaching  Imvestors. bringing  absolute
pesce of mind and trust In eddition,
Tasace Land  alse  builds  long-term

cooperative relatlonships with  investors
through  prowviding  professional  support
and operation services, hefping investorns
improve the efficiency and value of Taseco
Larmd's products

For employees: Maintain a compohensive
remmuneration and berefite system n 2024
in addition to fully implementing abor ws
ta ehsure emgloyee rights, the Comgany
slzo megularly organizes training Courses
develops professional shills and knowledge
enhances employes capacity and  has
setivities ta build corparate culture, so thal
emploiees have a spiell of attachment
building and accompanying the Company.

For shareholders: The Cosmpany ehoures
tha rights of shareholders by ensuring that,
right from ite sstablishmont, information
related to the Company's operations s
always Tully complied with the provisions
of the law, and i abyays  prompbly
Informen ta sharehalders throuoh many
ferms pormitted Dy s, Especially from
september 20, 2025, the Company
bocomes a public company, so compllance
with regulations an information disclesure
In the markoel s ewen roore cafcerned snd
emphasiced. In addition, the policy of
paying regular dividends swery year |5 60
the direction of balancing  benefits
partislly mesting the reed for profic from
eharahnlders capital  and
maintaning capital for ithe Companys
lorg-term devalopment. N recent wears
Tasecs Land has malnmsired & reguiar
dividend payment o1 10 - 15%.

Inyectment

For the OCowvernment: Inrough the
Implemantation of large  orojects apd
effective business operations, Taseco Land
contributes  significantly 1o the state
budget through taxes and related fees,
Tasecn Land abways fully complies with tax
chligatians and
Spacifically, in 2024, Tasaco Land paid a
tatal af WHD 2,000 mllien in taxes ard
othar contributions to tho state budget

pavake ArTIOUnLS,;

The implementation  of  sustalnable

projects is in ling with the gowernment's
dowelarrmont

EOIE | B RO sTratecy,

eppofting  the mational  sustalnable
developrment goats,
Annter Reporr 20246
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" INDIRECT ECONOMIC IMPACT
PROACTIVELY AND ACTIVELY PARTICIPATE IN MARKET DEVELOPMENT

Particippte in contributing |deas, amending laws and developing regulations and palicies
that are bemeficial ta the development of the real estate industry. The company always
actively participates o supporting and contributing ideas to legislstive agencies in
developirg and mpreving kgl regulations an reel estale, noorder Lo ereate B lrafaparent
and fair businass envirgnment. At the same time, the company aiso enthusiasticathy
participates in forums, serminars, and dialogue sctivities with relevant parties 1o promote
cooperation ard inforrnation sharing between emanizations, businsssss. and the
gavarnimaenl

Actively participate in supporting and contributing opinions to
legisiotive ocgencies in developing and  improving  legal
regulations on real estate,

Cherder B7 - Sustrnoide Devaloyrwen?

LOCAL ECONOMY

Economic development: Taseoco  Land
abwiays Bnsures harmonious developrment,
in lime with the Company's dowelopment
strategy and lseal ecanomic development
by building projects, urban argas and
inctustrial parks in many provinees and
cites across the country. Taseco Land's
projects not orly ereate spatlal hiphlights
but atso diversify senvices, bringing nch
exporionces o the lodal community. This
helps attract towrists: residents- and the
werkforce, thereby not only meesting the
needs of the company and customers but
atsn contribuling 10 promating econamic,
saclal and environmental developoment (n
the provinees Taseco Land s investing and
developing. In particular, the provinces
and cities where Tasete Land dovelops
Inrge-scale industriel pork projects, this
plays an &en rere Impartant fele in
promaoting. creating a stepping stone fior
locai aconamic dsmln‘:pmnn[ CERAtMg
many i0b opportunities and  iImMproving
infrastructung  ba attract  doraastic  @nd
foreign Investment

Creating sustainable jobs: (1 all localities
where Taseca Land implemsnis pragcis,
wee abways pricritize the use of local abor
and materlals. This fot enly helps the
COMmpany 5ave costs, bt mora importantly,
Tazero Land wishes to direetly or indirecthy
contribute to promating labor demard
ard  ersating davaloproent
opoortunities for the local communities
wihore the company & IPeesting  and
buitding,

Earde

Improve infrastructure: Ensure prograss
in planning and dite Slearanca for prapecis,
propose imvestmeant polices, and speed up
constrection progress af proecis in the
area to meet technical &nd  social
Infrastiructisre critar,

(LK
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[ . 6-? ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT

"Il TOWARDS BUILDING A “GREEN OFFICE"

Build a working orvironmant that mects green critgria and reduces e@missions to meet
farg-term climate change response goals:

Reduce energy consumption: Apply building marapement solutions that can calculate
tha oparsting time of office areas o eduipment (o optimize the amount of eneray used,
reduce ensrgy consumption tor affice alr condibaning systems; plant mare trees in office
speclhs B also a selutan Lo Pelp balance heat exchange betwean the bullding and the
errvironment

Use envirenmentally frlendly materlals: use recycled matsilals wo create change and
reduce the consumption of natural resources

Chopder G7 - Sustoinoiye Devalopament

"I RAW MATERIALS, WASTE AND WASTEWATER
WASTE MAMNAGEMENT:

Sustainable raw materials and circular economy: Tascco Land always ams fo use
sustainable row msterials in the design and constructian of real estate projects, sspecialhy
materlals of recycled or anvirenmerntally friendly erigin, The company priadtizes the
solection of materlals with lew efvirenmantal impact, such ag 100% conerete, fecyelod
bricks for pavemant areas, walkways park areas, flower beds, etc, 80% of sxcess materals
frorm construction projects are roused for other prajects ar recyeled for each appropriale
prpase.

‘Wastewater and waste control and circular economy: [he Company oays graat
attonticn To tho contrel and treatment of Wwastewater and washs generated during the
COnstruction and operation of projects, Taseco Land has Imvested In modern wastewater
treatrmenl systiprms, ansuring that wastewater from coostruction sites, urban argas and
Industrial zones is treated to standards before being discharged into the emdronment.
= Ak the same time, the company alsz strictly controls construction and domestic waste,
Salid waste such a8 packaging, sooess materizls and waste sre clpsaifed and property
treated, encouraging maximum secycling and minimizing landfill waste. Hazardous
st it eetlected and treated sceard ing to steict reguilations to avald pellution 4t 1009
of Taeaco Land projects

Compliance with environmental regulations: Taseco Land always complies with
environmenial protection maulations ar all sages of the prejecs, from planning 1o
construction to compdetion and operation. The company always updates and complies
with envirgnmenial protoctlon megulations of the Governmont and coempetent authorities,
ensurng that all prajects mest environmental safety standards
= Thie compaty s alse proactive 0 conducting envirotimantal impsct reports: and
participating In enviionmental monltonng and Inspection activitiss o promptiy
addrass ansing issues, Taseco Land is committed o imglermenting environmental
profection rmeasures o rminirmiie negative impects on e ecesysbern and ensure that
the company's projects abaays comply with onvircnmental standards
= Thise commitments ral anly help Tassca Land Buid the irage of 3n ensranmentally
respansible anterprise, but slso contribute to craating groen, sustainabls projocts and
buildings that bring long-term wvalus

Arr! RepmeT G4
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- Tha rational and sustaimable vee of land & one af
Br acanor v : Taseco |and's top poiorities. The company is
cammitied 1o developing real estale oro/ecrs an
the bass of cptimizing land use and mMInimaEzng
Impacts on the natural environment

Water-saving eguipment: 11 all
saving produc

ANy e

from lesding brands, such as showers, faucets, + Reasonable land selection and planning:

autarmatic wateting systerns, etc These devices help roeduce water Wsade while Tazeco Land focuses on selecting areas with

ensuring afficiency, contributing 1o reducing water costs for residents and Dusinessas, developanent potential and not encrosching
» Smart automatic watering system: The comipary apobies sl walering sysiorms in on agricyliural land ar nature conssrvation
all of Its projects, using humidity sensors 2nd automatic contral technology 1o water areas, The company alweys complies with legal
only when necessary, minimizing water wasto in the process of maintaining groon regulations on planning and land use o
srace, protect ecologreal areas  and nmatural land
* Rainwator collection and reuse systom: Tho Company has deplayed rainwater FesOUmes
collection systems In many prajects far reuse @ activities that dé not reguire elean + Clean jand and land reclamation: The
wwater such aswatering plants, public sanitation and cogling pubdic areas This not onfy comparny  uses effective  lard  reclamation
reduces tha losd on the domestic water supply system but also contnbures to measuUres duning construction, sspecilly. fol
[=1E=18 g Aatufal wal Ifeas areas of contaminated or unusable fand Land
« Inspection and supervision: The comgpany desians and uses high gualay plumoing reclamation not anly Relps 1o maximizo tha

use of land area but also improves Lthe guality

Producls, ensuring durmbility and regudlar INsoecTions T mMInimi2a water [0ss, ensuri

water is supplied most effectively to the equipment In use, of the land, making it suitable for sustainabie

CofSliucDon Durposes

Creating green spaces and protecting

- agricultural land: Taseco Land  always
integrates graen spaces into its projects while

protectimg agrcultural fand and sufrowrding

natural sreas, Tha CoMmpany committad o
rmaintalsing  and doveloping green  areas
parks, and community Iving spaces o

Imprave the quality of ke for 1

dnrts and

contribule Lo erirarirm Al proection
Smart and sustainable urban development:
1 L

s projects are designed with the

goal of optimizing land wse, build
aimabie works, This

ng space-

savirg, efficient and s

. " rol only. minimizes sprawl but also pramotes

i smart urban development, creating  healthy
L - and envirotirmentally friendly Ereirng
- R . i e COrmMmUWrities
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A
| "[17 IMPACT ON SOCIETY

" EMPLOYEE RELATED POLICIES

Throughout its 15year development journey, Teseco Land has alveays adhered to the
philcsophy of "people are the most velusbhle asset”, The hurman factor i nol only
considerad the Key to success but alse the core foundation, ensuring that all activities of
the comparny take place effectively and sustainably. Tasecs Leand corstantly imesis sod
creatas masimum conditions far each individual o marimze their capacity, bacause the
compary understand:s that the development of sach individual will eantribute o tha
common prosperity of the whole group Itis the strateqy of putting peopls at the center
that has been creating a salld internal strength lor Taseco Land on the way 1o reaching
new heights.

People are the most voluable asset

MNUMBER OF EMPLOYEES, AVERAGE SALARY FOR EMPLOYEES

Az of Decermber 3L 2024, the Company's total workforce was 165 employees. with aver
Ql5%m of Tasoco Lond's emeloyees having professional qualifications. from university,

college or higher.

AVERAGE INCOME OF EMPLOYEES IMN 2024

30928,5’d0 WMD/person/month

This is 2 relatively high income compared to businesses in the sarme industry.

Chapter 07 - Sustomoble Development

THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN LABOR MANAGERS AND WORKERS, PRESERVING
SUSTAINABLE VALUES

Taseto Land always considers human reseurces as an invaluable asset, & key facto
determining the sustainablo dovelopmant of the company. Therefore, Taseco Land's long
term strateqy focuszes on bullding & team of prolessional, responsible, efficient and
dedicated employeds To realize this strategy, Tasece Land has constantly strived 1o croate
tho best working emaranment for employvess, where sach mdvidual bas the cppartunity
to meximize their capacity, In addition, Taseco Land also paws special attention to
maintaining and dewveloplng the sucdsisor tedm The company has boilt 2 flexible,
sffectiva, and indivicdual-sppropriste talent traning and . devalopment process to ensura
figh-auality human iesources for The fuluie

Optimizing internal resources = always one of Taseco Land's top prionties. Instead of
fpokeng tor extornal @ienl Taseco Land foguses on ooveloping s existing workforce
through solutions such as intermal rotation. This not only gives employees the cooortu nity
10 dperience and develop inomany diferent positions, bul slso creates o dynarmic and
cabesive working environment Taseco Larnd believes that employees wha have been
committed to and contrbuted to the company's developmont are its most valuable
assets Therefare, the company always strives 16 create and rmhaintain the highest level of
employment opportunitias for them This B net enly the company's responsibility tooits
employees, but also an important strategy 1o build a loyal, committed worklforce who are

willing to contribute to the sustainable developrment of Taseco Land

Taseco Land Issues Labor Reguiations activitles 1o conuribure o buliding 2nd enhancing
the cultural values of the Company. fmplementing damocratic regulations wall with the
airm of establisfing & harmonious and stable relationship between the Labor Manager and
the Employess to; {I) Create conditions feor Employees to know, participate in giving
apirons, decids and supervize msues related ko the rights, Inwerests, obligations and
rasponsibilities of Employess; |21 Enhance the responsibility and obligstions of the Labor
Mamaget towards Emplovess, create conditions for the Companmy's socia-paolitical
arganizations {Party. Trade Union, ¥outh Urion] to opasate in accordance with the
prevmong af the Liw in implomenting dermacratie righes for employees organzing
dialague with emplovees at the Company

Annuel Reporr 20246
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SAFE WORKING ENVIRONMENT, HEALTH PROTECTION

= The compary imgloments 2 working regime of no more than 48 hoursfweek, 08
hiursdday, Quwertime work is arganized to ensure tima according tothe Labor Law and
owerlime pay & paid aceording to state faw.

Tha company 15 fully equipped with labor protection equipment and issues reguiations
Lo ensure ecoupational safety and Fyglens durnmg wark.

Al ernployess are trained in integration and instructad to comply with the Company's
rules and regulations |nowork, working  Stwle a5 well as standard behavier with

colleagues, partners and customers,
Employens are fully guaranteasd by the Comparny with secial wellare pr)llcn:d ard
regimes according to regulations (sooal insurance, heslth insurance, unemployment

InsutanGe, occupational aceident (nsurance, occupational dissass insurance, Incentie
policles, visits during maternity l2ave, lmess, funersl, wedding, Stc), and are awen
regular hieaith chacleups, Femalg employess on matarnily leave who have worked at
the Company for 02 |twea) years or more jcaloulated from the date of starting leave| in
addition to the sooial insurance regime receved acoarding te regulations, are alzo
supporied by the Company with 70% of the basic salary calculated on the standard
warking day in the month

Empleyees with incurable diseases of long-term m_c:du:ul lzave are supporled by the
Company with 100% of their basic salany caloulated on the standard working day of the
morth, In addition, the Company also has a Charity Fund 1o suppert ermmployecs in
especially difficult cireumstances and  emcourage children of emplaoyeess  With
disabifibies o spocial ciroumetances

The total monthly salany deductions of the Employes must not sxcsed 304 of the
Employes's manthly salany and bonus. after deducting social msufance, health
Insurance, UnempiayMment Insurance, oCCUpational Socident Insurance, aocupational
disgase insurance, and personal ncormg s, 15 addition, the Compsny also rawirds
ermployees an nolidays and Tet, organizes tours and vacations for employees, and has a
timedy meward and incentive policy for employees with outstanding achievements in
weark, et

Chopder G7 - Sustoinotsle Devalopaiment

EMSURING THE PRINCIPLES OF FAIRMNESS, EQUALITY,
TRAMSPARENCY AND RESPONSIBILITY

o Corfectly evaluate the work pedormance af each employes; encoursge employees to
continuously improve their professional gualifications to enhance work guality for the
developrmant of the Company and in accardarnce with State regulatsans on salary
regime

Ersure falrnes and restonablonecs based on correct assedsrment of resulty, cuality ard
efficiency of work performance of Employees

Bavrnent must ba in full quantity, an tme and based o0 the guality af wark, 1he
performance of the Employee as well a5 the proguction and business resuits of the
Camgany,

CONCLUSION

Tazeco Land = commitled to continubng ba maintaining and dewelopirg sustainable
business epermtions, while increasing Imvwstment in green Initiatives and innovatien, The
compary nit only feodces on eptimizing business performance but < alse committed 1o
creating long-term welue for the community, protecting the envircnment and bringing
bBenefits to stakehaldars. Our leng-term strategios will continue 1o be implemanted with
the goal of building a green, sustainable future and developing in harmony with the needs
of the market and socisly

We ana proud of Thi resuits wie hiede achisved, but at thie same Limé we ar ity aware of
the grest responsibllity that Taseco Land has to shoulder in maintatning 2nd prormoting
wd to making
continudus efforts to improve all aspects of ity operelans, almivg to betame a model in
the roal ostate industry with projocts that bring tang term benofits 1o the commuanity, the
efvitonment and the economy;

these sustainable volues. Locking forward, Taseco Land is commi

TF
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Taseca Land Investmant Joint Stock Company
REBGHT OF MANAGEMENT

THE COMPANY

Tasaco Land lnvesbmant Joink Stock Camgary |*the Company”) is nprullmkounwumrpnmhﬂ
uncar e Law on Enterrise of Vietnam in puesuant (o the Business Registration: Cortficam No
CHOAUTICES sssind by Hanol Desrimant of Planning and Invessment n 29 July 2009 and the
subsequent amardesd Business Registration Catificates, with the 229 amendment dated 11 March
2025 as the latest

The privcipal activiies of e Company and s subsidades are vesling and irading real estate ?}j;
mmmmummmmwmﬂwmtumm k)
mant v, daticn &Aréicas, restaurants, cabering, post-rrasiment progact W
opration services gnd other scivities M
]
Tha parent company of fhe Campany is Taseco Group Jeint Sinck Company M Tatess Group™) It a
The Comoary's heod office @ (ncated & 19 fiear, NO2-T1 buikling. Diplomate Comglax, Xuan Tags =

sireet Xuan Tao wand, Bac Tu Lism distict. Hamdl iy, Vieinam

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mambers of the Board of Directors danng the year and of the dale of his eporl an.
Mr. Pnam Mg Thanh Ghairman

M. Hguyan Minh Hal Wice Chairman

M. 0o Tuen Arh Vioa Charman

N (o Vet Thanh Menber

e Hguyan Tran Tung Marmber

MAMAGEMENT

Iambars of managemand during the year and at the dabe of this report are:

M. Kguyen Tran Tung Chaneral [Hractor

M. D Vist Trarh Daputy Diractor

N beguyen Vian Nghia Capuky Cirocion

M Wi Gune Hoy Deputy [irpcior

Mdr Bus Kuan Vuong Caputy Dirocior

Ks. Cao Thi Lan Huong Caputy Director

Mr. Kga Thanh Dung Lepity Direckol Appointed o 3 Jume 2024
e Khasat Trung Thang Deputy Direcion Resgned on 1 Nowamber 2024
BOARD OF SUPERWVISION

Members of the Board of Supsrvision durieg the year and of tha dale af the report ara
Ma Tron Thi Loan Haad

M= Mguyen Thi Huong Mearier

M. Dang Huan Hen Mamioer

LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE

Tha begal peesanistne of e Compgny duiing ihe year sed of tha date of this repor = Mr. Ngoyan
Tran Tung, General Dingcion

AUDITOR
The auditar of e Company (s Emat & Young Vietnam Limisd

1



Taseco Land Investment Joint Stock Company
REPORT OF MANAGEMENT
Managament af Tasess Land iMvaatment Joint ook Company Che Company™} @ plagsad to prasant

i rapan and ihe it farcanici el gtk vl o hie Company and ibs subsidiaries (colisctivaly
rofermed 1o as “fhe Ciroep™) for fhe pear ended 31 Decomber 2024

MAMAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBLITY IN RESPECT OF THE COMNSOLIDATED FIMANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Managemaent & resg bl dor the coneolid Anarcial ot ot sach fmanosl yaarwhich gve

& i and fair viaw of the corsolidates nanclal posEon of the Group and ol e consolidsted mesuks

of #s opambons and is consolidatac cash Rows forthe year. In praparing these corsoldated finansal
. management |8 required o

malact sutabis accountmg polcies and then spply tham consstently;

mato judgements snd sshimates el o mesonsbls g prodent,

slae whetier apphcable accourting standards have been follwed. subject fn any matesal

depariures discdorad and sxplained n (ha consoiidagad financial statemass; and

*  prepars the consclid fimancial on the gong concem basis unless it s inappropriata
I presume that the Growp will continue s business

¥ rw

Mznagamant ks responsitia for sreunng that proger acoounting recoirds ana kepl which siscings aith
raasenakle ascurady sl eny line, the consolidated financisl poston of Te Group and for

el the SonouMing fecands comely willh e BRRASd BeCOUNDng Gystem. |t (8 alss respanaitie foy
safogisardmg the assels of he Group and bance far lakng reasonable siéos for the prevwecsion and
detmction of iraud and other imegularies,

Mzmagament comfimned that @ kas compling el the abome mequinemants in preparing the
sccompanying consoidated finencial statamants.

STATENENT BY MANAGEMENT
Managomenl does hereby stabe iat. o its opinlon, the accompanying consclidated financial

December 2024 and of the consokdated resubs of itk apertions and its consoldated cash foss for
e yaar e endgd i accordancn wih Viginamess Accountng Sxendards, mnmaﬂwm
Actounting Sysiemand the e i ta tha and

Francin s,
I

Henal, Wisinam

18 March 2025
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INDEPEMDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Ta:  The Shareholders of Taseco Land Iy Joint Stock Company
We hove audied the g co i niin of Taseco Land Fwealrmend Jeint
Elock Company |"Ine Company} and ks subsidianes {cofnctyely refemed foas the Group”), 25 prapaned

an 2 March 2175 and get ouf on page 510 72, which comprisa the corsalidsiad hatance shest a5 & 31

Decembar 2024, and tha gor Incama ang cih lew stalesrant for tha
ymar than endad and the nodes haneto

Mamagamont's responsibility

Managament is re it for tha prap and fair MEDGN of Mase coraoicaied finansal
siatements In sccondanca with Vietnemesa Accounting Standands, MWEMM
Eyulom arel thin slatidony requinamants ressant b e o tation af the o lidated

Snancis statements, and for such inserns control mmmmntdﬁmmumg I ealie e
prapaeston mummuinammmu stataments that ara free em matzrial
mizsiahament, whathar dua to feud or ermor

Auditors” responsibiilty

Dur reeponsibiity is o mpeess an opinion on Ihesa consoldated financial slctemants basad on our
audi. We conducted our audt in accordance with Vietnemese Standards on Auditing, Those standards
megune tharl wwmdhﬁmumnmau plan and periam e gudit b cbisin Feasorabls
assurmnca abaut whatkar tha o e frae from matersd misstataanant.

An mnlmmmumﬂ:mmmm SUISE SVITENCE SHoUT e IMOLNS and asitaUes |
TiE o0 The procedures seleciad depend on the sudilons’ judgment,
Iﬂl-ldlnulnnmnumuormnw af rnatanal ol tha zar

whalher due i fraud of armer in making thoss rik assessmants, the audios canahier intgrna coniral
meievant i the Geoup's prap an and far pr on of the corsoficaled fnancial siatemrents in ordes
%3 dasign auds procedaras that e appropriats in tha cieomstances, But not fr the parposs of
sxpressing an opinicn on the sffectiveness of the Group™s intsmal contiol An audt also inchudes
anvilluaenyg thee appmpratinass of accourting policias usad and the reasonaianass of SCLoUNing
aslimaias mans by massgement. a5 wel as e ewerali o of e consclidsied
tnancid skatemants

‘Wie believe at the sud svidence we neve obiained (s suficient snd Bopropeials 1o provide a bass for
aiir adit opinion

e e [y § ey -



EY Taseco Land Investment Jaint Stock Company BO1-DNHN
COMBDATED BAL ANCE SHEET
Shepe the future =8 B 31 Decambar 2024
with confidence
L2 s A
Cncda | ARSETE Mot Encing bala LT
o O el Bl ok il B rmsnt b et e, | Bugiing Btiece
In Gur opinion, the cersoldated financial stasments give & tue and (i view, in @ matens! respects, of 100 | A CURRENT AGEETS BATAD TR, 148 | 5706 130,908 550
the: consalidated firancial pastion of the Group @5 at 31 Decambar 2024, and of ihe consaldaied results -
ufrhup-:nns and #= cansofcaled cash Nlows for the year then ended in accordance with Vietnamesa — MO | L Caah ahd cash squlvalents 5 L3, TOTTTRAM | 289,029,511.028
g WVistnamase Entrpniss Sccourting Srstem aed the stelutory reqerements 3t m 1. Cash 1235 650,000 | 75,756,200 651
n:inai ta the prapamton and presentabon of the consolidated Anancisl statements, o nz 2, Cashequivalents T 020,450,308 [ 213 ITRIM T
.I 4 120 | It Ehorftarm nvashmonts 113, 220,000,000 TT 92 000,000
£Th 123 1. Helehta-maturey mvestments | & 113280000000 | 77524.000.000
‘;’"" 136 | IV, Corrent accounts eomivabie 1400235048 481 | 1,357,885, 282.118
131 1. EShort-temn frada recohetilan | 7.9 506,050, 158,864 | 872511, 576.,050
133 2, Shoet-ierm advaross o
1 SUppiers T IBLTT4 775,666 | J0EE1T, TR0
135 % Ehoot-teemn loan racoivables a 141,040,000, 600 117 475, 800,000
138 4, Orner aharfderm receivables & ERERAR 2 8,586, 202 465
S — 137 5. Proveion for doubiful sherl-
Audiior B recahanies 71 {12 080, 306 01 1) 18,804 575 7d0)
ing Kegistraon Audn Fractsing Raqistraton
Cexbficads Mo 25 5004 Cartiicaln 004 140 | V. Inventores T1 | 4,078,612402,T78 | 3,860,997, 437,257
. Nm : Ha 4302 e 141 1. invesiories A 07E.E12,402, T13 | 3.840 60T 4372681
Hani, Weslnam 150 | ¥, Othercurrent assets 10,058, 327 600 0, 30T, 08 210
151 1. Shodt-lesm prepeid Bipenses 17,65%,203,663 21,464,588 902
24 March 2035 152 2. Malim acded tax deductible 102425 B3 B0 | 195 004,283 713
153 3, Tax and other recawables
frcam the Sitene 71487 579 2,802,731 Gea

e L T —




Taseco Land Investment Joint Stock Company BN
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (continisd)
wa il 51 Deeamiser 2004
Carrsncy; WD
T
] Baginnng balonce
Code | ASSETS hotes | Ending bakance {Feafaled)
200 | B NON-CURRENT ASSETS 2150,044, 620,110 | 4,376,390.812,740
21 | L Long-term recehvabies OEO000, 870,823 | 1,000,580 714 78T
215 1. Long-leem loan
receivabios a 128 100,000,000 E31,157, 120,000
2ia 2 Other long-term
racevabies ] B0 18 50, T2 216,717, 148 bar
210 3 Prowgion for dowbsul
borig-teim recevables B 14,281,155 800} 114 281,153, 800
24 | N Fived assois B BED £28 ARD B, By, 83,300
221 1. Tangible fixed aanets 1 S68.415,563,120 B54, 850,918 616
222 Cosl BES 182, 300, 138 22,558,508 313
223 Accurmidaied deprecition £95, 766, 3T 018 189 005 B78, 74T
227 L Irtangible fued ssssts L 207 446 662,732 294,050, BE4 873
228 Cuosl 300 08 404 21T 267 205 185,260
220 Accurnuisied amartisstion {12,597 531 845} (2318,323,387)
230 | ML investmant propertion 15 Jv0 8§58, 158,037 30,860,154, 350
21 1. Cosl AB2623,E637,186 283,623,837, 160
232 2 Arccurmudaled depreciaiion {73, TEB.BTE 353| 151,963 452, 227)
240 | IV, Long-term assats in
PrOGress VTR TEEI409F | T.954, 519,730,520
2m 1 Long-tem wark in
. process . 416,022, 120.790
242 2 Corsbroction in progress % 1,181,787, 634,085 1,630,497, 510,818
20 | V. Longtorm Invostmonts: % 36, 500,830,487 44,007 437,328
252 1. Irvestrenis inossccatms | 18,1 28056,500,8207 TETEEID 1R
253 . Irvestment in oiher
eriites 18.2 40, 90 €00, DY 45,274 600,000
254 3 Provisan for kng-tanm
InyEdnments 18, 280.900.4504 {7 D90 BEZ Ta4)
AG0 | VI Otfar kemg-Tanm REsets 120,028, 561,050 162, 162, Téa, 820
28 1 Loag-term prapaid
ExDEnEag 1z 58,350,638, 284 95,282,904, 1689
282 2 Deferred law assaly 343 20.000,610,302 21,201 4B8 &40
268 3 Goodwill k1] 38857, 113,354 43,578,308 211
1o | TOTAL ASSETS 9,324,138, 412,256 | 10,082,612,740,380

Taseco Land Investment Joint Stock Company BUOT-OHMHN
CORSOLIDATED RALANGE SHEET {eontinusd)
as al 31 December 2024
Curiency: VD
Beginming balance
Gode | RESOURCES Yirdes Ewding helance FRaxtnied]
00 | G LIABILITIES 5,098,922 985 081 | 6,004 358 384,006
3o (L Currond Habilities 2.084,344,234, 137 | 5468,287, 530,660
I 1, Shorl-lern trade payalies 201 426,302,526, 804 474,388, 707.705
3z 2. Shorl-lerm adwances fnom
cuslomers an2 132,753,861 202 25,717,251.210
3 3, chigations 4! 230,706,845, 500 457, 155,773,071
a4 4, Payabies 1o anjiofess J£248,158 200 32,585 608,857
35 5. Shod-lesnyaccnied expansss| 72 116,808 BR1 538 230,055 084 488
3148 .. Shodl-lesm unaarmesd
TEETER 9,351, 723.474 5,992, 72.308
38 7, Shott-lerm oihar payables 4 306206851 404 | 11050877 451 6599
32q B Bhat-term losss 5 BOSE41, 76T 413 | 1.136.489.711.830
32 0. Bonus s welfam furmd x 2E.581 440,380 g e
33 (. Non-current Nabilities 3015678, 760,844 | 2537060013 976
28 Lerig-tarm unearned
TEvEnLes ) 26,873 446 063 F3,643,197 141
7 2 Drher long-term kabilbes. 24 1T HBEETE 260 | 24602765 405
EEE] 3, Long-term ioans 25 | 2,604,714, 781 084 | 2135 6564 385 751
344 4, Deferred tan latilfies M3 | 143320133277 | 148,117,801 728
342 . Long-term provisons i} 23 BEN,TT4 060 10251 861 271




Taseco Land Investment Joint Stock Company BO1-DHMN
COMNSOUTATED BALANCE SHEET (ronfinun)
0t 51 Decambar 2024
urmangy VND
Hagnning balanes
Code | RESOURCES Mol Encig balince (Finsafeg
a0 | D. OWHERS BQUITY & 224 F18,807,978 [ 4,077 206,204 354
410 | L Ownors' equity I8 | 4234318497978 |  4,077.266,204 354
411 1, Share capital 2.87T0,000,000.000 [ 2.870,000,000,000
41ta Cyrimary sharss wilii
wafing nights 2070000,600,000 [ 2 000.080.000 000
412 2. Bhare premium 10 AH0,005 000 0 48,0405 000
420 3. Otner funds baanging o
DT ety 5,315,008 115 5,315,008 316
421 4. Undistrivited samings E30.046,057. 721 447 780,350,052
a2ie + Lindistitwed saimigs
by tha mid af prioe paar 2309, 434, 359 79,326, 428.009
42th Uindisinbufod aamings
af crrend year BT 576,021, 3632 J00,433.8 12053
426 & Mon-comiraling intemsts A0 AT 48 38 545 500 Bak 958
440 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
OWNERS' EQUITY .324.135,412,356 | 10,082 622746350
Hanol, Vietam
28 March 2025

" W

W Tha Bnanin Ha

Propares

Niguyen Thi Hlm‘ﬂg:n
Clnaf Accourtant

Taseco Land Investment Jont Stock Company BO2-DNHN
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
for the year anded 31 December 1024
Cirrmry: VD
Gode | ITEMS oles Currant yuar Presoous poar
i 1. Revonue froam sake of
goeds and rendering of
sarvices 284 1,684,453 453, 400 | 3,237 612,288,032
G2 | 1. Deductions 1 . -
18 | 3 Hetrevenue from sale of
gocds and rendering of
services 284 1.604,453,453.400 | 1.237.612.2R8,032
1 4. Costof goods sobd amd
senvices rendened 00| (1,264 528 861 0825) | (2,347,451,345 889)
m |5 Geoss profit from sale of
gonds and rendering of
sonvicas 415,927 880,777 #0160, 985,143
3l & Finance incoms 8z H21,847 560,479 B5,108,326.949
= 7. Flnancs sxpeness Rl {281,173 871,651 ) {0,212, 745.000)
23 W e brbevest exparies {177,564, 526, 340} (75878, 130, 121}
24 | 8. Sharesof profit of
associabes LS| 250,497,581 1B, 124, 268
15 | 4. Salling exporses 32 |56, 20 378,084 {35,197, 814,704
F 18, Genoral and sdministrative
CEpUInSEs 32 (188,830.088.070) | (178,200,859 677)
a 1. Cperating prafit BAE 352431 342 €11,815072 877
1 | 1L Other incoma 4,492,280,051 22.061,180.211
3E | 13, Other expenses {17,172 144.835) [7.B41,052,185)
a0 | fd. Other {loss)iprafit {12,675 864 854) 14,429, 118,026
50 |15, Accounting profit bafore tax 875,613,356 456 62T, 335,150,503
51 | 16 Cument corporats moome
L expense 344 {154,701, 825,60%) (151,554, TR0, 304}
g2 |17, Deferrsd tax
Imeamallaxpinsan) LA 4,168,228,903 [3,055,030.604)
£ 18. Mel profit afier tax BO5,000,040 842 ATLERS, 17810




Taseco Land Investment Joint Stock Company BO2-DHHN Taseco Land Investment Joint Stock Company BO3-DNHE
CONSOLIMATED INCOME STATEMENT feantued) CONSOLIDSTED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
for ihe year ended 31 December 2024 for e ymar ended 31 December 2024
Cypmeacy: VND Cumancy: WD
Code | ITEMWS Motas Curnant year Frevous year
Code | [TEMS ok Cammet yoor Provious pmar
= L CASH FLOWS FROM
81 | 19, Nt proBt after tax atfributable 3 | OPERATING ACTWITIES
10 sharnholdors of Uie panet G34,E16,258,781 | 450,768,799 352 e o !:;'“' b";:ml:l 075,611,556, 458 | B37.315,130.501
W Lzl
B2 | 20. Mot profit atier tax atirlbutabls MG @ | Deprecistion of tangible flesd
AEspes, investment propedies and
1o nen-controlling interests 20,283,601,061 15,805, 580, 550 i s oF
. 2,447 2 oo asaees (nciuding amantsstion of
i R ——— . ot Gtumel S
6 1 1 il "y
i i kil Tt Profit ram rvesling scllvims {922 124,188.650) | [79,442,086,560)
Irerest experises snd bomds
[ssiance coss 174,884,526 348 75872 130,421
Opsrating profit betore clnges in
working capital 00,275.312491 | §67,206,275,528
Dicraasaliincraass) n recesvabiss 30,481,413 631 | (438,521.437,300)
hnnn: n lm:rlctz: (467,156, 472.088) | (1,287 307.202004)
(1,210,458 308 186) 67,017 BAZATT
nmmﬂ:mmna] |1 nrnp.'nﬂ
22003013560 | (38,248,510,043)
DEH‘EHH Iii Wrﬂ-ﬂmlﬁ
< 13 BT S8
u Thi Faanh Ha hhfl:lt:p-i {13918, 204 424y | {123 347 168 300)
Propinet Corpomie incaome te: poid 1] (BOA01,TEDBE) [ (172,438,268 100]
Uther cash outfiows for operstirg
acinilies 15588, D00 G000 {3.300.000,0007
Nt cash Mows used in operating
pelivities {1.785,005.095.908) | (1,311,561,607,585)
1L CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
Purchass and sonstruction of feoeed
ansels and alher lang-berm sassls (TROLBTII0E109] [ (B10TA4E03.553)
2 | Prcesds hom dispoiak of S
sasets and other ong-berm sssels 1,860, 186 -
7 | Loams to other antiies (185477 DO0.OOD) | (288 681 51 355
24 Celléctions from borrowess 700,810,720,000 | 228414400000
5 Paymenis for investmests in athar
entilies al ol ezsh howd by anily
being acoui (16,827,661, 757) | (268200404 527)
-] Proceeds fram sale of invesiments
in ot eniffies (et off cash hold
by wetity being disposed) 2297.077,631,T00 4,050,000,000
" Intmest eceived 85471 280,683 20,187 446,072
Mab cash flows fromiused in)
investing sthitiss 2AG2ITHE2 A0 | (804,074,733 77T




Taseco Land Investment Joint Stock Company B3-DMHN
CORSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (somnued)
far the year enied 31 December 2024
Cureacy: VR
Crde | ITEMS iy Eurmn! ywaf Prapeam ywar
I CASH FLOWS FROM
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
;n Capkal contribatfian and
issuanoe of sharos G432 500,000 14, 602,000, D00
2 Capkal redemptian {14,148 005,023 -
33 Dirawed i af ba 2.018,702 251873 | 4,187 BET 055417
" Ropaymant of borowirgs (1,706 428, 238 81 V2 007 B4 304 412}
3 Divcerds paind (466 402 525 041} | (73,073,202 330)
48 | Mot cash flows jused injifrom
finanging activities (187,504,923 142) | 2,003,476 408,674
51 | Mot imcraasal{docraase) in cash
forthe year 170,677.598.273 | (177,150, 931.668)
&1 | Comh and cash squivalents at the
beginning of the year 269,029 511028 AE8, THD 442 BUG
81 | impast of exchanga rete fuchiation - -
T0 | Cash and cash squivalents at the
and of the year 5 458,707,110.301 26%,023,511,028
Haniai, Wietram

Wguyen Thi Kim Ngan
Chinf Aocountand

Taseco Land Investrant Joirt Stock Company

BC-DMHN

NOTES TO THE COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
n=zat 31 Dacesnber 2024 and far the year then ended

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Tasaco Land Irvesiment Joid Stock Company (the Company®) is & joint slock compary
Iincaporated undes the Law on Enterprise of Vieinam in pursuang bo tha Business Registratien
Corlilicals No. 0104072024 mawed by Hanol quﬂlrrnm of Planning and Investmant an 2%
Jupy 200 and e 6
amenirment deded 11 March 2025 as the iatnst,

The principal aclivites of the Company and s subsidiades {“the Group” am investing and
ading real estale properfies, providing constucton sersics, leasing ond  propeny
maragemen services. hoiel manragement umsulmg BOCOMMOdSNon senvices, IBsluEnls,
rEtnring. post-inyesimant progact opoeration cenices and othar actiities

i Cartlicates., wth the 22

The Group's Nommsd CoUrss of bUEneEs CVCR O real E5iElE DUSINESS SN At the Ume of
application for iwestment cemficate, perfarnance of il clesrance consfruction of
mivaalructore and snd gl the time of complelian and iranefer of properies o usiomers,
Accordingly, the Group's normel course of business cyce aof real estabe busness is abova 12
manihs, ard of cther acfivities & 12 manths,

The parenl company of tha Company & Taseco Group Jom Stock Company (Teseco
o)

The Company's haod offios is kocated at 1° ficor, NO2-T1 buikding, Diplomalic Complhes, Suan
Tao Sneet Kiuan Too wand Bac Tu Lism disiices, Hanol oy, Visinam

The number of the Goup's employees as at 31 December 2024 w 530 (31 Decamber 2023;
386)
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Taseco Land Investment Joint Stock Company

BOS-ORHN

NOTES 10 THE CONSOLDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (conliriisd)
2= al 31 Decembar 2024 and far ke year then snded

2,
21

BASIS OF PREFARATION
Accounting standaras and sysien

Tha congolidmtad fnancia staternents of the Group, sxpeessed in Yietnam dong ("WHD, we

prapEIRd N accordanca with Vistmamese Erterpnsa ACcouncing Sysmm and Yiemamase

Aconunting Standards B£ued by the Mintstry of Finance a8 per

¢ DecEion No. 4EZI0N00-8TC dated 37 Decamber 2001 on the lssmnos and
Pramulgaton of Feur Visinamess Accounting Ssandards (Series 1))

3 Dm:hnﬂub 1muzwmcm1ma1mzmzmmmmm

Iz Arcrainting 5 {Series 21,
-m-mmzmmnm»mmmmnm“w
Promulgstion of Accounhng S ds (Sarias 3j;

¢ Decsion Na. 1ms.-nt>mc gated 15 Februery 2004 on fhe lssuente and
Promulgation of Sk Vistnamesa Arcounting Standards (Serias 4); and

» Decisian Mo 100Z0050Q0-BTC daled 28 Decernber 2005 on e lssusnce and
Pramulgatian of Four Wslnamese Accounting Sandards [Sedes 51

Aecordirgly, the sccormpanyng Idated fnancis st ks mcluding their utiization
wre nol desigred or ems wio s ool infarmed- abeut Vislmam's sccousiting principles,
procedwres and prectices and furthermcre ore naot infended B present the consolideted
firancial pastian and the cossaiid tein Of ope ard e consoligssd cash Mows
of the Group in sccordance with acesumnling prindpies and praclises generally acsepled i
countries othee than Visinam.

Applied accounting docamentation spstem
Tha Graup's applied accouning documartation Sysiem s the Goneral Journal system
Fiscal ywar

Thes Tiroig’s Ercad year Spplicable for he prepanalion of its conaalidoted Arancial slelements
skarts on 1 Jaruary end ends on 37 Decermber,

Ageounting currency

The corsalideted fmanciel sistements. are prepared n VHD which is aso the Growp's
atsaunting sulfehey,

Taseco Land Investment Joint Stack Company

BO3-DNHN

NOTES TO THE COMNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {cortinised)
nsaf 11 December 2024 and for the year than andad

&
25

az

‘BASEE OF PREFPARATION (confnued)
Basis of consolidetion

Tha sanclicaled finencial etalements comprize the fnoncial statamenis of the Company and
ite- muhaidinres for the year ended 31 December M24

Bubeidisnes ana fulty corsalidatad from the date of acquisiion, bamg rhe daie on which the
Company obtans conirol, #nd conlinued i ba consolicaled widl the date Bal sl conlrol
ceases,

Tha fnanciel statements of the Company and its subsickanes used for consolidston are
prapReRa for Ina 95me rEpCIING penod, tking coneistant Beoswnting policies

A INTA-CHMPENY DEIEN0SS, MCoME Bnd SEPENSEs and UNreassed JEnG of ISEes resuited
Frorn Inbra-company Tansachions are eliminsted in fil

Bon-contrallng Mterasis represant the portion of proft o loss and net assets not held Gy he
Gonip and sre praaamad separalely in tha consabidated ncome siatement and within squity
im fhe sonsolidated balancs sheal

impact of change 1 Me cenarship emerest of 3 subsidary, WToul 3 iess of control, &
recowedad i undisinbaled sarmmgs.

SUMMARY DF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Cash and cash spuivalams

Cash ard cash squivsknts comprse cash on hand, cash at banks and shosdarm highly
Nt Investmenta with @n ongingl maturty of kess tion three morths ot e roadily
canwaTlibh i R GMCUis of cash and Bat ave sulgol o an nsignibicant rsiol change
nvalue.

Inveviiories

Inyentorias G nhaasieed Bt ﬂwhnhnr-:lw-:l: Tha cosf af invantaries comprises coss of
p . oot of raw s, direct labor cost, other drecty refated
SOSL MaTacIIng gencral oveineads allocated Based on e nomal oparaling capacty)
incumed In bringing e mesentones 10 thair present Incsion and condéon.

Uit Gass B et ke athe velos o lower e the angnal priss, |mest b calulabed sccordng
10 e nel ieakzanls value,

Met o valus the selling price in the oidnary courss of business
hﬂ“ﬂmmlﬁjmﬂmﬂm and M sallimaied costs necessary 0 Faka ha saka.

The Graup applies perpeiual method to tecormd irveniories with the valie of inveniodies ars
£ O hasis,

1w




Taseco Land Investment Joint Stock Company BI-DNHN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLUIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (continuac
s = 31 Dacnenbar 2004 and for tha yaar tham anded

Taseco Land Investment Joint Stock Company ACT-DNMHN

NIFTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continuecd)
as ot 39 Decombor 2024 and for the year then ended

EUMMARY DF SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cortinuesd)
Imvantonies (comtinuad)
Fiea! astehy propery

s

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continusd)
Tangode fixad assets
Tangible fied assels ora stated o1 cost e accumulstod depreciatian

Fieal pstate propary acquird or bang constnactan far sl in the ordnany counss of Baakness, = The cost of 3 fanpbie fived 3ssal comprises 15 puchase proe and any drecty aliriutabas
ratihar fhan to be haid for rantsl ce capilal appracistion, e hald as Everbary property end = :_'_ conta of bringing the tancihia fived anse In working condion tor i inlended e

measurgd al e foanr of drecly Stinbutable cost incurmed 10 bringing the irmareary 1o B3 _"l

present oeabion and conddtion snd NAY 2 Expendiunes fof adoilions, improvements aind rerewals e addad fo S cnying amaunt of

Ceats of redl estole property includes the direct coats of forming such real estate: and the:
general costs akocated on the basis of the comespancing ama of such real sstate, includss:

»  Fees of reehold and lesenold and use ghts;

* Consiiuchion cosis pail o conractens ff consruchon, snid

+ Bomowing coss eorsulisncy and design costs, costs o slie prepasation land
transfeering tax, construclion ocvmrheads and ckher reloted costs

et realsabie value is the estmated saling prioe in S ordinary course of the business, bassd
an market prices at the repaing dabe snd cscounted for fie time vaue of manay it matensl,
les ool b enmplsiion snd e estimstad weling apersas.

The: cost of he inventory: propeity. soid moogniied 0 the consclidaied noome: staement
tasad on specfc donificaton mathod

Provasion for Glrcels v iories
An imventary provision is made for the estimated (oss arkng dus 1o the impairment of value
\thrcugh diminubion, demage, cbsossconce, ate:] of raw mataras, finshed goods, and other

irrartonEs cwned by tha Goup, Based on approprate evidance of Impainment @atabla at
e belance shaet dake.

Increpses of decreases b e provisiin balence are recomded into the cusl of goods sald
apcount in the conscddaled income stalement. Vihen imeatonies are spired. chaclescerce
damage of becomn useless, the difference betwoen e provision previcusly made and tha
historical cost of invenionies are induded in the conscadated moome staternent

Roeceivables

e ded in e conpolidated balarce shes| ot e carrging snounls dus
noum cugtDmers aned other Gebion, aftar provizan for doulihal debts

Th iy Tor | dabis rep o pulsianding recoivsbios al iha batance
sheet date winoh are doubtiul of Ering recoverad. Incresses of decreases b e pravision
balencse Be reconded as and adminisirslive expenses in fhe consolidated incoma
staternent. When bad debis ane defermined as urmesoverabile and accourtant wriles of thosa
oad debits, the diffsmnces botwoan the provision for doubtful recedabiles previcisty mada
and histerical cost af recessables @@ includad in e consolidated ncome stetemeant

a5

tha assebs and sxpenditores for maintenarce and repars are charged o the consclidated
noome skatement as incanned

‘Whan tengible fixed asseds are oM or refired, ary gein or kss resafing Tom heir disposal

[tha difaranea betesan NG nol Eopoesl procodds BN e carryg amourt i incudad in ha
sensciidated income satament,

Intangitds fixed asseis

Irtamgitie fixed dsseis are staied af oasl kess accurialed amortizabon

The cociof an intangibls fimed szeet comprises Bc purchase price and any directly altrioutablis
sosts of prepaning the intanglale faed mset for s infended use

Expsndiituras for addians; improvemants ame addsd ko e camying amount af the asssts and
hET BEpanditures ate charged o the corsalkated income statement a8 incursd.

Whan irgangible fiand asseis are soid or mfivad, any gain or Inss esuliing Fom thair disposal
|the diferance betwean fhe nat Gsposal preceads and tha carrpng amount) & includad in tha
aensaidated income satement,

Laased assars

The detarmination of ‘whettier an arranpgemeant £ or conlns o leass g baced on the
substarce of the arrangernant at incepion date and requares an asseismend of wheter the
Tuifilrmant of $ie arrargement i dapendent on the use 6f a specifio asset and the armangamant
worveys & right Io use the asset.

A oz ic clazcifed 2= a finance lease wheneser #ie s of the leose transhe sishstantialy
‘il he risks and rewards of ownarshipof the asset o the leeses. All other ieases are claasified
a5 aperatng eawes,

Whare Bhe Grog & the losses

Rantals uhted oparaling l2gses ae cherpad 1o (ke condclidaled incofme stsemend on &
siraight-line basis over e lbase benm

Wiare ihe Group i e leesar

Assols subject B0 cpbormbng leasss afp inchedud as B Group's fiked sstals in the
consoidsted balance sheat nilisl girect coats incuired in nepoliating an operating wase are
tecognisad in e banaobusled incorme statement as inturied.

For olher cases urdder op=ming lee=ss fease noome = ecogiised in the corsolidated
Hcome: statomend on 2 saghl-ine bass over Bw loase e,
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SUNMMARY OF SIGNIFECANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)]
Depreciation and smorizaton

Deprecietion of Langible fised ansets and enorizalion af phagibe faed ansets are cakuated
uﬂamsw-hwbaasnue'm eatrnansd Lsehd e of aach assel a8 blows

5 and structures 4 - 50 ymarn
Mulm and aguisnant 2+ 20 yaars
Maars of Fansportafion 3 20 ymars
Cihare {argible aoeeis 3 - 25 yoars

Z-20ymars

Land use fights 2 - 20 yeoars

Project dewnsloprmand nights A2 years 1 mank

[reesimBnat progarties

Imresimant proparties are steted 2t cost incleding Bansaciion costs less accumuisted
tmpracialion. Ivestment properties held for capital app am nol dog e Dl

subisct B ImpaimmenT rEvee

Satspequent expandim milaling 1o an nvestment proparty tal Fas already Deen recognised
15 added I ha net book value Of the Feasimant propamy when it is prodabie hat ke
sroncemic benafls, in excass of the ongnally sssessad standard of performance of fhe
wigting inveatmani proparty, wil Row bo tha Greup,

Depreciation and amomsstan of nvestmen] propsries &m calcuaied on a siaght-ine hasis
vt the estimated imeful 12 of sach st Bs folkme-

Lamd use ignls 20- 50 years
Buldirgs and sctines 20 - 60 yoars
Investment propesties are de: wher efiber they bave been disposed of or when the

(DAt | progerties are permanently wilhdrawn Mem LS and no fulLe econamic benell i
mpuciod fom is deposal. Tha diference bobwean the net disposal proceeds and the camying
amcunt of the assets is recoanised in the consolidated income statement in the year of
retiramant or disposal

Transfors ans mada o mvastmant properies when, and only when, Bwre is 2 change in use,
Evid=nced by ending of ownes-cccopation, commencerent of an opsrating lease o anather
party of ending of constructon of development, Transfess are mace fom Emestnent
properies when, and only when, there is change in use, svdenced by commencameant of
DIrur-um.rpmm nrmlmmumtuf davelapment with a view to eale. Tha transfer from
property i owner of ireeiianes does nol Ghsnge the cosl ar
memmmumwwmma'mmmmmmum

Horrowing costs

Sonmwing costs congist of inkerest and othar coeds thal 2n antity nouns in connaction with tha
bormeing of funids. Bormoelng coals are moondod &3 spense dunrg e yoar in which they
afe incurred exceol 10 he extent thal May ane capnalizsd as explained in e following
paragragh

Banuwing costs 1hal e drecly SUrbulatle 1 e acquistion, Sonsiruclon af geoesuclon of
a1 sz ihal necessanily lake a aubsiantial perod of tme iogel ready for B2 inlendad use or
sl are capilalivad 98 pant of the <pel of he respecive aasel
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SUMMARY OF SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES jcontinusd)
Prepaid expanses

Prepad expanzes ars as shor-lerm or kongbem prepaid expenees on the
consoidated balance shest and aroitEed over the period for which Me amoures e paid o
the pasind in which acorame banafiis sre genarated in miston & thess apensas

Prapaid lsnd rnal

The prapad kend seatal rapresants the unamotised halance of advance peyment mads #
secordance wilh the isase contracl Skich prapaid mntsd is recognised &s a long-lerm propasl
eaperse fof BEocalion i e CONSohlatan INcOme SIEBMEnt aver (he EManing Bese pencd
accordng to Corculas ASINHETT-BOT Baued byt Ministy of Finance on 25 Apnl 3013,

Business cimivnaions and goodwil

Buginess combinafions are accouried for using the purchase method The cost of a business
cornbinastion & measured g e far vslee of seaeks given, equily instrumenis ssoed and
hatsifies incumed of assurned i ihe dale of excharge plus any oosis directly atribuiabée o

the business eombinaiion identifiabie assats snd listsifiag and contingent RabilEies assumec
in o busiress combineton o measured wilinly ot bir vokies B fhe date of business
coenbination

Copdwill aoquired in ok bi 0 i indlially ed ot cost baing e avcess of
W Gost the busiesss combinaion over (he Group's miereat in the net B value of the
Boquinae's identhebla assals, liabiites and comtngent lobdities. I e oot of a business
coambingtion {6 g5 thas e far value of the nat asses of e subsidany acquimsd, the

Ll ia dirnctly o the incoma simiament. Aflariribial raccgnition,
Goodwill i Mmessunsd Gl COSLIESS Ny coumulated amonsation, Goodwil |5 amaresed avar
10year periad on & shmghtline basia The Group conducts the panodical resiew for
imgairmsnl of goodwill ol maesimant m subliciadas. I iheme am ndicaton of mpaiment lbae
ircurmed is higher Shan e peany sllocated amount of goodwil an The stalght-ing tasts, the
imgrarranl s will be recarded n ha coneoldasd moome siEatament

i enififfas undar esmemnan contral

A busness combinedon Fvoiving enblies under comman control i & Business combmation 0
which all of the cambining Snlifes of are ultiralsly confroliad by the sams parly
or panies bath before snd sfter e businsss combiration. s that conirel o nol wanstory
An entity may be controllzd by 84 Indoaal o group of Indhaduals undar B contracual
agreament.

Business combinations ivolving entities tnder comman comfral ars sccounbed for a5 follkws

= The sesets and liabilises of the two combinad antées @m refiected at thair camying
araienis on the dsie of business combinotion;

* Mo goodwillis recognised from the besiness combinatian;

The corsolidated incorne statemart reflecte the resulis of the sombined editiee from e
dade of fhe business combration: end

= Any difference between Ibe considerafion paid ard the ned aisels of Po acguies B
recnroed in euty
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BUMBMARY OF SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (comtinuad)
Investmants
Irvestronts ir asssciafos

Thar Grougy's invwestmant in jointly confrolled antity = aocolntad for using fhe squity methed of
acopunting. An essociate & an ontity in which e Grosp has signifcon influence Bl =
neither subsidiaries nor joint venturss. The Group generaly deams it hes significent influence
i £ owns 20% oF more of e voting rights in the invesies

Urrder the squily method, Bie imesstment is canied in the consoldaied balance shest ot cost
us poat scquisition changes In Me Groun's share of rsl Gssels of Mg associales. Goocwill
ansing oh acquisition of the associale is indudad s Bie carying Aot of e ivestment.
Gooched| is not amartissd and subject b anneal review for rrpairment. The consolidated
ncoma salement refiects w sham of he poatesquisiton resulls: of operation of the
Basocinks

The shawe ol post-scouaition profil{loss) of lhe sssccedes s presented on fece of the
Caraoidaled iscame slaEment and (< avare of posb-ECOUIBEON Makement iR resares @
i in The pmmthnmmammla l’e.\ﬁu!lﬁl -.wlmth
..urnlmg grnount of the in L DO ) whafing

assnciatos fetuces e Carying amount af e imesimsn

The financial siatemants of te essociales aie prepared for the =ame mpucﬂng period and
use the same sccounting polices s fhe cor of the CGroap
Vilhome recassary, consodaimd adiustmeants am made i bing theaccounting polices n e
mmnmrdﬂhenrwm

TAvBsITRES i Gifr aniffes

Irwresitraenls iry olbsar antdies sre sbated ol ther acuisbion cogis
Fovisian fOr GUMMJIDoT 11 veile of fvesimans

Proviglon of the irvesiment in mada when (hare me refabie svidance af the diminuben |n
vitug of thase Irvestimants al the balance sheat date.

Imereases o desteaten o the proyiven balsnse e recorded 88 inance seperes in tha
consdlidated income stalement

Hald-lo-maalinily inesinents

Highd-to-matur Ky (rorestimeiis aie sialed 1 hei acguis Don cosis, Allsr inital recogntion, heid-
oty invedimenks are messured al recoverable amount. Any impairmen i incumad
% recognisad a5 finanoe axpenses N the consalidabed income stalerments and deducted
against e valie of such investrments,

Taseco Land Investment Joint Stock Comparny BOS-OMMHN

NOTES TO THE CONSOUIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {eantinusd)
ms at 31 December 2024 and for the year then ended
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SUNMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (conlinusd)
Payahles and accrirals

Payables and accruals see mecogised Tor amounts b be pakd in e folure for goods and
BETVICAS MBCEWE, WHENaT of Not Diied 10 1ha Gro,

Payables and accrunls to construction coetraciors for real estate projects e recognized
lo woek complated acceplanca corificates Betwean elated parfes. regandless of
whemmer ar nof billed o e Groun.

Bualnsas Coaparation comiract (BCC)
In case BGE detnhidés prodia affer fax po-ooalmi

Inmmmmmm%ammammmnp&mﬂgmhdmﬂm&'nt
e Group has the righl 1o sy corrols the BOC with e oher parties padicipstng n the
BCC, the Group apphes the BCT accounting method for revenoe and expanses as stioulabed
in Ciculy F002014TT-BTC msusd by the Minmary of Finance on 22 Oecomisr 2014,
Accordmdly, in this case. the Group will recognize revenus and expansas in tha consolidazd
income citemant actarding 1o s proortion enitiad oo cpecified In e BOC

In case SCC dismbotes prodis aftm i of Me Growp - He comvmiing gay

in tha evant that tha Grosp sheres praflis depending on Mo oparatng meuks of e BOG snd
the Group conires the BCC. B Group ghad (ecord e profis-shared to tie obhar paries
parbicipatng in the BCD in the consaldated inpame sistemant according o their propartion
antidad A apecified m the BOC

Transachons in cumenciss other Tan he Greups seporing cumenay of VD are recorded ot
e ackaal ransecton sxchangs rabis al tansachon dales which are delermened a8 fofows:

> Transachons resuking in receivalies an recorded al ihe buying axchangs i@ of the
commercial mmunmw:wm

L1 n e
rx!rrrlumlul b-anhi munmfww

*®  Paymeres for assels of expenses without finbilities indéialy being mcognised is moorded
at the buying exchangs rates of o commencial banks that proces: thess paymarnts

at T seling ekchange rstes of the

Al ehe end of the yesf, maneeary balances dencrminated in farign curmncies an nsiated
at the aciual iransaction exchange retes ot the consoidated balance sheet dates which are
deterrnined as fofkman:

= Wonotary nesetn ane renslated at buying esshenge rabe of Se commerciel bank whans
e GIup CHvILCts Fansacling regualy; eni
= Monetary T at galbng
the Group conducts ¥eneactions negualy

TEiE o e cormmedtiel bank wien

L,

&4 foreign exchange differences moured are saken to the conscidaled mcame statemant.

V
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NOTES T0 THE CONSOHIDATEL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS |conlinugd)
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T

ife

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (comtinusd)
Proisions
Gonaral

Provisions ere recogneme when the Group has & pressnt obligaban (kegsl of constrichs) =
a resell of a past event. i b prok=abie thed o0 oulflew of resources embodying =oonomic
penefiz will be raguired o satfa the ooligation and o relinbéa eshmalz tan be made of the
amgmt of the oodgation.

Wil the Group expects some ar o of a provision 1o be reimbursed, far example under an
NISUPeNGe Conliact, the reimbursemens is recognised @5 & sspeioile ssset bt anly wien the
rembursement & vidually certain. The expense relating o any provision is preserbed in the
opneaidated incomo 1t nat of ony

If e efscr of e Bme valug of Money |S MBSRA| provisins ane Gscountsd usng 8 current
pee-lae rata that reflects. whete appropinals the riska apecific B 1ha Ran@ly  Whers
tiscounting & usad, the noesss in e provisan dus b s paasage ol ms is oogrised &
B fnance Expense

Wiamanfs

The Group estimates wananty contrgancy based on existing informaton about reparment
of propartis and poods ol in e past

Share capitai

Drelininry shares

Ordinary ahares se reconded ol il par vallie upan Ssuance
Share prevmficm

Snane EMIUM & e diterence batween th par valie and he Esusnce prcs of the snares,
i B achal sepansss dirsctly ralalad % e mauance of the shates aMar deducing the
Impact of e

Appropriation of nat profits

feet profit afley tax (excluding negaiée goodwsill arsng fom a bergain purchase] (= avaiabe
fer appiogristion fo sharefoklers acoording lo the epprovel of e Ganeral Mesting of
Sharaholders and aMor making appropriabon o resarve funde it accordance with e

Campary's charer and Vietnam's reguaiony repurements.

The Growip mainkzins the following reserve funds which are appropriated fram the Group's nat
pecdt a3 proposed by the Bomnd of Drectors end subject o appoovel by sharehoiders ot the
Al genersl meetng

Banus and welfare furd
This fund &= sat aside for the purposa of pecunary rewsrding and encouraging, comman
banafis empinya

and improvernend of tha a5’ hanafis, and presened as a lakdity on the
conpalidated balarce shest

Taseco Land Investment Joint Stock Company

NOTES T0 THE CONSOLDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {confimsd)
s &t 3% Decembar 2024 and far the year then ended
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SUMMARY OF SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [cartinuel)
Advarces from Customars

Downpoymenis recowed  from customers 25 deposits for the parchase of real estaie
prapetties which do not meet 1he conditions of revenue recopniion m curent perad are
meagrised and disciasad as “Advances from custnmess” imm in tha liablity sachion of the
oonsoidaied bolanos sheat Disgaunts under the promation programe, which & accounted ss
s deducton In seberquent paricd ame recognised a5 A deducion In Advances lom
cistmers” tam

Payments received fom customers, in the form of deposi contracis ore presenied i the
“Liher payabies” ibem in tha kabikty section on (e consoldaied eance shes

Revonue recogrition

Hevanue I8 recognised 10 (he exbent that § s prodabie thal B esonamic benafs wil fox jo
the Granp and tha ravenus can ba miably measured Revenue is maasred attha far valus
af the ponsicmaton moehnd o receivable, soludng irese discount, rebate and sess mbum.
The tobowing spechc recogrtion Cilena mist alsn B met Baforns revenue |5 recognised.
Fovanny from sale of ool salaie graparty

Revani 8 recognized whan sgnificart fiss and raims assacialed with the ownesheg of
the propecty & trarsfsned from the soker to fe buyer, esually upon the ranafar of the property
and recovery of transfes price s ressonably sxcerisined.

' iransastion does nol meel e shos P ELE EEOENHON condilions, progress pagmenls
received from the customer are recorded as advances Trom custamans on he corsolbdaled
‘balance shest untd &l of the sbove condions ame mel

Ramdansg of servicas and consinenion sanfrecs

Wihere the contract culcome can ba felebly messwed, revenoe @ repognisad by elereros
i tha stage of complation, Whern the confract awtcome sannat be reliably measured. rvanus
= recognised enly to he axtend of tha axpanses recognmed which am recoversbls,

Intarasf income

Inbarast b recogeded on an acoruad basts based on the Hme aod pclual interest rate far each
pariog

‘Ranfal inocoma

‘Rentalincome ansing fom operating eases is charped & the consolidated income statermert
an & siraighi-ing basis ovar tha laasa farm

Fiwirtane ard proft disrihotian insama

Doiyidierd and profil distribuson inceme ara recsgnizad when tha Group s orbiied i recovs
dividends or when he Company are anliiied (o receiwe profiss fom s capiisd centributions

i)

% &%l
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SUNMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cormmusd)
Revenus recagrbion (cortmusd)
I from captal transfor aciviies

Incoma from capitsl ransier aotdties is determined 55 the difference between the saling
pre ard B cost prics of the ranslored capial, {ha income is meaided on e dete of s
ransection, Le when Iha ranstar cordrac! ks execuled

Conislriction conirac

Where the cidsome of 3 cohstrucion coniract &an be estmabed relably, revvenie and costs
arn recognised by milseence o fhe stage of complebon of e condact acluily = tha
conaoidated balance sheat date, except whan this would not be representates of the stage
of complation. Vanations in coniract work, claims and incentve payrents am inchudad 1 tha
eatenil thal thery hiwe besn agreed with he custamer

Where (e putcome of 8 construction cortmct cannol be estimated refiably, contract revenue
& recegniged o e exdant of coniract cosls incurred that i is probable wil be recovesabie.
[Zanirard costs aee recognisesd ax @xpenses in the year in which they are incurred

[Mferance bebwesn e cumulodyve revenoe of 3 consiucion corerao recegnised o dats and
Ihey curmuilativn amount of progress bifings of thal cankact is presented as consiucSon
cendract reoeivableipayable based on egresd progress bifings © the corsoicaled belance
sheel

Taxation
CUREl e Ly

Curtent incoma tox oszets and labifes for the autrent and pricd yeare ore maasweed at the
armount 1o tre tecoreed fom or paid (o ibe taxetion aulbaifes The las ates and
e Flnws usesd 4o pompube theameunt Ak Meds Nal e enacked 48 & he balamnce iheel dals.

Current incoene ot is charped or credited 1o ths coreoldaled incomes siaterment, sxospt when
N redEias W bairs recoginiEe dinedily' 0 equily, in which case the cumen! ingaims tax 1§ atso
ealt with in sguibty

Cunent ncoms tax assets and lisbilifes are offsel when here is a fegally enforcesbls rigi
Tl e Group o sel ol cuvenl 8% ansels gainst curenl bax ladiilies and whah tha Group
niends 1 sebile ity curment iay astets and liabilies on & net basis

Ot frn

Dinlevian tax & provided dsing the abdity meshed on benpaiary oflerences al ihe Lalancs
rhmat date batwman the 4ax basa of assets and liabidfias and thair carrying amount for financial
PuIpOGEs.

i
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NOTES TO THE COMSOLIDATED FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS [continund)
as at 11 Decamber 20024 and for the year then ended

SUMMARY OF SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (conlinued)
Tecatham (conbinosd)
Dalferrod dnx {cankmued)

Desferred fax liabdifies are recognsed for all tambls imparary differences, socant

¥ whess lhe deferrad tax Bability arises from the inifial recogniion of an asset or liabiity m
@ transaction whizh al the ima of tha misted transaction aflects reEhar tha accaunting
profit nor bacable profil or loss; and

* i respect of texsble temporerily differsnces sassociated wilh invesaments in subsidiares
and associgies, and intarestd in il venlures where Gmng of the reversal of e
lemparary dffersnce can be confrolled and it is probable that the inmpoary diferance
will nol raverse in the foressasble fiure.

Daferred L atasts & racognised R all daduciiole temposary diferercas, cariad o
urused fax credil and unused tax lossee, fo the extent that i is probaids that taxsbie peoft wil
be svadatis againatwhich deductible iemporary differences, carrisd forward unused G cradd,
ard unused tax losses can be ublised except

B whers e delsmed lax a55elin respent of IEMErarny which arises
from ihe inilial secogribon of an assel or dabiily which at the hma of the rolesod
tranzaction, affects nainer the ascourding profit nor taxanle peofft or loss; and

» in respsct ol dedictbie lemporsdly differences associnied with mvestmenia in
subdhdades, associates; ard Intefests o in ol venboies, oefered 18X amsets are
racognisad only 1o the eutenl that | is prabatile kal the lemporary dferences wil evene
In the foresesable future and tazskle profit wil be avaiable aganst which the temporary
diferences can be utiised.

The carnying armcunt of defermed tax asiels s fevvewed al each batance sheel date and
raduced to the axtent that it is no longer probakie that cuficient tnxabla poft will bo mvatable
Ioatos all ar past of the defared tae assel 10 ba wilised

Praviously unrecognised defrrned tex atsefs am re-assassrd af each balence sheat date snd
ore recogresed 1o e exiesd that it has become probabie that fulure taxabie proft sl aliow
the dedemed tax assets o be recovered

Dratermod tax assels arv liabdiag mm measured ol the to: rates Mal are sxpeciod ba opply In
T peshod when e assel i realsed of Na labdiy k& sallled basad on Lax r3les and 18X laxs
st hava Boan anaciod gt the ba%@nce shaet dala.

Deterred tas Is charged or erediied io the ditaled intame sl &, waiapl whisn Il
mhmwlmwwnumnww.hl'rnd‘lmemadnmmimnﬁmm
nihe aguity socount

Dufesrnd L3 assils and Aatiities am offsed when Mere &5 a legally EnkMceatis right Tor e
Gendip o off-551 cument tax assets againat current tax |iaklites and when they relabs 1 noome
Eale leviad Dy B o me tacstian aulhomty on

*  gilher e Lame baable anity, or

& when e Group niends effiier i sette coment tax lisbilitas and asaets on @ net besis of
I realise lher assets and sefile e Babdities simubansausly. in esch fuluee pariod i which
of -1 jes or pmmets e espected in be sefed o

mecovered

i

WEEES S



Taseco Land Investment Joint Steck Company

BraDnHN

NOTES T THE COMNSOLDATED FIRANUIAL STATEMENTS {conbnusd)
as at 31 Decamber 2024 and for the year then ended

*
an

124

325

BUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuad)
Bonds issaed

Transaction cosls ams allocst=d durng ®ie Hetime of the bond fofowing straight ine basis
Al Inilal recogmiion, [BLusnce co8s are daducted fram the labilty camporant of ha bond

Segaremt rformation

A segment is 3 companant Seterminad saparately by the Groop which & engaged In providing
procuctn or rolated servicon (business sagmant) or providing prodecs OF SEVCER In B
particular scanomic environment (geographicas segment), At i SUbect [ rSks and rsins
that e different from thase of cther segments

The: buuness segment of the Group 8 manty identitied based on e sale ol ral eslas
propeities, conatruchon Serices, lessing and cther aclivises, The GCompany's mansgement
dedarminns that the gangranhical deision of the Group s within e ity of Vietnem,

Earmings par slvari

Basic anmings jer share svouns s caiculdled by dividing net profittloss) afsr b for the
yoar attributabl to cnfirary shareheldess of Be Group (aher sdusting for the borus snd
waltars fued) D M8 WeigMB0 Evanage PUmber of OrOnEary shares oulstanding during the pea,

Diwed sarnirgs per sham amounts ane cakcimled by dividng the nat profit after tax
nitributabée to ordinary equity hoidders of the Growp (oher sdusting for interest on the
oomeiie piekerence shares) by the weigled dverags numbed of ordinary shares
sutstanding during the year phuas the weighted average numbaer of ordicary shares fiat would
b Emsused on conversian of &l e diitee potarsial crdinany shames ints crdinany sharas.

Related parties

Partios are congitdred bo ke related parios of tha Grewp i one party has Ehae abllky 1o conirol
thes other party or axarcse sgnificant mfluence over the other pary in making fnancte and
spafaing decsions. of whan the Group end othar paty Be undar COmIeon s of under
oommon mgnificant influsnce. Reiaied paties can be snlepriss of irdividdol, iciding cioss
rEmEars of thair fimises.

et |

g

&
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NOTES T THE COMSOUDATED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS {aontinaind)
as ot 31 Decamser 2024 and for tha year than anded

4,
47

42

4.3

44

448

SIGNIFICANT ACQUISITION, MERGE TRANSACTIONS DURING THE YEAR
Estabifshment of Taseco Hal Phong

According to Rescluben of tha Company's Doard of Direclors No $42 0240 G-HEGT dated
10 My 2024, the Corgany's Boad of Dirscions approved e decaion 19 estabish Tasen
Hai Pheng. Tadech Hai Phang = a ot $leck company eskablished under fhe Law on
Enfterprise of Vietnam in pursuant io the Exterprise Registrabion Certificabo Mo, 0203243534
Emwed iry the Deparimeant of Plarming and Investment of Hai Phoog City on 26 May 2024 with
@ m;iﬂhe_:u chartar capital of WND 20 bilion, of which e Company hekds 83.5% equity
L=

Thi maen SEhBes of Taseco Hai Phon{ ane nwasimeant Construeton and Irading res estale
Additian of awnership and charter capitad reduction of Yen Dinh Company

According ko Reschation of the Company's Baard of Dinsclors Mo, 182024/NQ-HOOT dated
21 Kine 2024, the Company's Boand of Diveciors sppioved B decison o acguire 1,300,000
shares, equivalent o 105 of the equily irbersst in Yan Bah Sompany from a shereholdes fo
atonsiesason of VNI 12.3 bilian. Dunng the year, ihe Corpany completsd (s rarsactian
A accomdingly, the Campany's ownemhin raiko in Yen Binh Company incressad tn 34%.

During e yedr, Yan Binn Company reduced fis chamer capital #om WD 120 bilien 1o VD
10 bilton and retumned the conbibuted capital to eharshclsars according bo the: pwnership
ratio

Acquisition of rew associate, Trang An Real Estate Jolnt Stock Company [Trang &
Company”}

Accoring to FResciman of the MCE Company's Board of Directors of ko, 182024/ NG-HDOT
daiad 10 May 2024, the Board af Dirsclors of IMCS Company approved o sosuine 240,000
ahares. squivalent b 20% of e cliarter capial of Trang An Company from Tiaecs Geoup,
for & comslderalion ol VND 264 biflen. Duing the yvea, IMCS Compary compleisd the
BCONIERON, BCCOTNNGS Trang AR DECame an 35500iat8 of the Group.

Dlapeasi of NHT Giobal Company

On 25 March 2624, 1GOMNd Cmnpanu a subsidiary comoleted the dspossl of &l 757,500
shares of WHT Gichal Comgany B an indwidual parner for 3 considaration of VWD

T 675,000,000, accordingly, NHT Global Sompany s na longer & subsidany of 1he Groug:
Dasnietion of Hal Ha Trading Jalnt Stack Company (“Hal Ha Company”), an associne

According to.te Resalution of Company s Board of Diteciors Mo, 21202a/MG-HEGT deted
B July 2024, te Company's Board of Dieciors Spproved fo disohe Hai Ha Cormgany, an
associde Duiirg e year, the Company complaled this dissolubion, accordingly, Hal Ha
Camgany is no longer an exuociste of e Group.

Dispozal of TAH Compary

Accorting o Fesciimon of the Company's Board of Direciors Mo, 28200 3N C-HUOT detat

27 April 2023, tha Company's the Board of Diechors approved the dacision o franster =1

shares held by tha Company in TAH Company fo0 @ cosporaie partner, Dunng 3024, ha

Campany implemerted the above Aesclubion and completed e imnsfe rensaction of

G-'| 00,000 skams for & tatal consceration of appromately VND 847 bion, acoordngly,
AH Company & eo longes o subsidary of the Commarny

|lliﬂ'f



Taseco Land Investment Joind Stock Company BOE-OHHN

MOTES TO THE CONEOLIDATED FIMAMCEAL STATEMENTS (pontnued)
a8 at 3 Decombes 2024 and for the paar than & ndsd

A, SIGHIFICANT ACQUISITION, MERGE TRANGACTIONS DURING THE YEAR {comtrued)
&7 Disposal of West Lake Vew Campany'

Acconding lo Aesolulion Mo, 3T2024MNO-HDOT dated 28 Novembar 2024 of the Gompany's
Baard of Directors, Board of Directors appraved the decision fo trensfer o shares of West
Lake View Company oo corporate pariner for o ks comelderation of VKD 1,412 bellian.
Cluring 2024 Tasewn Ivest Company cemphsbed the lrarmfsr, asondingly, Wes1 Lake View
Company & no longer a subsdary of e Compary

48 Complatian of provisional sceounting for the scqulsition of Taseco Da Nong Company

In Novamiber 2023, the Group completed fé acquisfon of 60%. ownershia intsiesd n Taseo
Fin Wang Compary for & conaiderstion of WND 52043, 676,256 and appled provizional
Becoinding to record the Busiiess combindlion n the lideted Francs! el e
the year endad 31 Cecambar 2023

In 2024, the Groap complated provisional accaurting for T asqusilion of Teseco Do Nang
Compary wih amsoments made compared o e provioesly dessrmingd provisions! fal
walus, which wess reirospectiely adjusted & follows

Gorancy: VD
Prosviasral lai Acairent Adjsted Fair
vAWE defermimed vaile
b s dicn dnbe
Annats
Casly and cEah
Equivales £6,310,B05 086 « 56390, B06, 088
Shant-lanm Eade
receivabkg 110,463, 478 TI0AED 476
|rrantones. 87,307,797 - 87,307,787
CHer SNt sssat 15,582 321 - 15,581,321
Tangible fxed pasets 70,080, 358,851 - T0D&3, 250 850
Iriagibla e aasets - Z7H.A00.061.811  2TE406.001 611
Cehernorecunent essets . 36 IERTERER2 = 3BTER T 5
162, TELETR 405 T A5G 061 611 449 282 341, 004
LiahHilies
Payables 1 smployees 52568812 - 52,566,012
Sialutary obiigatons B3 118146 = £3.119,148
(hwr shoet-teem trade
parynblos E0514 BTD, 803 - ERET4 BTEE0T
Deferrad @ lakliles - 50.659.012,322 55099812322
Laans 258,508, 73,060 - _25H,986323.060
Todal net assots at the
bl valis (185,505.509,008) T32.799,245,288  66.863.740,25¢
Nam-coranaling inlefess (B2, 374, 2008 816) HE1IDEE0.TI0 26 746.956,100
Goodwill arising on
acguizibon 145 505, 154658 (123679, 540.574)  11.920635 115
Total purchase
conskderation transfer  _ BZ0435 578 260 = B2043873 386
)

P T

Taseco Land |nvestment Joint Stock Company BO8- DN

WOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCLAL STATEMENTS joontinued)
a6 al 31 Dagarnber 2074 and for the pear then endad

B, CASH AND CREH EQUIVALENTS

Gurrancy; VNG

Ending bwlance Blaginuing batancs

Cashon harl 2 588 BT? 24 ZAIBTIRITE
Cash ot banks 130 T19.067 561 T3.009972 035
Coash in tansi T.Ta e 23T 03037
Cash equivsents ) AT ANAS0I HMITTIZRITT
TOTAL _459.707.110,301 _289.029.511.028

{71 Cash equvaents 25 al 31 Decembsr 2024 malnly pompiiEe gokl @i & valie of YWD
115060000 and depostis in VNI at comriercial banks with larm ks itan thres manths
and samning irtarest rates ranging from 4.0% 1o 4. 7E% por annum (oo at 31 Decombar
23 from 2.3% 1o03, T5% per anmir)

Cariain ferm deposts with total vahus of VME 50 hilion ane usad as collateral io icans of tha
Group at someneatial banks xs disciosad in Nole 28

Cash at banks and cash equivalerts s at 31 December W24 include e mainsanance fupd

of tha Alacarte Ha Long MuBipurpozad Cammartial Sarvce and Apadment Building project
{"ALC Ha Long Project’). These maimenance furds wil be fanslerred do Ghe Duilding
Ianagement Board.

E HELO-TO-MATURITY BNVESTMENTS

Crrrancy, PN
Enting balanca Bagining batence
gt LTI e st CaTping valie
Term
depeeds 113280000000 _ 113,250,000:000  77,421,000.000 77 521,000,000

TOTAL 111,200,008,000  113,290,000,000  77,824,000,000 77821000000

Tarm deposiis as ai 31 Dacember 2024 include deposits in YHD af commersial banks with
remairting ke of bess Uan 12 morths, sarning inlerest iles ranging fram 2.9 lo 5 6% per
amaum {45 8 37 December 20230 3.7% 1o 7.2% per dnnumm), in which:

= Tanm deposis of WND 7.8 bificn are used 1o sacire 1or the implementation warnty
d\iﬂa‘l.bnhhu"oJMmmﬂHniMﬂwUIthaWudThmhFhaPmmﬁ
end the Housing projeal of it aroa. in Hal ¥en communa, Moguyen Binh s,
Hghi Sai e, Thanh Hoa prowinca [ Hal Yen Project”), and

Gertain term deposts o commarncal banks wifh il value of YND 538 bioo are used
&s collabaral for lcans of the Group as daclosed in Nobs 75,

Tarmnhpuhust:l MMmJMIhmuomﬂhmﬂnmnu
Frojact, Thesa maintenancs funds will be Fanslemed to the Buiding Managemant Boam,

at
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Taseco Land Investment Joint Stock Company BISDNMN

MOTES TO THE CONEOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (cortinued)
&2 ot 31 December 2024 and for the yeer then anded

T. SHORT-TERM TRADE RECEIVABLES AND SHORT-TERM ADWANCES TO SUPPLIERS

71 Shorf-tenm rads receivinbles

ey, WD
Erciitg baianics Bayinning besmace
(0 heabie 1T 300 o INVEriony peopantion J93GARIGSIT 754,903, 909,219
[Fecaivablss from provison of Constiacho
EarCEE () 952,295,743 111 BB.02% 068 381
Racatabiss of Yanalerng shares 43,493 673534 =
frarm ather i _BITTAS8002  28,496,489,T39
g £95,000,188,804  £72,811,678,003
in wivich:
Sthi-teTn recavaiies from ofber cusiomes SPT 29T ANOETY T13,4B8300.521
Shoni-fevm mosiveblas from relafed paries
|Mata 35} 0560 FOL009 180023 P07 518
Dafaie of custowens wilh halincas ose 109
Wam Thenh Constrachan dmeesdmnl Co., Lid 105,568, 53L.044 51,060,362 835
Wifram Invesimens Livited (R, B, R2p 4,76, 054,100 N
Samenns Vial Mam Constraclion and
Imseshmant JS& OT.804, 820600 I TR EM 3500
Pravision for dettful meesvabes (12 0R0206011) 45 804 515 740)

i} A= a3t Decesnber 2024, recatvables right arsng rom Consrucion conlract o1 KN Pasadise
Reson and Enferainmen Complex babwean e Group and e Tind pary is used as
coEsterals Tor he Group's loens ss disdosad in Nofe 25 7.2 Bhoni-lerm advances o
suppliers

Carfreiicy: WND
Ernfing balamce Beginvng betance
Safmcong Viet Nam Consiructhon sl Insgimeant

J5C E3,003, 735, 7a8 38,045,887 817
Fesan infrastruciune ConstrucBon Joint Stock

Company a1, 043,256 620 -
Hari Corstucion Corpotalian 67,234, 254.207 100,223,202 805
Thanh Hoa Land Furd Davesoprent Cenier (1) ET BT 441 The 7 EA0, %47, T
Qiher shoi-temm advances 1o sippiers _137,556,463,086 134,508, 146,934
TOTAL F0ETTANTH AN 308817729554
Provisin e daubiiu sdvantes b supples 119, 0o, Do) (15,000,000

{1y Thes mprecants advancee for compenkainn and 458 dearancs sxpansas of Mo d Thanh
Hom  Praesl, eccondng  Io Inessbman  propcl  mplamenlolion conbast No
BT TPTOO202IHOD T DA,

47

=)

&
T

Taseco Land Investment Joint Stack Company BIE-DINMHN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
ns at 31 December 2024 and for the year then ended

B LOAN RECEIVABLES

Curancy: VNG
Endmg balace  SRITHINT BEENCH
SOt
Shorsleem laan mosvabies fram otbers 85, 340 D0, D00 43 D00, 000 000
Khant Thisr Tending Co, Lidf (i) 45, (06 O, 000 45,000,600, 000
Rivendew Luong Son Co., Lid {1) 16, 340, 000, D00 .
Loans to indviduals - 11.674,000.000
Ehort-teem

Company
‘Short-tmrm an mcevabies from ralaled pares

o 35) __1BOUOON0000 _ E31157 120,000
TOTAL 128.100.000.060 _ A31,157, 120,000

1} Thes i a short-berm jnanwith &0 miarest i of 4, 5% per annum, pincpal and nfemst are
paid af matuity on 31 December 3038 with colasaral assats of § 543834 ghares of
Fagkaging Compary hefd by & maar sharehalder of the barmwes,

(&) This = an unsecored shan-wm oan with nfesest rales maging from T 0% 1o 90 55 per
annim, pringipal and inters sl ars pad @i nstur ity from 15 Febiary 2005 10 B Aaguit 2025

L 8 DTHER RECEWABLES

Gmanoy WD
Ending badance  Begheiing baimnce
Shoat-berm
Inteess racehabios 140,160, 736,053 045 522 130
Deposit for meal satals anaferng 127,000,000,000 -
Aetfuianon 80 nrnpicy Bas 20,050 461, 433 Z2175, 083415
Crapital contnbuton for progect implemantation 13050811 418 13080811418
Cithars shan-tanm reesushiog 3205 AN TR 13,976,775 602
TOTAL I354200,007 58,986,207 485
I winich
O STROFT-Em Fadavatles frake shbers TER 374085613 55402256250
Oeher shoff-fenm racsivatles fom nalafed
partias (Mits 35 124 138 A56. 389 13 404, 038, 27




Tasece Lend Investment Joint Stock Company BOO-DNHN

MNOTES TO THE CONSOUIDATED FINANCIAL ETATEMENTS [sanbeusd)
ap ot 311 Decemiwse 2024 and for the year then snded

8. OTHER RECENABLES (continumd)

Curreacy, VWD
Ending baterce Beginmng balarce
Long-tarm
Land cleamnce compansabon costs (i) 451 BER 1TE.000 -
Dispoesit, contract guamnksss. 19,584 GHI BOO 15,800,553, 500
Long-ieim imerest receivabies T AsETOET 1S THEAT, 1
Capital cantribuion for imsastmants i mal
estata pragots 0,850 626,956 11,353,508, 066
CHIWr lOng-Derm) macaiyabsag 3,200,000,000 B 498 TIT
TOTAL 508, 191,970,720 216,797,748 80T
ey whiich
Olfver feng-lanm receivables from olfeers 454,833 338 TEE 185,184 185 81
Cifrier iong-lorm reosivabies fam alated
partiss (Nale 35) 11,238 810 557 M, 533, 852, Fe
Praviginn for daubiful atker recahables (14201 163 8000 §14.291,152 800
(Ip Tha is relsted tion and sfe claarance costs that tha Group has
paid 1a the Dmm:ufHuP-:plqumrH-n!HiNa-npmhan

Diong Van 11 Suq:nrhu Industrial Park Preject and the Mew Urbon Area Prajact in tha
=outhem cenier of Duy Tien Towr. Ha Mam Province:

A BAD DEBTS

Simency: WND
Ending bamwos ,!_._E‘g.h.rmghw

Feravarable Rosoverabia
Eniity ot amoure Coaf ok
Wialram heatidnal
Coal and Mineral
Inchustries Graup 7,205,362 657 = 1T M8362 B5T -
Incisn Infrasiruchane
Conabruation
Invesiment JSC 2.753,208,302 - 2 TH3206a0
Dithesr shait-aamm
raconaties _B3TZEM852 - 4037510851 .
TOTAL BT 458,811 = DA,0EG, 065,540 -

=

T

Taseco Land Investment Joint Stock Company BOS-DINIHN

MOTES T THE COMSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTE {continuad]
s &L 31 Decombar 2024 and for e ysar then ended

11 INVENTORIES

Crarengy WND
Ly balercs_ Boplon bofwice
Casf Priowisian Coaf Provision
Wik in process — Real
e2tale activifes 3,032 608,707 064 - ZATIZRED 184 @18
Mo 4 Thanh Mos Prgocd 1506450, 121,382 = )T AT 302 418
Lary Bian Vot Hung
High-nae Roaidomial
Ay Project a5, 262, 183,778 . - .
Har Yen Prijms! 36, 678, 362,007 = B12,375830,07d -
Nara Thad, Thai Mauyan
ORI, seryior amd'
FERRCRLISE ST
Priyect 44T 325,240,643 - FEZ0087157,212
Soulfeas Housug
Group Project o To Hug
Exeal A8 413,535,182
Mo Uirban Ama %
South of Duy Then Town
Acmnisratie Canfer -
e Marm 41,580 244,001 - z
B3-CC2-A Sinrake
companel Prolec! - - FIIER3TRETIOD
Compleiad real aabale
properies 134,000,340 837 - ARZE2TM AN
ALL Ha Long Pragct 5 50 507,874 - 1A 020,575 748
MOT-TE Do
Compiex Projaat 22 582.503.615 - 134.615.508, 552
Ripprviiey Ling o0
Froye 12.657.528.398 = 16037606, 118
WO N pTCEsE —
Constniction aclviles 5,750,303 653 - 56,027 487,525
Crhiers 5,382 580,674 - 78035083, 520
TOTAL 4,078,812 402 718 - 3840997 437,289

hs at 31 December H124, properly rights arise formitelabed 10 Lang Rien Vel Hung High-ise
Rasidontial Ama Propeat, Mo, 4 Thank Hoa Projoct, Ha Yan Project and Mam Thai, Thai
Mawyen commencal sevice and miced-use compies Projeci and Consiruchion coniract for
MPndﬂmmﬂﬂmmnmmmmjmmmda:wlmrdﬁﬁwt
Icans as presaniad 0 Note 26

12 LONG-TERM PREPAID EXPENSES

Camency: WD

Englrg babance  Bagmning balwacs

Prapaie land rantal fes (") 35,151 570,000 43,E95,921 063
Tocls and equpment 23,402,782, 743 33,538 255,193
Fiued asset overhaul 3,582 660,668 045,551,720
Cithers. E.243 B2, Ban 12,782 230, 187
TOTAL 0 300,850, 104 90,202,504, 180

(") Thiz is propoed kand rantal fes for 50 yoors of e Puichra Reoort Prapst seeomding fo fhe
Land Lewse Cotrracts and Land Transher Decision

kL]
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Taseco Land Investment Joint Stock Company BOS-OAHN
NATES T THE CONSOLIDATED FEbNCLAL STATEMENTS [contiruied)
=5 at 31 Decembar 2024 and far the year then ended
146, IHVESTMENT PROPERTIES
Ceurenty: VND
Buldings and  Land usa nghts Total
Elrutires
Cost:
Begnirg balance W8092 100,619 TAIISEAST 302623837, 186
- Reclassiication (B 485 4300 W‘i‘éll_llﬂjl -
Ending haance 385.002.556 480 T7521.141.708 302821 E3T, 186
Accamallated depreciaton:
Beginning balance 58,500, 865 753 2 afhana 574 &1,963 4563 127
= Depreciatian fof Me year U8, 6000 £ 206 X5, M2 1180 226, 026
- Reclassification (65, 059, TE) 386 (154 TaA L
Ending halanoe 70502316639 3076361714 73, 765678353
Mot carrying amount;
Baginning balancs 125,582.165.168  BOTS2100805 330050 384,450
Ending tatanca 34390376641 4544 TTOEAT 315,456, 168,833
#s ot 31 December 2034, certan lsased floors and bunnel ansa aie used 35 collalems for te
Group's icans 2= disciosed 0 Mot 26
Az ak 31 Decamber 2034, the Group does nal prassnt far value of insesmen! propernies.
becaise suficient nfcematicn has net bean colectad o ovakisty fav valva ol Thas essals.
16, CONSTRUCTION IN FROGRESS
Cuaramey: WD
Ending halanee  Begiunng batance
B1-CC2-B Stardake companant Projecd SATME0IGEN 23542741302
Taseco Guong Binh Rosor and Secvicas
Project 108,73, TET 08 203.040,220,514
ke Tower Projact 128412085 110128412 (65
Deeng Wan 1l Supparting Indusiral Park Project
— Mo Mam 195.7HE 844 4240 217430440, 254
BICCA Was| of Ve Laske Propect e B2 A51,438 676
Oithars BRABNISS0AE 7500749 087
TOTAL 1,4940,7TAT.BI4095 1,630.407,610,518

A5 Bt 31 December 2024, certain projecis are used &= cofabersls for the Groug's loans s
disclosed i Mals 25,

a8

Taseco Land Investment Joint Steck Company

BOG-DNHN

NOTES Ti} THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (conlinuad)
@k 4l 31 Deermbar 2024 and for tha year then endad

17

e

CAPITALISED BORROWING COSTS

Dhuring the year, e Group had caniisazed Bamowing costs willh e ko) smeuntof VD 1007
Lultion (2023 WND 118 bilicn). Thesa bonmwing costs directly refabed to boans for investiments
i tha sl aalate prascts of the Groug,

LONG-TERM WVESTMENTS
Cumanoy: VWD
Nol= Erding bataps  Baginnng batswos
liviesbresil i asscciabes 181 2605919607 7,676,620, 132
|Phiestrrn ifs Ol ks 18.2 40,184 500000  45,374,600,000
TOTAL 42800,535.907 52,553, 420,132
Prrovision for kong-tem investments {6,280, 505,450} {Ta50302 754)
Invastmant in associstes
(Equrity iredmmeesl also waling
gty %, =
Pracipis Eredling  Beginnng
Entily name artiatiog Rapsfersd adnress oeance Dgrancs
Trang An Rent. opersie, 15t fioor, building B3, 20
Campaty manage ran-  Thang Lang intemalisnal
resdanial vilage, Dich Wong ward,
hougesand  Cau Giay dl.q:r.rJ. Hanci
land ity
Hal Ha
Fedl esbale Lot G40, Zare 1, Naw - 35
Compryt invesimend  Lishan Asea Berlh of Le

ard busness Lol Avenue, Dong Huang
Wiard, Thanh Hoa Cry,

Thardh Haa Pravinos
Irverstmeni snd  Providing Wio. 2434 De La Thash, - 3
Consbuction  epecaieed  Larg Thubng Ward,
480 No 42 consyructon  Dong De Destrict, Haooi
{"Gompany 4.2} sefvicas
k1]

.C.‘r

i

a
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Taseco Land Investment Joint Stock Company IBIG-DNHY

NOTES 7O THE CONSOLIDATED FINAKNCIAL STATEMENTS (continuad)
aa at 31 Decambar 20024 and for he yaar fan anded

3 LOMG-TERM UNEARNED REVEMUE

Currgwey: VD
Emavig Davance  Bagrng dalancs
Ly and propesty r TR AEIACES 25 8T q46 063 Toaag 187 14
TOTAL 25,871,445, 063 70,442,997 141
4. OTHER PAYABLES
Clarmmrey YD
Emciing bovmars - Bogioning balanss
Short-tarm
Maintenancs fund (1} 8B, 782903, 104 &3 036273 858
Irtaras experees payable 10, 185 687 246 A%.5R8,0:4, 291
Daposit for project mplemeniaion AT E & 760 000,000
Payatlas tor cantract's iqudation 13,458 785,060 28,242 077,221
Eividend, profit payabies 17,653,805, 275 2333524194
Capitad conmiuson receeved ani protl
distnbubon for real sstats propects (1) 100,065 885.211 T ARETY 15T
Dapenits tor shaw purchasa = TIBA0AB3IEIE
Diters A5402.011,593 AN538.011,300
TOTAL 305,285,651,404 1,108 877451 850
W which
T related partas [Nobe 35) 105,078, 56858 24,000 3237
Payahlas fo offsr porties 204, 322, 802 406 BO1LETF 17006
Capital cantribugon recessd for
investments in res esobe profects (i) 126,547 B4, 260 213040 110,450
Cthars 1,338, 164,000 1,562 854,005
TOTAL _127,866,676,360 ‘“ﬁwﬁ
by which,
Payablas [0 O0Er peTes 30, 340,254,807 10564 397,927
Paymhli In relaled padties (Wobe 35) o7 538 421,559 135, 734 374,554

() This & me maintenance fund Sl de Grous cofiects from cusiomens who by apariments
o fhe AL Ha Loog Preject aed will be ransterred o the Biskfing Managernsrd Besie

(1) This manly perains to fe capital cantritastion and profit shared (f any) payable 1o
codparatn or noividual counterpanes urdar tha busingss cooparation contracts in which
tha Group halds cantrod 1o irplament certain projects of tha Goup, Uinder these contracts,
confracting paries commit o conyritude captal & invest & e project shane peolits
eccandng 4 the capital conbibifton mios and sdhee o some speciic condtions os
mantoned in tha contracts

BOe-DMHN

Suferiow

fHatanos afac

Aubiday papadile amount

2,000,000 000
26,260 100,000
17,705 579,260
ATLA25 043,160
= dTATZABL IS

(49,500,084 440)

Curency YD
Enging
435,507 401 748
BO8,041 78T 413
2,654 714 741 D54
1,604,714, 741 0064

Zaeh
{400,508, B00)

(B, 7TE4. 484 440}

Denreags i 0
(#0885, 800,000
o P 3
=

i =
wl adTn T

Dercrages

{109,000, 000

{442, 240,307 550)
' F

(145,000,000, 001

(276, 20,000,000
1.295,128 B4€,586 (1,570, 706,507 0€3)

(17,808,574, 360)
_{mad pasndn 2am

1B08,248,110,533)

{88, 952 05A,550)
TV B 1 B
{B44, 71,336 160)

Marrement duting the year

1,402,231,680, 511

48

127,075,038,840
17,806,676, 280
&4,718,750,718
ZAB.TIE B3
2210,631, 534

545,700,334, 739
A5 158178

5,412, 311,608
2,136,654, 386, 751

Balarce alse

paysile amaunt

14,200, 000,000 284, 100,000,000

14,6520, 504,000
424 547 B8O 000
175,000.600,000

17,806,075,260

E3,831,881,830
1,126.19%,711,830
1, BT 436 454 40

Bagiring begnsa

281

64

e

¥ =8

b

35

53 @

Noses

Currerk porton of lang-
b ioans from refed

Laans from ralabed
Currert porton of lang-
s hcanas from banks
Currark portion of
COMmOrate bonis
Losns froem banks.
Loang from ralated
pariies

Corparam Donds

Loans from others
TOTAL

LOANS
Loans fram banks
Long-tarm

ROTES TO THE CONSOUDATED FINAKQIAL STATEMENTE {continesd)

Taseco Land Investment Joint Stock Company
a6 8l 31 Dacembar 2024 and for iha year hen sndsd



PTE N

L

e B wEy
o 5 umg Buibues |\ pEoz sequssen LE W
miE gl s Buaonog i w0 e vl Ao g
pu sEe iy Mg ) wmuue ad s 7 o ulew ped s pseau)  Z0T Asnagay o) GTOT Sy MO ORI ] HLRE
U Byl AESEL B 0T *B|ES ERIGHN SOLANEE LINOLE  Wi0l) SR B00u KIDEERUCLD. (ORE. U pRYFGN WPORE MOF, IRBLALIT)
ol T MBS BRIR G A PRUIIGIRN B AT IRRAHM]  MESH G o) Sueose Red W RORULY STLESODREE (PucaBLISH Wea,

wmne 24 w9 RN SquEeg LB Ao pred 8 wesy gzne Ao LD IR

TS0 GBI LSAITTU Oy | e 1od Sip 0 WRISW RO Jequuandi OF it o0 G Spinkied fouEH - $pRl | pur Aninpiy

0 argd Ay R S STLWES LU LY ) e SNRALSS Lsteda) 3,300 Sy Ay WUER EEELLLD

[x1] 1 A0l B pe] S A PRULISRD @ SR SRS 0 Pouoooe ped ANt (SRS PUE EO0UNG G5 B G0 PIE AU U WS,

“Ajugucn peed B SEIL] CORE SRR O 0
FROT M08 BT diny ang s speaind
LY U L SNEUCS [USWATGE) 5 Jueg 3y

wa 0] Bpiood GIRd AW |RRIEIE PUR FOSULY  LBL'IR0RAZGAZ
L
1 e PEOE ROUSIRO LE IR SR RS Rew ped W SRR SE0E Seena
wn b g o nfEw S BIRL IRAURRE R O CHOE USTEYY L W0 S0E S Smuted YOLRIE LerTY Uy | = g
ey s o R Fuseoec] AU ID AR TN Y ) U SRR ) &, AU G KICT [RAIRUALGT
) s il el B f s S e ey o) Bupieese pyed aa RRieE pus B g BELGOEIEDE R T LB,
LR A G S R0 Aeuag
LE IR ¥R AP AL Cunm md LT %10L B ekl
30 i e erud 281 Sam) BRRGRR) PNES R RS LID7 0000 4 U EED
inp a) e e souc perErE Boam esRy e en B SRR PUR ROEUR] O0G ' ERSEED
wmuue sed 94 B N FEOL JGWeTag) (L jE s
AR |SRIBL RITRA DU S 1 5,7 )3 ubmu “Apspent ppd 5| s ‘gEE ey
PRl A B )3 T 0 LEURL SRR S () O ST RN LT Lok Snp S spiaied Heues
o B Rl pB0deD slunel dcu-TL Bl ERY SO R ANRSLSE [aiedE) 3 0leg ay) Buior) Bumy ~ yuBR ¥
a0 b m s G AR e &) Rl e ) DU MRd A ISRIEIW PUR BOSud OO0 D00 000 DSE I FEHR LT W
] fanal
] TS ) Jnasa ML AR AT R AU BSOS SIURET Bapig yemg
woye] S ppieeid SeE EHUBE Wt SR Lueg-Bud |2 1T
SHIPG W0 BURD) wiel-B0T]  FTE
[paeiauon) sNYOT -1
DERUR USL) BB A Gy H0) PUR PZOE BRLESS0 LE B8R
[edeuuod] SINIWELYLE TWISMTNLY QIUvANOENOD IH OL 3108
MHHO-a0E fuedwog oo JUIOr WSULEIAU| PUET 03258 |

aF

Ty ook | Y pries Seeduce SU i SRS pese U0jiiL O] pue adlivedd ging Buenr s sy Busy esunusue gy ceg
"afefin Nl BND W SEEYEE MO ON Meague Syliy o6 pue 'GOlEM) 0F QN J0 fuBdwiaD ou 10 5Eodsp HOEg AU S Ueos Sk 44 e oy g ()

PESEOB L0GT S |EHIE
Sy} R jRsyE acumig syl sy ouesg Bur Busyy - wus R0 B masslaioy Deppy e dicus s o Sl GL QKA jo Sissdap sy -
|porteajal L S0 [EIdEy0 ] IR [0GE BIUSES | ALy NG S0 18 RuBdUsnT e aRon SO84R | 10 ST 901 ONAJD 1R008R ULeL -
WG ) 1B O0SS SUE JG UCING F G GhN J0 IBadap ua) -

#NjEY SEssE REEE i)
Dt 64 dNaES G4 CuM SUET RINL A AQ PAUME 398 XRIN0T) URLILRLEIUE PuN BOSEH FRPRIED M4 G0 4510 L0 107 i sy asn pue) -
dnaug g kg pewns Supng preco e uoo) e swes, -

B DIA SHRRSE EaED

BFLLOF LOS EER TeloL

Hprgun pied B e | Y5 Ao

SEOE G0 T U SRyESEd S [ia s ) UNREBURLL - HUBE HI0LS LIS

[} WA~ %L B W JURUSADD 1783 O] Bapaodow pied §) BIEUUE  GUF JCE'EEE EGL IRRIRALGD) FIUGHE LS W,

duumel peed B 1esue "520T ey

MmO £ U SRR 05 (1 pam ERU) ey WY LR L — {URE §ICa3 o

LE WIE- e S I JUBIBADD Uses o) Dupaoacd ped ¢ BOSANG LUK LSE S90S [T B [ERENPL) IR,

AU pe S 15BIBNY ‘GZOT EAIBI JEIUST) UDIEEUBIL

I dag OF UD SpIRsET B |1 UL eS| —WRERL, 1 WAnReag

i WHL-WEA AL 1 IR BA0D eE 0] Bapuodos ped 6 ESS0IE  SOFTLOE0E T P JUBLIRSAL] JOf HUET
Jajeyod fnuuesd o)

JOUTROCE e BB P8 LLIB] PUBLAEEY JRRIENY DUS T BOIERD Soug BT

e u.n.__._ow?_n B EHTE D) SLIB0I LD JBLE D SR
EHURY MO SURD URLOYE 52
[perufuea) SNV ‘52
DEpinE US| JERH BU0 X0) DB BROT IEQUSIA0 LE1E 58
(panusues) SUNIWALYLE TISNYNIL OILVOMOENCD IHL OL 83108
NHiN-50E AUeduon 2015 JUIOP JUSLWISSAL| PUET] coase |



ar

vEyl Bunniad WL VB00 BN Y FEY AURuIo D ¢ NODE IS BRIEE DO 6 k
dringy oods) A piod) AUSELISS YIA)S LIST SEUISE Iy TI9SE | 0 SAEYS UOYIU F -
WENEE GESSE [REAWED (K]

ANOED S06GH1 A PAA AURILSS S 0 RRIRGE UDIEWL 0F -

“ralinedl e SUBNE A3 joe BuEr] ‘SurLILLES Yl cep ‘abaga
i §N5 U GOER0E 4D ISquInU ) puiry- ‘D SaniLink ped sy Bieming siifijy osn puEy oig o Buguooos fuedkio? dnoicy g o ausi n puEy -
AP GESSE EEED )

fvee a2zt RO S0IERES puag
OO0 D00 000 TEE ooy
Sl o ailed [uaa)
SRANG WL
AN Ly
BRIERRITL'RLE iDL
Kirmnb pied & ) 20T WIURI 10N BH
(=) WU ot e 21 ST P U0 ST BOIULD LAY EOL LER ERL = UDiEIOCT SRS |55
WRAIE
8 w1 ) med g Duung B Tsaesu
(LU it sp ) UE IEAD{ |OU) WRE
Jad bk o o + @1 S0 e5EE By S
saguoiu ¢ Aaks papsnipe ayed imasapm Sugecy
B 5| B powsd pucces g posed  fapenb pied 5 el S22 At ] w0k
L] TEH BU U LU Jad L | S Ee Rl depy OF LD SaUNJEW BAOULY G5 SELISTETE Uiy SBUNSSE jUBRUIMA
jEsdippos o i psusecsd (Eal EApARTT
i aeRc [l ) B Sl BB U BN BOUEEY fUDUT

(D 08 P bRl il epuag MEodion o w0

BOUOG MEROCI0  EGE

(panueuce] BN

PEDuR Le Rad Gl 0j DB FEOZ 1998308 |0 18 R
Enirods) 5 ONSIWILYLE TSN NI Q3LvaNOSNGD IHL OL S3L0N

HHMa-E0E fueduwiog ¥00)S JUIOM JUSWISIAY| DUE] 0288 |

P

ar

Bany 1844, el ey Biuspeey aa-ufin) mseg Buo s adeume pue poices of 1UBL SUGUS G RIETR 0D Sy (o)

gy il g peuwsn Bupgng puO IR Loy iaya doog -
LOIIE § O 0 SNjER RIPESRS ¥ ey Jodsies o sUee Sanis sy -
HON[IU BIREER [RIERITD )

‘BIEFEEE PRUOIUBLI-IRINE B4 A SITEIUED RIUBISU|

1wy Bupsyse s befuo s o s pue sl ek 4ad Eaenpu) Bumoddes (1) uey, Boog s Rpan paur geem poe syl fusduy -
‘ae{oud Zeduco sen-pemi e eopaes | EELSLILITD (Bi) e sy wo Beape spebe foesdosd |1y -

Jasfeun a1 of paysEne ey dpedag pueasiong sy, ey way Busis sybu fueday -

TapnpUl BjEESE JERIEND (i)

AnciE) W18 10 LAY 5 0 QP 1D S PREEE) B Uj OSEURE | EReU 8] BRIRI0D ()
Tallig B0 WIEY] o ON O} POUSENE Sl fueaoud @ jeemEieg (M)

HE TR SR L0y Lnak )
8 BP0 B U AN
A5
TETYETIFS SELE q¥LaL
it £ 4585 B R JRERLNCRT] 158 4B
BiE fsnap) umiie e wy syl (pojme
TR 8 RSO GUUR ST TR S804,
o Bupooe pagnios pue poosd qooe fpqmw prod
PASUNCILCA HIR: TSA0LE AGMES EUCEEE B 1SRINE BT AN OF BUR oakd ) ooy LU LB — WEDY,
predpad  yuowigy  Dups  SEIAL G UEIDD B By oG SRR eidedes e et F B |
lan) B |B9I810 ¥EAG ©f Brbs & S WA B UBD S o) Cupooos weoded edauly  REGER LD TR DR 3305 W
EERTD o
T (MUURET SR ERE LG UELLRTE AR AL RO ) anueeg Samus K

(PRALAILOT) MOGhY B8 PAILIREDHE QIR BHING WOl SURCH WB|-FU [0 BEIR0
PEARITT ) B WO BUR) L -Gl
{panaguce) eNwa

4
52

pegus UBg el eyl Jo) BUE F20Z JEGUIEDa LE Ve g
[asoumues) S LNINELYLS TVISHYNIL CRLVArIOENOS SHL O S300H

HHHO-E0H AuedlioD 30018 WO WSWSSAU| pUBeT 03581



{13
SLCOFSMERIEE  BEVENE R'EY VILISERYER  BLEBODTIE'S OOUEO0 DRG0 (N0 200 00T aumea Bup3
foco'boneoE il idhmeE L) - = 3 - L N ]
1y e R I TSy ¢
£ L . Ll =01 T . s Pt ditigam
U arod o uogidaddy -
Al W0 L BT . . i (k1
WSR2 usgEar]
e ern BB SE 50" LR SR OE. [LFE St EE - - * ek g ) o je -
maEEal Ly IBRUSEeAES IDONBOOOOS SR - - - ) PP iR -
COUaoET | 00 DR RET - - 4 " TR U] | ST Stmar| -
S T iplEarE FEETI TIEHES'S - - - {p MoK} Teunpesn Bapri
L i TS SRRAEM|
eIy oo vy SroRe'muirr  BLEWGDGIES SOOI EN o0 oud e AR ui!h,..si-m
mang
FE LR LAY DEROFD o8d S o T T e COUOTaR Sl RN SOTODUCIEE e G
BERael  adEiDwE mouEmeEr | - - - e G|
R AT
1R PROE B VAR RGeSy -
\orn' poc e L dl e AR =y TR e - - Py i Sus shiag -
Siu'reR el ST O 'L 13T boy Eoal - - . Rt bt
o uBanbie 24 010 ARy
BlE LSSV ELY ED DA T QEEBELRRLBRY - 2 ¢ ek oy oid ey, -
oG nan ooy Rsn) EEFFERSSTALY REEE LSRR - = . R psLns Guysin
L ORED DRJEIaSN0, SStaiy
1 PR O fea)
Wi T LT VEEL [ av R = = 5 - s BULALY
ol 4 PANOUHCE [T
Iy e P2l toac'ord'pEZL)  DDTDOTDOOWE) - . 000200 100 '0LE SEUSERAIL USR] -
160 TR TR ERLT R T R G OER ST EdY SLEB00SEE'R Go0S0THY S O00000 00T g by
“HA SNOIARRS
g fnapgcayl wuia wlipren Aprmin i & LI T T P T M A R
£ ey f 1 et
S o 5 A RS
Ol AR
Aynbe 280400 L) BSERIDE0 DUE BERRANT URE
ALINDE SHaNMO CBE
PapLa Ay s EU 0y puR §207 MeqLUated |E e g
(peruaaa) S HSWALYLS TYIONYHE OUYII0SN0S SHL OL §3108
MHNO-R0E Ausdiuos ¥2008 WO JUSLILSSAL| pUET) coase ]
Yo 2E T A
g
TR BEEEZEL EBT'OY LES BZ saugyeg Buipug
fiod'voo'nozel  (DCoBODBEE'SH ek eu Buunp evEaken
000’000 065 'S SN I0LLELT (a2 alew ) i B Ui NSSac)
ZrE ey b=t o sau|eg Euuubag
ABa B S A MmNy
el ERE LT T o]
NN FEYITaM ONY SNNDE i
RLIF AR R
TSQUN SSOjARIE LONR||BpE puoe uepanniuas capenad drcsgy acy o i sioskosd 1 Esoo djedas of pajemEs sunisend pUE SPRGLOT SIES ARISS
18500 SIS, AUELIES, SN JoyEasul syl 31 dross; g o w sisakud o) paieps sucakaed ApEE pIOT S8qW0380 L e se suomiaoid wier-Buo
SMHOISIADHL WHZL-BNO0T |
) ﬂmm Tei0L
FainnasLT) el 9207 Ammusi 02 uo ped am jeaisy) P ediung. 000'CO0 D0 Buonpg Aul m =g s
R (U (gt
0 URRIEET AR AT U] MIF AT SRIEL JUR I SRR SRS P

A3 53 3T LEAY|0 WOY EUT WLTHOUS §I LOGELSO|LE PRS0

SRS 0dy SURDH WRLoyE  FED

{panuuas) SNV

W

PApE s 1R U] S BUE PTIE IRQUIAIRG |E 18 SR
{penunuonl 5| NN 1YL TVIDNYRE J3LVANOSKHOD THL 01 SEL0N

KHiNO-50E AUBdLIOS HOTIS WM JUSLSSAU| PUBT 0DaSE |



Taseco Land Investment Joint Stock Company

BO3-DHMN

HNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCAL STATEMENTS joaitrued |
a4 ot 3 Desainbas 2024 and for the yaar than andsd

0.
8.1

OWNERS' EQUITY {conlinued)

Werasse and decrease b owners’ egulty (conlinued)

"1 During te year, the Company has complated the Jdistnbotion of cash diiderds in the
amoant of YRD 244 & killon accordng Bo the Fescltion of Bw General Mesding of
Snaspholders Mo, DEE024!MO-DHDCD dated 5 Apil 2024 end he Reschalon of (v
Boand of Dieciors Ko, ZTEZ0Z4MO-HDOT catad 19 ust 2024, In additlon, -somea
subpidanes have pald cesh dasdands from undisin buted afer-Es prolis scoonding b fhe
Ronsohadians of the Gensen! Missding of Sharsholdern of hess sutmidiares

i**) Bonies and wefane funds are allocaled acoording to Reselubon of the Ganes Meetng of
Sharshaldars Moo (2024M0-DHDCD datod 28 Apcil 2024

Comtnbrted charter capital
Curengy: VND
Enmrig baunce Saguuvng Balaice

Tatal Orinasy ahasos Total Orchasry ahares
"I::Ilh Orogg ZASAN22.300000 2 VSE0QTAG0000 T V00 BR0000 1 022, 000
L

sharsboidam &1R.HTT F40, 000 S5 @77 B 000 E1E ST 640000 A1RSTT GE0 000
TOTAL LATH000,000,000 27000000000 TETE 000,000,000  LFT0.000, 000,004

Capiral iransactions with owners and disinbenon of dhvidends, profits

Currancy: VNG
Cryrmat ymar Provious pwar
Canfriburted capital
Beginnng balance 2.700,000,000,000 2, 700000000, 000
Ending balance 2,700,000,000.000 2,700,600 000,000
Etock dividends paid 445, 500,000,000 324,000, 000,000
Shares
___Cmnfing daidrce . ____ _-Begiining bafance
Quasrtily Tt (N Qunify =1
Authorised shares 2HTORO0G0  2ATO0000,000 ZIT000,080 2 T0.000.000,000

Coddiniary sharus FOTAO060  2STOCO00M000 FHT.OMI000 2 ST000 KKHLI0S

Ehanwa i ciraclabion
Cotliny sharns

Par vahss of outslanding shara’ WD, 000 per share {31 Decambar 2023 YR 0,000 par
shaee},

287 OEOBGG  2ATO0SO000,000 297,000,086 23T0,000,000000
SO OO DG 2 A0 D00 000, N DO 00, (K0,

[wilands
Cumangyr VND
Cuaread pamt Frevious pear
Dividends dectared and paid during the year
Dvwidnnds ow ordirsany shans
Sitoel hwidands decined In 2083 WND 1, 500
per shane [in 2022 WND 2040 par share)
Cash dindencs deciared in 2023 0 share pad
A0 existng shares (in 2022 T share per 10
exisling sheies) - 270,000,000, 000

42

445500000000 324060 L0000

440, 300, 000000 548 00U, DO0 R

Taseco Lend Investment Joint Stock Company BOSLDNIHN
KOTES T THE CONSOLIDATED FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS (continusd)
a6 ab 31 Decambar 2024 and for {he fear then anded
28, REVENUE
297 Rovenua from saile of goods and randering of sandces
CLTancy. YND
Curremt pant Proviows year
Gross revanis 1,654,453 452,400  3.2T.812.209.031
o wheh
Revanig rom sife of ea aslele Dopaiag T0IT TRG FER 408 2600312274 196
fram proaion of constrction
BEMWINAE F30 155 525 MME B0 217, 031,716
Rgvanie o aiar senice 2A7A2 MO0 THE ZDROGE.O63 120
Mot revenuo 1,584.953,453.400  3,237,612,285,002
n which:
Ravanus from other anfibas 1472 238004 435 080 047,045 517
Ravariue hom nated parties
i Pdoba 5] TIZ2TH A8 565 TAY 505 242 515
Reverue from constnection contracts recognised during tho year and cumuiative revenoe of
‘we-going constructon contrasts areas fllows
Errancy, WD
Cumant o g pear
Rervenuin mecogrised dunng the year of
complated conctuction contrecks 2,304 140 a8
Revenue recognised during the yeer of oo
going constiuction conlracts " 300 B 6TE B80 308, 217,931,718
TOTAL 330 338 H28 48 300,217,931 T8
Cumuialive revemnde of conEtnustion
ooniract necogresed up o end of poar B4 BDd SO0 504 TH8 100077 872
ol Finiifice Ircome
Cureacy: VMD
Cavrmm parar Prowious pacr
Irdereal incims A5.583 382073 82771716948
Irtaraal o i basdlor of Wvagtrants 833,955 217 064 =
Cifiers 2,507 351 242 2337110000
TOTAL 921,247,560,373 5,108, 626,945
0. COST OF GOODS SOLD AND SERYICES RENDERED
Curmmacy: VG
Gurrant paar Prewioes Jasr
Ciasl of sale of neal estate propares ToG G0 S0 261 1 ETISLE 005 519
Conl of provisean of conaiuchon savichs 304 514 807 027 £76.006,875.139
Dihwars 213,505,700 135 197,605,055 831
TOTAL 1,264 525 560,623 2.347.451.341, 883




Taseco Land Investmant Joint Stock Company

NOTES TO THE COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENRTS (continuad)

oe al 31 Decembear 2024 and for ths year then anded

3. FINANCE EXPENSES

Irkitast capursen

Frisign eschangs iosses

Profit kg under busimness cooperalion
contract

Bond issuance cosls

Ravessal of peovision for loss of fmancial
irvessnETE.

Lans from fransfaring ireastment

Cihars

TOTAL

3L SELLMNG EXPENSES AND GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXFENSES

Salling exponoes
Erokatogs eaprises drd olfier selling
expanses far real edtEe progcls
Laber fosts
Expenses for extermal services
Cthars

TOTAL
Gimnl and adminisirative expenses

Pru\mm for doubtiul detis
Blepreciation and allacabion of goodvdl
Expepses for exdemal services
Dopation, sponsorship expennes
Cthers

TOTAL

RN OPFERATIMNG AND FRODUCTION COSTS

Ciaits ol davoloprg resl astibe propankss foe

Bale

Cora¥uction S8vice BXpenses
Matarial Coate:

Dieprecistion of fixed swaets, nyesiment
peoperies a0 amarization of goodwill
Pirrisians

Doralicn, sponsarship expennas
Espanges for extemal services

Cithers

TOTAL

BIEO DN

Corency: YND

Current yoar FrEnoLg ymar
71 B84 528,348 TEBT,130,121
21,164,353, 865 14T, 175,620
6,650 585,002 .
1, B&0, 088,840 -
[BA0LOT3, 242) -
65,652,506 4,500,000, 000
140,540, 128 3ER, 443,594,
201,173 571,653 95,211,748, 090
Camengy: WD

Cuvrart year Freitous year

&4, 958158 568 73,308, 055 602
1,405,953 268 4,133 618,985
6,050 504 204 A.713,107, 128
2,305, 648 558 3,053, 50, 520
56,723,376,084 BE,307,814,704
72,204 A1 702 71,712,843, 040
2273380271 7.645,788, 100
20,987 477 510 16,025 543,057
30,000,724 564 27.851,548 881
3,800,000,000 £, 965,000,000
58541 824 833 A5 618,838 817
195,530,009,070 178, 209,950,877
Currenoy. VD

Corrurd paar Pravious year
T36,596,028,557 3225734 624, 907
T10.99%,330.554 274 50,085,318
TEIT T08.803 B4, 240,147 401
55,54, 166,519 35,650,532,068
13.443 316,333 10,793,634.778
3.600,000,000 B, 565,000,000
£33,186.811,743 225.703,173, 25
_ BRSITRESM4T  TEO24,338,776

1,410,507 BE2, 048  3.842 160,747.562

&t

N

Tazeco Land Investment Joint Stock Company

Bra-DRHN

HOTES TO THE CORSTOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS jeontirued)
s at 31 Decerrber 2024 and for I iimar thea s

8

CORPORATE INCOME TAX

Thaﬁahmwmmmm Income fax (CITT] rete epplable w iha Group i 20% af toabie
profit

The: tax refuins fied by the Group are subject o examination by the t authontes. 45 the
application of tax ks and regulatione (s suscaptible o varying wierpratations, the amocnts
raporad in the consolidated Anancial stalemonts cousd change at o leler dale wpon final
dekmmination by Ihe tax sulhedlliss

CIT axpanses
Cavmanzy: VD
Gurranl ywar Previnlss year
Currant tay expenss 184 701B35 505 169 55L TED 384
Defered ti (income)fexponse 4,188 338 450 3,008,004, 601
TOTAL 190,593,606, 618 154,545 110,288

Reconciliabon between CIT expenses and the apoounting profit before tax multiplied by CIT
raty i presented Delow

Ciwrmney: VD

Coarrewal poar Drgvialis paar

Accounting profit betora tax BIEE3 BB 450 537 335 100,802

BLCIT rste of 20% 175122711292 125467 004, 182
Adiiatrenta

Ureecognized defared By asets relalid 1o
losses

Effuct of adjustmanis fod conoolidabod firancial
slaiemerts

Adpstrant af CIT accoding to Decres No
132203 0MNOLCP and Decrea Ma. 52202 1/ND-

137AS 900256 21210.393,888
(B64 48 878) .

CP & 508037 268 4 D63 6ET BAD

Gooowil alincation 242,799,737 o hee KL

Prodi shering undar buasness coopamEion

eaiirned 1ANTTITONE ¥

N0 - B0 e SATE.B0Z 154 B 418729

Ten! keess camied forward (12,450 455 955 (127,942 4r9)
CIT expense 190,513,606, 616 154 548 510,865
Curront fax

Thes current CIT payabla s basad on tasmble income far the carent year. Tha uabla income
of the Groug for the year differs fram the prolit as reported in the consclidated income
statement bacaima It aackigas teTs of Mesme of expanse hat are taaadk or deduchble in
oiher years and || frthar eacludes. items Be are nob areble or deductible: The Groug's
Feabifity Bar curend Y o calcatnd Ly o rabes et Fave Bean anacled by the sonaclidateg
Batancs shest date
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Taseco Land Investment Jeint Stock Company

in the current year i offsal against txahln

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCEAL STATEMENTS (contnued)
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Taseco Land Investment Joint Stock Company

HE-DN

HOTES TO THE CONSTLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTE (sontmied)
&880 31 Decamber 2024 and for the year han anded

35

TRAMSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

List of relabed parties wilh the Group Company as al 311 December 2024 s descloserd ac
Tollowings;

ﬁwmnpamm Ralaforship

mce Geaup Joind Stock Company |“Taseso Growg™|  Pasord company
THTthLmh.hIntthkﬂunpﬂny Pasart company. levad 1
Tr Pham Moo Thann Crwmar of Porent compary level 4

Significant arsachons with selated parties during The currant year and previous year are a5
oty

Curmncy: WND
Fplated pamieg  Falibonshye  Tranasciong Endexg blanca  Baguining Ankewe
Tasaco Groe Parent CHvidderel m sk 055, 354,000 AT ASH, 861200
ooy Pagreenl for 1T ARLGTT AR 0000, 000.000
imvsmTent in el
el
Lanoirg colacion FEA TS TI000 43 AR, D0, (0
1] IO 00C000 159 900,000,000
Loaf 16 payemant IT000C00000 191, 800,000,600
Imarest mevable 21,550, 250,040 25T, 200, 740
Shadig pastt frioi 8138 450,207 30383830, 147
imdesarTest in mal
ackils projects

LATLN00M B ART. 206N

Paprsent i ahaie 57 50A 00,11
rasafar
Lanoesy = TSN, DU, T
Stock dvidens = TET229,500,000
DR Mk At Intrest paie 16,B0E, 0632, 182 -
kril=mabonal
Tersinal
brresimont and
Cperation Joim
Eaock Convgay
Winul G Aot of Bommeng 10S00, B0
Gompeny poent Loarn epaymant 000, DL 00
ooy
W Ly Common key  Bomowng 278,100, 000 o 17 200, 004,000
o ey Loan ' P04 020, 000000 -
Comgary parsannal Lendiesy FT000 D00, 00 0 00, 00, D00
Lentding cofedion 30 0, i L 11 2300, 000,000
Eniees ol i malaie 8 B4, TRY, TR 450,508,211
proparion
Pecept from ssies ol G526, 507, 300 =
real praate
Landing inaast LETEEB4530 H23, 140450
Intaresl poalis 3,741,165,208

Taseco Land Investment Joint Stock Company

NOTES TO THE CONSOIBATED FINANCHL. STATEMENTS {mntiuimdy
ap ot 31 Dacambar 204 and for tha year than andad

5,

TRAKSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES (comwmued)

Significant rarsactions wilth rolated paries during he corrent psar and previous yees o s
Dalow; {oonimued)

Currenay: VD
Feiiag parey JEelaiansig Tranaschions Endvig batance  leginnng calnze
THT Phoc Linh Parsrvicompary Recept from sales of 128, 5 000, 000
daiat Stock (S0 | mal Emtn Eopartia
Company Safan of reai euiata - 44, 25B RS9
irtitinn
Wi e (ST S bt priyatibe 1,704,001 VRO, DA a7
Gempani Ravesus from TOOOMO  ST.E00000
mandarig af Aerices
Leuin P gt 100 DOEL D00 1, D00, M4
Capitsl poniributisn o BA, 196,000,000
of
renl asiaie pojacis
Ll rwmstmant  Cios rwlasonshin et ol sl sslsts A0 DET 0 420
Joiat Sk walll Indinmsis PriperiEs
Comgany Narnity mamtied ol Recelpt rom sales of BT E B0
Charesan of BOD 1eal esinle properies
Bearosing ‘310000 £00, DO
L fapaymant 301,006, CO0, DO
Interest paydbls B2 202 TOE
Landng - 0, GO0, 00 HI
M Blpnn Vo Deputy Genersd Lesding - 35, T10,{HK1 CHO
Fghia Divechar collechon = TR
Ealnn o ra Bstohe - 1,086,383 ATT
[Pnputiag
P i Cruoc: [epaty Zereral Lendng = S OME 000000
iy Chwmctor Landing coflaction - FEEE D000
Balag Of fanl oot Z 141,335,354
5
Feacaipl from as of 2, 7R2 20T S0 =
mal Estatn profemns
MrPram Ngoc  Choarman Lioan repayment 115,000, 000,300
Thardi Smwy of ranl esinle VLBAT F42 414
Hnoaipt trom safes of GATAASEAEE 031 S00.000

Mr Do st Mearmter of BOD  Roosiptfrom ssles of 55, 158 000 DD 0T T T K

Thani cum Daputy il eatile propatieg
Canaml Diractor losuwing 14,000 DO0000 4T ASRGEE 05
Lown repagment 14000000000 47456,003 935
FEacmpl from iransks T 1830778 51324007138
«of sharea
Capial coniibalion 155 340 D0 =
Me Das Van Ingmake tamdy  Saiee of real esishe AT17 S5 86
Trong marber of Viee
Chaioman
Facegl from sslos of 3 00T D O -
inal esbile pFopeties
Mo Coo Thi kan  Doprly Goneral Eafe of real oeialé 1068307 192
Husarg Dhrecbor poperies
Fonomyl T e of 3,440 370200 5

Tl ealme [FofraTian




Taseco Land Investment Joint Stock Company

BOS-DNHN

HOTEE TO THE CONSOLIEBATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {confinuas)
a2 al 37 December 2024 snd far the yeer ther anded

35

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES {conlinead)

Bigrifican| Mansacions with relsted parties during he carent year and prevous year e as
bt jcontinued)

Cumancy: WD
Fonlatec)
nnsisy FAeisdorship  Tramsackons Emfing balance  Sapanmng fokesce
84 Doars T Inbmaie family  Sales of e seiabe 9,990,304 02T 10018371
Phong Thao  of mesoter of
Recsint from saies of 0, A3, 5O DOR 7000000, 590
o A1 EOpaTtEL

M Pham Aab  Imimate family  Sales of real esiabe 03, 587, O a0e B804, 736,285
Tuan memihest ol

e
Charman Roosipt from sales of

T, 160,500 200 3 7A7 630,000
real ealnte propaiss
K By Lhied Sabus of eeal petabe .G 0E AT
Thi Kim Hgan pecauniss
Feeceipt from pates of 18, P18 407 000 -
real eatnln properdss
3,000,000 B0 3
Lo pesparymment 3,600 S0 00 s
My Tran Thi  Head ofBsaed  Ealos of raal estate ¥ 10,40 058, T4
L ol Bueeddainn  popsias
Rcaipd fron sabes of teal 5,002 D00 0080 A SO0 000, [
ety proparine
s Mginran Mink Ve Charmees  Solos of sl setals - 2,707, 151,843
i ol fhe TOD
Rucaipl from soime of real 3,811 E32 200 =
Bume properies
s Nwmlmwsd—dﬂ-m 10,250 708,675
Ak Thu uf BOO prapris
FRisipl I'Il.un hang of real B.011 552 500 2 0000 G0 G0
DUl propartes
e Higupen Tran Gerces] Drector Sales of redl esins Aences i
Tung o Membar of  poparias
BID Recaipl from ses of resl 3,873 027500 -
puinie proparies

TErmE aud condiiens of Yarseciions with ralebad parliss

The sales of mests b, fransfering of thares (o, rendesing of sardoss o and purchasss of
services from related parfies are mads on e bash of conliac] negoliatien

Dhiriey (e youor, the Group berowed from and lend o e panes secording i apsdific
agreamentan beerowing and fending Thaae boenowings sed fongdings ana unoecured and natad
In cash

o W) baleeong ol il Pty it 31 Dacambar 2024 6 unsscuned, inteme
lulmﬁhlwmmhimﬁm]mﬂhmhml For B e anided 31
Deacamber 2024, thea Group has nol made any povision 1or deunihe daoms releing 4 amounis
e ey redaléd parfes (31 Decemnber 2023 nif). This assessment I8 undertaien esah fnancial
year through the sxamination of the financial peaition of the relobsd party and the marke! in
‘which the ralated party nperEias

s2 o

Ll

N

Taseco Land Investment Joint Stock Company

B03-DNMHN

HOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (corinded)
as.al 31 Decernber 2034 and for e year then ended

ELS

TRAMSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES |contnued)

Annaunts due to and diss fiom relsed sarted a5 al consolidaded Bafanoe shest daies wenas
Tl

Cormency, VWD

Ralatad . Epeiing Bagnmng
parties Foinlirshi Transackions Dbaianos it
Shor-term trde receivates (Hoa 7.9)
‘ivieed Lake oM kay Salas of il agtals 3,554,026, 700 4
DEvERANEN  management [ropeties
Company RO FrEMiBes remsl o = 05,508 755
Wiz Nouyer BT memnar of SRies of mal estae 3,305,847 ,500 8.320,000,000
DachknshThu BLOD froperties
W7 Phaen Anh - it farmly Salss of res estats 3,566 BEG, EDD 784,101,500
Tuan membes of prooeiss

Chstrmian
T Chase mlationghin  Sakes of rial satate F.E01 10,300 %
Ervmstment it intimete propsTties
AJCir SOt Pambes of
Lampany Chairnran of BOD
Mz DpoVan  intimate famiy Eaolas of real estste 2,180,004 000
Trang membes of Vit propsies

Chelrman
Wir D Wi, Mambes of BOD  Ehare e 3,100,000,000  #45,870,000,000
Tramn o Degnty

Ganant Directar
WriiDooe  Deputy Dimector Ehare et 1.247 504,700 4030447 200
Husy
THT Pruc  Paremt company  Salas of el estatn = 39, 30,000,000
Linh Joimt feranl 1 pronsrtes
Eleck
Comaany
Rivardow Corsman ke Project = 16,130,855 483
L SHon i
Compony personmel untll 21 consultng fee

e 2024 .
Ms Doan Thi  InHimats tamilyof  Salas of nasl sstaie - 0,003,300 000
Phusng That  mamiar of Fragorics

Ehsrmen
WaTranThi  Hesd of Boardof  Sales of nsal estals * 6,032,000, 000
Lear Supesaiaicn Fronartes
W P Crasrman Seles-of raal 65418 = & 970 655 000
Hgo Tharf promartes
Wit Npapan Mombar of BOO Salos of real wstaln 4, 340,850,000
Tran Turg propartos
Wit Npyen Wioe Chsirman Sales of rasleslals - 3511837 500
Mlinp: Hal Fropertios
M5 Cap T Degriy DInctor Sgias of raal estate s 3,440,370, 200
Len Huong propeites
Wi Ngrayen Dapaty Director  Saien of ranl estate - 2,840,582 500
Wan Mghia prapartig
Dithers Othars Ofher raceivable 1843471423 1,836 582 075

0,601, 70023 150,021 207 E18

43
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Taseco Land Investment Joint Stock Company

KOTES TO THE CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [oonlinesd)
a=al 31 Ducernbar 2024 and for the yoar en ended

15 TRANSACTIONE WITH RELATED PARTIES {conbnusd)

BOS-DINHN

Amourts dus v and due bom related parios a5 at consobdated balance sheal datas wane a3

Folloauss [continusd)
Gy, WND
Falaied Ending Beginning
pafies Fedabianati Trarageiona Balarice Ercalarice
Otfrar short-term recehabies (Mots )
Taseco Group  Pamend company  Inierest 198,544 B2 THE - 10,324 065871
TECENEDIA
Ve Ladn Comeron kay Imtaraal 235285315 288, 335611
Develepmenl  maragement Tocesabl
Company parsornel
TLI trgastriend  Cioas Recepl on 2806102 4R
Jaint Siock raatisnahipwish  Bahal
Camparny Intimate membar
of Chaiman of
BOD
Rrveiviaw Cammon key Inbsesi - s R e
Lugrg Son mEnSgemant e ivabie
Coroary pecarmned Lnbl Diher rereEhls = 110:002 500
21 June 2024
Mr. Bui ¥uan Dwoputy Geraral  Advance AE4 E15.B00 AE4 B BAD
Wuang Director
M Phasm Chalrman Mairtenance fo = 3361398182
Mgoe Thare
Divars refaied  Cithars nsialid Dithars - 1,038 754011
Pt e
124,138 B56 3B 13,494 036 207

it iong=termm recelvalles (Male 8)

Taseon Group. Parenl company  Interes 11,358,510 957 165,154 185 821

bl
11,358,610,957 185 184 185 831
Shovt-term payebles (Nole 201
Traes Purchess of F2, 050 000
O BN
TeaccD Mada  AmRaE Purchasa of 23,984,000 161,162 640
sEnvie
Toeso fire Ak Purchase of 8475000 #0026, 700
sk
Cthers Afmais Dihars - 111.B4nAz0
52,208,800 313,133,160

Taseco Land Investment Joint Stock Company

NOTEE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTE (confrued)
as al 3 Decomber 2024 and for the yaar ihen ended

35, TRAMSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES (continued)

E00-DHN

Arnounis due b and due bom relaled parlies as al consolidabed balancs sheal daies wese a5
Bl {continued),

Cunency: VA0
Ending Bagimaing
Relaled paes  Fefdbionship  Transachions alance e
mw&wmwm -s.‘!:‘uhllﬂ He
mon payal a
” 3,042 137 117
Company pemonnel
Vincoratar nvsates Irtarast paysbis 1,064 GEE 008 -
Cunigsany
Teseco Gioup  Parem Capita 100,069,853.213 197.1E2ATT 5T
CERPEENY cnrtbation s
project
implemeniaion
coals
[ra Nang Adffilats Irfarast payabia - 1EANE IR TR
Intarratioral
Tarminsd
Investment and
Cipeemtion Jeint
Shioch Goenpary
Dither Oty Mhars .
individunis indivicunia ABETAAE
108,078, 758,908 214,000,313 734
asace Group arm =
i = for BB 100,043 DO5
mm
Deain D family Capitat
M, n Dy Intimate
Chimh memberwith  comrbation for bl el il o
a0 poect
Impfmmanizton
coabs
M, Do Marh intirmate famidy  Capital VG0 5T 8 o0 BT B
Cusng membarwith . comroutionfor e e WSO
Bon prosech
I e latn
Costs
AT 530471 589 135,738 374 554
[

TE
a8
Ak
e
13



Taseco Land Investment Joint Stock Company BEG-DRHN
HOTES T THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)

as at 31 December 2024 and for the year then ended

15 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES (conbnuad)

Amoanis doe to end dus nom relabas paries B8 3l conoioaied balance sheet dahas Ware &5
Tollows {continuad):

Cutrapey. VND
Rptad packus  Pelafnakn Tt i Eniing halirs:s  Bagennieg haiwoce
SNOAT-TAF Ioan mctivaties jrobs 2
Wes! Laka Cormman kay Snari-barm loan 75, 700,000,000 28,500, 00 D00
u] ot r (]
Gy personns|
Risoraew Conman kny Sharttomm loan
Rirs lunng o iy = 15ATO.000,000
frmarmal unbl 21
June 2024
Taseco Group Fzre conipan, Soord-term loan
¥ e - 110, o {00 D
Mi MguyenDue Chainmem Short-twrm an . 537,000,000
Lm recrnnlie

TETOO,000,000  55.601.600,000

Lofig-rarnt ol receiviabies [Cods 2900

Tasecn Group Parnnt company  Long-tmmm kuan 1FR 0000060 B31.187 120,000
recehibe ]

A28,000,000,000 31,157, 120,000

M Thizs is an unsecured loan weh an hlru!rltur!fﬁ%purmnﬂ.m Prinzipal and mieresl
wrw payRile = malurity on 34 Aoagust 202

W) This & an ursasured kan Wil 8n merest raes of 4 5% parannum. Principel ang msrest
are payanle of mardurity on 29 Juna 2026

Short-term loans (Note 25)

et Laka Cormman key Shori-tarm
Ba Joam ) 200000000 119,200,000,000
Camgany persannal
Vincongies Irviesias Currant poriion 17. 705570260
Comgrary (b

$AFASSTAIR0  11,300,000,000
Long-tarm haams (Mote 25)
Vinconsine Iresize Lang-term laan = 7,808 87005
Compary

= ST MO8 EI0, 260

ip This is sn omsacurad lnan with an inlerest rate mogs fom 5.2% o 8 3% per ennum
Prineipsd and imerest are poyoble al mamnky on 28 Jung 2025,

{1 This i a lomn with &n intaresl rafa of 5% per Bnoum secured by 3,333 055 shares af he
Goup 8 Vinoorales Company. The peincipsl snd interes) see payable al metunity on 30
March 2025,

Taseco Land Investment Joint Stock Company B0S-DHIHN
WOTES TO THE CONSOLMATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [confinusd)
&5 al 31 Decamber 2024 and 1ot the year then ended
35 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES (continusd)
Trasactions with oter related parties
Remiraralion of mermbers of Bhe Buard of Dirsctern {'BOD7), Board of Supendsian (BOS

aryd Manspement
Cwrraey: WD
P Engdian Fa .
Carenfyear  Fravious year
M. Pham Ngac Thanh Chaarrman BA0,CO0, 000 0, D00 000
kv, Bgusyen Blinh Hai ice Chairmean 720000, 000 S0, DO, 000
Mr. Kiguyen Tran Tung Mlernber of BOD cumm 1,866,400, 000 1,554,000,000
Genessl Direslor
Mr, Do Vsl Thanh fefernber ol BOD cam 1,331,305 656 1,185 650,000
Diepruty Ganesal Direttor
Mr. Do Tuan Anh Wice Chainman 1522222 1,0€0,000,000
Ms. Caxa Thi Lan Huong Drepuly Genedal Dietlon 1,106, B65, 056 BE8 756,000
Mr. Bui Xusan Viong Depuity Benesal Dieclor 10041, E18,0568 - 1.044 800,000
Mr. Mguyan Van Nghia Deputy Ganesal Director 1034600308 067 819,000
Mr. Wu Cheoc Huy Dreputy Genesal Diecior 1 REA.060, 660 1038 7000

Mr. Khust Trang Thang Owputy Ganeral [ractor BT B B 064, 50

Wi, Hgo Thast Cueg Chepruty bnaerad Do A 050 650
frcam 3 Jure F0dd
TOTAL 1 141 9816 825750
Salaty and oporatng arpanses of Board of Suporvsion:
Civrancy: WG
Cureal yoar Pravious o
Salary and apefaling expenses of Board of Supsrasion 132000, 000 132 000,000




Taseco Land Investment Joint Stack Company BOA-CIMHN

MOTES TO THE COMSOUIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continssd|
=2 al 31 Decambar 2024 and for 1ha yaar than anded

k) EARMINGS PER SHARE

Tha oowsyg refiscts the moome and share data used inthe basks and diulad aarmings per
Bhary COmpIEations:
Carrmey: YN

Cavrent yoar Pravious paar.
Nl peofl afber tax stirdutable ko ordinary
‘shareholters £684 536,268,787 455,758 TH0. 300
Adusiment of Banus and weiara fund aliscation (%) §27.957, 104,038 {4 630,000,000
Mt profiE aftor fax attributable to ordinary K T :
sharshaddars for hasic sarninps E37T 559,157,755 451,958,795.350

Weighted averags numies of ordinary shares
[exchitirg ressury shanes) Il Basic aamings Der
shane

207000000 207,000 000

Weighied average number of ordinary shares
¥ hares) adj For ihe

effact of dilutian 97,000,000 T, 000,004
Earnings por share

- Baslc mamings per shars 2147 1 5232
- DXetad Bavmings por sham 294F 1,807
Thers nave been no other rEnsachons nmmunrdnary SNares of potantsl omnw shames
bstwaen the reporing date and the data of of thasa

slafomonts

(") Met profitused fo compuia eamirg)a per ahane for the year ended 31 December 024 was
nefpusind foe The provisenad abocation bo bonus and welfare fund from pofil In 2024
fellowmy the sppoval by the resciton of the sharehoiden mesting Mo, Q220340
PHOCD daed 25 Apsil 2024 and resokitan of the Boarg of Dueciors mesting Mo
AdAOFANO-HOOT daied 31 Daramber 3024

Agar from dsclosed rarsaciions above, there have been o ofher Fansachons mvaliviog
umahmmmnﬂalwﬂmshmbammnﬂumnnmmmmd
[ of thase oo

2L

S

N

Taseco Land Investment Jaint Stock Company B DN

WOTES TO THE COMSOLIDATED FRNANGIAL BTATEMENTS [conbrusd)
oe at 31 Decarnber 2024 and for (ha yasar on anded

17, SEGMENT INFORMATION

tha management purpode: Mg opersling businessen e orgEnized Sed managed
mwdumnng nadute of e producis sed services provided and comgrises the folowing

- Haal estate molvilies wchioe sales of land (Insiading infrsstrucning) and sales of real
astads properties and other real sskale imiestment activities;

® Construchon sewnies  include  comsiruction o infrasiructue progects and  civilian
DONSTLCTONG,

b Leazng sanaces and othars includs provienn of office and commercial areac lacing
warvces. . ol he Group's meal estale projects and athar relaied servces

ﬂuﬁwpmrmw'ipﬂﬁmhrhmdmmdﬂcmn on
PRI el A The parformance of aech seement i
amamﬂnamummtmﬁmamwmmmummtmunmuws
prof and loaE on Iﬂ! mnldaleﬂ Tnancial skatements. However, e Growd's Snancing
St Jinciud and fin | raveriie] &8 montored on & cantralined
mkmﬂmlﬂmhmrﬂ

Transacton prices betwaen segments are getsrmned on fhe hasis af the same contactual
ageomant as ransacton wieh thind paties. Rovonua, cotts and profiioss of sha sagman
inciude ansacions between segments. These fransactons ame elimnated i (he corsolidate
fnancal statemeants.
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Taseco Land Investment Jeint Stock Company EO0-LINHM

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDA TED FINANCIAL 5TATEMEMES [céminued)
a5 af 31 Decembar 3024 and for the year then andad

aT.

BEGWMENT INFORMATION {conlinued)

I Unafocaion ncomadnapenses) meiny comprsa nance ncoma, Anance aspensan,
ariminsstrabnn eopensas, other ncnme snd cther eepessas

(i} Unslocaiac assets comprisa Cash and cash equivaden], shor-term Fvestmams, shod-
b l0an Teceivabies and interest recaivables, value-added t dacuctible, tax end othes
recesanlas from Bhate, long-banm invesimenis @nd delsned o assatd.

{9} Unafocaled liabdites comprise stalllory obkgabions. payables 10 empioyses.  other
payables, Inang and bend, bonis and welfans fnd, nlsredt aceras and delsrmed o
liakilifies.

CONMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Commitments related fo fhe 7 of real astate prof

Tine Em:up migned umm:u for thr construction of renl esiobe projects and commfmants
thaso contracts @ 1 Decambar 2024 are approxrmadaly @b VHD 1,317 tilon s at
?!‘I Dacamber F123: \-NI'JMH £ Billien

Commitmenis urdar operring leases whene the Growp (s a fessen

&5 Al 31 Decamber 2024, Ta Group lesses apatmants in the Alacaris Ha Long Complex
Sardge and Apartmant Building undar the apartment leasing program, specfoady;

- Zone A apatrests dar [he periad of 10 years siaaing rom he dabe of commencing
leasing actvitias wih thed parbes. The Group has @ commitmant io pay rental fea o
apartmenk owness which = equal 4o 42% of this apariment =asing revenus mukipled the
rafn befesan e trensfer prica of leased apafment and tofal transfar pnces of &l
apartmares heing ussd under such iessing program.

- Zone B aparmans for tha penod of 3 years slartng fram the dale of commencng leasng
actwites with thind parties anrd & rental fan sgual Jo 0% of masing prafit of nassd
aparimand,

Tha Geoup also signed land leese sgreamant tor the pencd of 50 years for the wlq;nml
and rvastment in e Hsgh-end Hotel Complex, Offica Complax Landmark 585 commarcial

canler ard Lakesiew Tower Gial Phong praject. Annual rental fees shall be delermened and
annaurcad By ralavant S AEnmRes.

Dparrlivig hsaas cammitieant
The Cepup curanty els ool offices unsar e operaling Bases BTERgSMant. As at s

balance shest dates. the fulure ménmum reatal ivable wundes tha ling ledss
agreements is as (olows

Cormancy: VWD

Enckng Padance  Bepimmg balance

L thian § pear B.853.8600, 184 11,150,332 438
Fram 1 - & years A 430,817,184 4 281,522,307
TOTAL 12,204,677, 328 15431 8BS

Tasecoe Land Investment Joint Stock Company BOS-DMHH

HOTES TO THE COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {zonbmuad)
&b ak 31 Decormber 2024 and for the year then ended

.. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES |conlinusd)

Cominitmeants refeled o real esiate inmvesimeant profects
Praject Na. 4 Thanh Moa

e According to Decision Mo 4816500-UBND dated Novembsr 9, 2020, of fhe Prople's
Commiise of Thorh Hoa Provines on spproving the raots of selecting swastons o
frreteren (e investmenl poject wsing land In e e urban Sea unde Proect Na, 4 of
fhe few urban area in e centar of Thanh Hoa oty and Be investmenl project
implemneniobion confrat Mo, 1ETTPTOORMMHD DTOA wih the Thank Hea Land
Devaloprment Cerder, the Group of Companies has complated the investment in fechaical
mirastruclure WIWKE, CONBINUGIET Nousing actonding o he detaned planning 1EdD
approved in Dacison Mo FSAODVUEND dated January 5 2010 For the @End aess for
aonetnasties aocs infrastreiunn wor, reeattiomant land infrastnicturs, end adutation,
afar syrchroncusty Investog in fechnical nfrasiuciure warks, $he Company will hand ovar
1o the state for managemend @ use Bocording b mgulations

Proyect Hal Yan

»  Accopding (o Destuen Mo SA4BO0-USND dafed Decembear 20, 2001, of e People’s
Cammities of Thenh Hos Prownes an spproving the resulls of salssing investan o
implement the. mestimsn project using land B @e. housing amea in the Hal Yan
rosgitEment ared 0 Nguyen Bink somrmune, Tich Gadialiet {now Nguayen Binh ward
Nghi o iown) and the imesiment project implementation conbract weing fand Mo,
BEADZNOPHD-DASOD with the Pecple’s Cammitiss of Nghi San town, e Group of
Comparsas has complotedc the invesiment in technical mirastruchas works, corsincted
housing according (o tha detsiled planning 1500 aporowed @ Decison. Mo
FEEINUEMND dated May & 2018, For the land amas for constructing pablic. service
WOrks, after syncivonoushy investing in technicad Infrasruchine wn:. he Company will
tand aver fo the stase for man ant and use ing 1o

Orher commitnrants
Commémeal of frue atadomn! managmemenl feas

In sgned agreements #it customers who purchass apatments o Alacarie Ha
Long pmject, tha Group has a commamsnt bo provide 10-pear free of charge for managamant
fesg o apatment owrars

Covmmitfmear of Intsnest SUEDOT Sneemant

The Group hos erdared wnlo 1i-pErta agigamants st tha banke and sustomars whi
puicaned apeimens 20 lands use rights fram e Groun’s sl estaie projecs. Lindar these
Eqreamants. tha banks will provide financing faciltes to customerns for the puchases of real
esiate propames and the Group will support cusiomes via making payment of Ioan inlsrest
1 it bank sccandiog bo the inberest rale and term agreed behween the parties.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOUIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {canfinued)
% 81 31 Decsambar 2024 ard for tha yoar then ended

.,

PROFESSDNAL SERVICE FEES

Frofessional senioe fees wilh the global netwari of EY firms "EY Firme™} incurmad in curnent
yoar and nnor yaar were = folows

Curonoy: VWD
Currin pear Fravigus yi
Hfusdit foes for the cormpany’s separate and
consolidaled francial  slodamants ard Re
subsdiares _ZISRMON00 1 440,808 051
TONG CONG 2,150,000,000 1,440,309 091

RESTATEMENT OF THE CORRESPONDING DATA

In [he consofidaed financinl stasemants for e yesr yesr ended 31 Decembar 023 fhe
Grup appied provisons sccounting o recoid Ihe husiness combinaBon ransacton I
Toaeco D Mang Company aoquired in Nevemnber 2023 In 2024, the Groun somplabed
prekssinnal aceaunting o thls transacon. Accormingly, cenain comesponding Agurss in e
comsolidated Srancial stalemenls pre reslaled o follovws,

Code  Fssmitey 37 Gl Ackeia bt a1 Deveibar
2023 jAs 2073 (Restated)
sty st
CONSOLIDATED BALACE SHEET
27 Intanghis fissd
AAASTE IEASTEDLIE2 2R AGG0EYE11 204 050 884 873
28 Cosl 18770126845  2FEADE.0E1B11  IOT 280 188,256
282 Geodwil 177,857,857, 785 (153,670.540.574) 43273308211
341 Dinferrad tax
fabibties 0417 088, 408 5E800,612,322 146,117 601,728
423 Wan-corraling
intemsts 454 571,141.247 B8, 119,600,738 543.550.B40.086
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MOTES TC THE CONSOLIDATED FINARGIAL STATEMENTS frontnued)
as ot 31 Decembar 2024 and for e year then enrsd

al

EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

ACCCEENY 1D e Beard of DirsCiors” Resoinion Mo, DR202SNC-HDOT deted 27 Feanusry
2025, the Compery's Board of DWeclors has epproved the resulls of iy pablic ofedng of
meklilional shiwed to ssieling choreholders, oe oulllhed in the General Mestng of
Gharslokders’ Resciudion Mo, (22024NG-0HCD dated 25 Aprl 2024 and the Bomd of
Directors Fesoulion Mo, ZREZII4ANO-HDOT céisd 19 Segiember 2004, Accardingly, o total
of 14 850,004 shares, sach with a par valuss af VHD 983,000, amoonting b WD 1488 bilien
Foliowing this affering. e Company's total capial has noreasad o WND 3,198.5 bilicn, as
refected inthe 22™ amended Busmess Registralion Cemficate dated 11 March 2025

According to Resclilion Mo 1020ZSNCO-HDOT detad 13 Maich 2025, (he the Company'a
Board of Deeciors of has approved the sstabishment of Taseco Hal Phong Industial Perk
Juint Sk wih & chamer eapilal of WD 300 bdlisn. The Company helds & T0%
EraTsieinin in Bhis new antity.

There |5 an OOEr MaRer or ccumsiance mMal has anzan snce hsa haiance sheal deais that
recuifes arjustinen! o disciosirs in Se consoldaked nancial stakaments ol the Greup

v

Wu Thi Khanh Ha
Preparnsr

?h:ymThl KGm Mg-l
Chief Accountant
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